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Statement



COSCO Corporation (Singapore) Limited (“The Company”) is a subsidiary of the COSCO

Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd, which in turn is the wholly owned subsidiry of China Ocean

Shipping Group Companies (COSCO Group), headquartered in Beijing, China. COSCO Group

has established its representative offices or subsidiaries and agents in over 150 different

countries or regions around the world. As part of one of the world's larger shipping

conglomerates, the Singapore mainboard-listed company has a prime goal to expand its

parent company’s shipping network in the Southeast Asian region. COSCO Corporation is

strongly focused in its core businesses of providing shipping and shipping related services.
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On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to present to you the Group’s

annual report for the financial year ended 31 December 2003.

The Year In Review

The business environment continued to remain challenging in FY 2003. With

the war in Iraq and the outbreak of SARS in Asia in early 2003, market conditions

were fraught with uncertainties. In the face of these considerable challenges,

we responded by continuing to execute our growth strategy first instituted in

FY 2002.

PRESIDENT’S STATEMENT

During the year, additional resources were committed to our

core businesses of shipping, ship repair and marine related

activities. In April 2003, we took delivery of MV Cos Lucky, a

newly built handymax bulk carrier. This expanded our total fleet

size to 14 bulk carriers. The Baltic Dry Index (“BDI”), a measure

of freight rates for bulk cargo, remained on an uptrend in 2003.

From 1738 at the start of 2003, the BDI rose 174% to finish the

year at 4765.

Our recent fleet expansion and our focus on one plus one

charters have enabled the Group to benefit from the rising BDI

in 2003. I am pleased to report that all our 14 bulk carriers fixed

or renewed their charter agreements in FY 2003 at higher charter

rates, and this contributed to the growth in shipping income for

the year.

The other significant contributor to group performance in FY

2003 was ship repair activities. Following the investment of a

50% stake in COSCO (Nantong) Shipyard Co., Ltd in FY 2002,

the Group completed a second shipyard acquisition in August

2003 by taking a 40% stake in COSCO (Dalian) Shipyard Co.,

Ltd. With stakes in two shipyards in China, pretax profit

contributions from ship repair activities increased  253% to $17m.

Consistent with our growth strategy, we continued with the

divestment of non-core assets in FY 2003 to streamline our

activities and sharpen our focus. In February 2003, we divested

Revo Technologies Ltd, an IT-related subsidiary and in December

2003, the Group exercised an option to sell 100% of Cosland

(SR) Development Pte Ltd, the owner of 35 units of freehold

apartments at Shanghai Road in Singapore.

In FY 2003, group turnover was $91.9 million. Turnover was

moderated by the divestment of property investment in

Shanghai, China when two property owning subsidiaries were

sold in December 2002. Group profitability clearly benefited from

the growth strategy implemented in 2002 and 2003 to expand

core shipping and shipping related activities. As a consequence,

FY 2003 group net profit grew a strong 523% to $24.3m, a record

level of profit since our listing on the Singapore Exchange ten

years ago.

Dividend & Bonus Issue

With record performance coinciding with our 10th anniversary of

listing in Singapore, we are continuing to reward shareholders

for their support. Your Board has proposed a first and final gross

dividend of 1 cent per share, an increase of 42.8% over the

previous year.

In addition, the Directors have proposed a bonus issue of one

share for every five existing ordinary shares held by shareholders

of the Company to reward them for their continuing support of

the Company. The bonus issue will expand the capital base of

the Company to reflect the growth and expansion of the Group’s

core businesses.

Committed To Growth

We remain committed to growth through an expansion of our

core shipping and shipping related activities. In November 2003,

we announced the signing of two conditional shipbuilding

contracts with Nantong COSCO KHI Ship Engineering Co., Ltd for
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the construction and delivery of two new bulk carriers by the

third quarter of 2006.

In December 2003, we concluded a memorandum of

understanding with China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company,

our ultimate holding company, to lease two 74,000 dwt Panamax

bulk carriers on a long term basis when they will be delivered in

the third quarter of 2005. When delivered, the four new bulk

carriers will expand our fleet size to 18, and boost capacity by

37% to 959,000 dwt. We will continue to evaluate opportunities

in shipping and ship repair for possible investments in 2004.

A New Name

In November 2003, shareholders at an EGM approved the

change of the Company’s name to COSCO Corporation

(Singapore) Limited. The new name will better reflect the

Company’s emphasis and continuous expansion of its core

businesses of shipping, ship repair and marine-related activities.

Prospect

Market conditions are expected to remain challenging in FY

2004. However, I am confident that with the benefits of our

growth strategy clearly in place, Group's prospect will remain

bright in the current financial year.

With the sharp increase in the BDI in 2003, we expect the bulk

carrier market to remain strong. Firmer charter rates in 2003

will contribute to higher shipping income for the Group in FY

2004. Capacity expansion at the Group’s two associate

shipyards, as well as a full year contribution by COSCO (Dalian)

Shipyard Co., Ltd in FY 2004 will continue to support higher profit

contribution from ship repair activities.

Barring unforeseen circumstances, I am optimistic that group

net profit in FY 2004 will be higher than FY 2003.

Appreciation

The Group extends a warm welcome to Mr Liu De Tian, who

joined the Board on 23 October 2003 as alternate director to Mr

Zhou Lian Cheng. Mr Liu is the Managing Director of COSCO

(Singapore ) Pte Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiary that spearheads

the Group’s shipping activities.

The Group also welcomes Seletar Investments Pte Ltd, an

indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Temasek Holdings Pte Ltd

as a new shareholder in FY 2003. Seletar Investments, which

owns approximately 5.1% of the Company, acquired the stake

during a placement of new shares in April 2003.

On behalf of the management and Board of Directors, I thank

all our shareholders, customers, bankers, business associates

and friends for their support and encouragement in the past

year. A word of appreciation is also extended to all my staff for

their efforts and contributions to the record performance as we

continue to optimise return for our shareholders.

Ji Hai Sheng

President
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CALENDAR OF KEY EVENTS

February 2003

Revo Technologies Limited was sold to COSCO Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd on 28 February 2003.

The divestment was consistent with the Group’s strategy to eliminate non-core businesses.

April 2003

• MV Cos Lucky, a sister ship to MV Cos Knight was delivered on 3 April 2003, expanding the

Group’s total fleet size to 14 bulk carriers.

• A conditional agreement was signed with COSCO Industrial Investments Ltd on 23 April 2003

for the acquisition of a 40% interest in COSCO (Dalian) Shipyard Co.,Ltd, a ship repair and

marine engineering company in China.

May 2003

The Group placed out 100 million new shares to raise S$20 million to part finance the purchase of

COSCO (Dalian) Shipyard Co.,Ltd. Out of the placement of 100 million shares, 72 million shares

were placed to Seletar Investments Pte Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Temasek Holdings Pte Ltd.

August 2003

The acquisition of a 40% interest in COSCO (Dalian) Shipyard Co.,Ltd was completed on 22 August

2003. The purchase consideration of US$18,125,359 was partially settled by the proceeds from

the private placement of new shares, with the balance funded by internal resources of the Group.

The International Enterprise Singapore (IE Singapore) has extended to COSCO (Singapore) Pte

Ltd the approved International Shipping Enterprise Status for another ten years. This AIS status

exempts its qualifying Shipping incomes from Corporate Tax.

November 2003

• The Group’s two new subsidiaries, Cos Orchid Shipping Inc. and Cos Prosperity Shipping Inc.,

entered into conditional shipbuilding contracts with Nantong COSCO KHI Ship Engineering

Co.,Ltd on 26 November 2003 for the building of two new 55,500 metric dwt bulk carriers.

Valued at US$18.5 million each, the two vessels are expected to be delivered by the third quarter

of 2006.

• On 28 November 2003, shareholders at an EGM approved the change of the Company’s name

from “COSCO Investment (Singapore) Limited” to “COSCOCorporation (Singapore) Limited”.

December 2003

• A Memorandum of Understanding was signed on 1 December 2003 with China Ocean Shipping

(Group) Company to lease two 74,000 dwt Panamax bulk carriers on a long-term basis when

they are delivered in the third quarter of 2005.

• On 30 December 2003, the Group exercised a Put Option Agreement to sell its 100% interest in

Cosland (SR) Development Pte Ltd, a property subsidiary, to COSCO Holdings (Singapore) Pte

Ltd. The sale was part of the Group’s strategy to divest its non-core businesses.
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

Yao Hong Ye Bin Lin Ji Hai Sheng Li Jian Xiong Teo Chuan Teck
Vice President Finance Director President Vice President Finance Controller

From left to right
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COSCO (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
Serene Sky Shipping Inc.
Greenery Shipping Corporation S.A
Dynamism Shipping Corporation S.A
Cos Glory Shipping Inc.
Hanbo Shipping Limited
Sanbo Shipping Limited
Cos Knight Shipping Inc.
Cos Lucky Shipping Inc.
Cos Orchid Shipping Inc.
Cos Prosperity Shipping Inc.

COSCO (NANTONG) SHIPYARD CO., LTD

COSCO (DALIAN) SHIPYARD CO.,LTD

COSCO MARINE ENGINEERING (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COSCO Engineering Pte Ltd

COSTAR SHIPPING PTE LTD
Costar Agencies (M) Sdn. Bhd.
CNF Shipping Agencies Pte Ltd
CNF Shipping (M) Sdn. Bhd.

COSLINK (M) SDN. BHD.

HARINGTON PROPERTY PTE LTD

COSEM PTE LTD
COSCO Container Depot Pte Ltd

MARLENE INTERNATIONAL LTD

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

COSCO CORPORATION (SINGAPORE) LTD
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GROUP BUSINESS

Following the delivery of M.V. Cos Lucky on 3 April 2003, COSCO

(Singapore) and its subsidiaries own 14 dry bulk carriers with a

combined deadweight tonnage of approximately 750,000 dwt

(as at 31 December 2003). These vessels ply international

shipping routes to serve worldwide trading.

Bulk carriers in the fleet:

Handymax Panamax

M.V. Sea Phoenix (40,473 dwt) M.V. Jurong Sea (69,203 dwt)

M.V. Cos Fair (46,689 dwt) M.V. Cos Angel (65,029 dwt)

M.V. Sea Swan (42,310 dwt) M.V. Cos Intrepid (74,061 dwt)

M.V. Sea Crane (46,040 dwt) M.V. Cos Joy (74,073 dwt)

M.V. Cos Hero (45,547 dwt)

M.V. Cos Bonny (46,864 dwt)

M.V. Cos Cherry (46,840 dwt)

M.V. Cos Knight (52,341 dwt)

M.V. Cos Lucky (52,341 dwt)

M.V. Cos Glory (46,680 dwt)

The Group intends to continue expanding its fleet of bulk

carriers. Two new subsidiaries, Cos Prosperity Shipping Inc and

Cos Orchid Shipping Inc, were incorporated in Panama on 27

October 2003. On 26 November 2003, each subsidiary entered

into a conditional shipbuilding contract with Nantong COSCO

KHI Ship Engineering Co., Ltd to build a 55,500 deadweight  ton

(DWT) bulk carrier. The two new vessels will be delivered by the

third quarter of 2006.

To enhance its fleet expansion programme, the Group had on 1

December 2003 signed a Memorandum of Understanding with

China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company to lease two 74,000

dwt Panamax bulk carriers on a long term basis when they are

delivered in the third quarter of 2005.

Dry bulk shipping is one of the main profit contributors to the

Group. With the increase in the Baltic Dry Index (“BDI”), a

measure of freight rates for bulk cargo, in FY 2003, the Group

was able to renewal charter contacts at higher charter rates and

this contributed to a significant increase in shipping income

progressively during the year.

Ship Repair And Engineering

The Group’s initial foray into the ship-repair business was

undertaken by subsidiary COSCO Marine Engineering

(Singapore) Pte Ltd. To further enhance its capabilities and

reputation as a leading ship repair service provider in the region,

the Group acquired a 50% stake in COSCO Nantong Shipyard

Co., Ltd (“COSCO Nantong”), the largest ship repair facility in

China, in February 2002.

To keep up with international quality and timely service

standards at reasonable prices, COSCO Nantong has the latest

equipment as well as a team of highly skilled management and

technicians. Its infrastructure includes two floating docks (one

cape size and the other panamax size) and repair berths that

can accommodate up to 12 vessels at any one time. With its

excellent infrastructure and service standards, COSCO Nantong

has secured many contracts from international shipping

companies such as Maersk and Wallenius Wilhemsen Lines.

In an expansion of its ship repair business, the Group completed

the acquisition of a 40% stake in COSCO (Dalian) Shipyard Co.,

Ltd (“COSCO Dalian”), the largest ship repair company in

northeast China, in August 2003. COSCO (Dalian), of which

SembCorp Marine Ltd is also a shareholder, is the first shipyard

in China to be awarded the ISO9001 certificate.

Shipping

Dry bulk shipping, a core activity of COSCO

Corporation (Singapore) Limited is undertaken by

our 100% subsidiary COSCO (Singapore) Pte Ltd

(“COSCO Singapore”), an ISO 9002 certified

company led by Mr Liu De Tian, the Managing

Director.
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To keep up with international

quality and timely service

standards at reasonable

prices, COSCO Nantong has

the latest equipment as well as

a team of highly skilled

management and technicians.
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With a large sea frontage, COSCO (Dalian)’s infrastructure

includes the largest floating dock in China, one Panamax graving

dock, one Panamax floating dock and six separate repair berths

and occupies an area of 350,000 square metres with a coastline

of 1,600 metres. In addition to undertaking repairs and

conversions on all types of vessels up to Cape size (dry-docking)

and Very Large Crude Carrier (afloat), COSCO (Dalian) also

services LPGs and chemical tankers.  Specialist jobs such as

jumbolisation and bulk carrier conversion to self-unloading

cement carriers are also undertaken.

Ship repair is the second major contributor to group profits. A

full year contribution from COSCO Nantong and a five-month

contribution from COSCO Dalian resulted in the sharp jump in

associate contributions in FY 2003.

Marine Engineering

The Group provides marine engineering services through its

subsidiary COSCO Marine Engineering (Singapore) Pte Ltd

(“COSCO Marine”). Appointed in August 2003, Mr Chen Yong is

the new Managing Director of COSCO Marine.

From its 6,571 square metre waterfront site in Jurong, COSCO

Marine provides 24-hour marine engineering and ship repair

services onsite as well as onboard ships.

Engine-room work, steel work, repair of automation and

hydraulic systems, air-conditioning and refrigeration work,

electrical work, workshop machining, precision engineering

work and the supply of spare parts are some of services offered

by COSCO Marine.

Container Depot And Freight Handling

COSEM Pte Ltd, a 50/50 joint venture between COSCO

Corporation and long time business partner, Sembawang Marine

& Logistics Limited, addresses the shipping, port and maritime-

related opportunities in the Asia Pacific.

COSEM also manages and operates a 4,000 TEU container

deport in Jurong through its 80% owned subsidiary COSCO

Container Pte Ltd.

Shipping Agencies

As the general agent in Singapore, Costar Shipping Pte Ltd

(“Costar”) represents the entire fleet operated by all the

companies in the COSCO Group that arrives in Singapore.

Costar, led by Managing Director Mr Liu Hong Hai, provides full

agency services for container liners and break-bulks.  In addition,

it also handles marketing and canvassing, issuance of bills of

lading and delivery orders, collection of freight, vessel

husbanding, customs declaration, port authority co-ordination,

administration and settlement of cargo claims and container

logistic control.

Through its two subsidiaries in Malaysia, Costar links COSCO

Group’s worldwide shipping network with the major industrial

areas of Pasir Gudang in southern Malaysia.  Coslink (M) Sdn.

Bhd. functions as the general shipping agent in Malaysia for the

COSCO Group’s entire fleet of ships, and provides the same

comprehensive range of services as Costar in Singapore.

Property

Harington Property Pte Ltd (“Harington”) is the principal

subsidiary through which the Group undertakes property-related

investment activities. With progressive diverstment, it now only

owns a small portfolio residential, office and shop house

properties in Singapore.

As part of the corporate restructuring efforts to divest non-

shipping related assets, the Group disposed off its property

businesses in Shanghai, China in the last quarter of 2002. In

December 2003, Harington exercised a put option to sell to Cosco

Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd its 100% interest in Cosland (SR)

Development Pte Ltd (“Cosland”) for a net consideration of

S$696,000. Cosland owns 35 units of freehold condominium

along Shanghai Road in Singapore. Following the completion of

the sale, Cosland will cease to be a subsidiary of the Group.

Commercial properties in Singapore currently held by Harington

are office space at Suntec City (occupied by companies in the

Group) and a block of 8 units of fully tenanted 999-year leasehold

shop houses at Telok Ayer Street.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors
Mr Ji Hai Sheng
Mdm Yao Hong

Non-executive Directors
Capt. Wei Jia Fu
(Alternate:  Gu Qi Chang)
Mdm Sun Yue Ying
(Alternate: Ye Bin Lin)
Mr Li Jian Hong
(Alternate:  Li Jian Xiong)
Mr Zhou Lian Cheng
(Alternate:  Liu De Tian)

Independent Directors
Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing
Dr Wang Kai Yuen
Mr Er Kwong Wah

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Chairman
Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing

Dr Wang Kai Yuen
Mr Er Kwong Wah
Mdm Sun Yue Ying
(Alternate:  Ye Bin Lin)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Chairman
Mr Er Kwong Wah

Mr Ji Hai Sheng
Dr Wang Kai Yuen
Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing

NOMINATING COMMITTEE
Chairman
Dr Wang Kai Yuen

Mr Ji Hai Sheng
Mr Er Kwong Wah
Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing

REGISTERED OFFICE
9 Temasek Boulevard
#07-00 Suntec City Tower II
Singapore 038989

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers
8 Cross Street #17-00
PWC Building
Singapore 048424

Partner-in-charge
commencing financial year
ended 31 December 2003
Mr Lim Seow Chiang

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr Lawrence Kwan

REGISTRAR AND SHARE
TRANSFER OFFICE
Kon Choon Kooi Pte Ltd
47 Hill Street #06-02
Chinese Chamber of Commerce
& Industry Building
Singapore 179365

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
United Overseas Bank Limited
80 Raffles Place
UOB Plaza
Singapore 048624

Bank of China
4 Battery Road
Bank of China Building
Singapore 049908

Oversea-Chinese Banking
Corporation Limited
65 Chulia Street
OCBC Centre
Singapore 049513

COS SP 0.615
ST -STINDEX 1764.52
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This statement highlights processes in conjunction with the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) requirement

that issuers described their corporate governance practices with specific reference to the Code of Corporate Governance (the

“Code”) in their annual reports.

Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited (the “Company”) is committed to good standards of corporate governance within the

Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”).

Procedures and policies of the Groups are developed in compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements to enhance

transparency and accountability as well as to protect the interest of stakeholders.  The Group has put in place various self-regulatory

and monitoring mechanisms.

BOARD MATTERS
Principle 1:  Board’s Conduct of its Affairs

The principal functions of the Board are to guide the corporate strategy and directions of the Company; to ensure effective

management leadership of integrity and quality and also to provide oversight in the proper conduct of the Company’s business.

The Board comprises nine directors of whom two are executive directors, four are non-executive and three are non-executive

independent directors.  It also has four alternate directors to represent directors who are stationed overseas.  The profile of the

Directors are found on pages 21 and 22 of this Annual Report.

The Chairman and the President are separate persons to maintain an effective oversight and a clear division of responsibilities.

The Board meets to review the business strategies of the Group.  Board meetings are held to deliberate strategic policies of the

Company and its subsidiaries including acquisitions and disposals, the annual budget, review of the performance of the business

and approve the release of the quarterly and year-end results. Where necessary additional board meetings are also held on an

adhoc basis to address significant issues and transactions.  The Board also reviews the internal controls and internal and external

audit reports and executive directors’ remuneration.

To assess a director’s contribution based on attendances at formal meetings alone would be a narrow view of a director’s contribution.

A director’s contribution can be in many forms including management’s access to him for guidance or exchange of views and also

through strategic relationships which he can bring to the Group.

Changes to regulations and accounting standards are monitored closely by Management.  Directors receive updates from time to

time, particularly on relevant new laws and regulation, changing commercial risks and business conditions from the Company’s

relevant advisors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
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Newly appointed directors are provided with background information about the Company and the Group and invited to visit the

Group’s operations to have an understanding of the business operations.

The Company’s Articles of Association, last amended on 28 November 2003, provide for at least one third of the Directors to retire

from office by rotation at each Annual General Meeting (“AGM”).  The retiring Directors shall be eligible for re-election at the AGM.

BOARD COMPOSITION AND BALANCE
Principle 2: Strong and independent element on the Board

The Board comprises the following members:-

(1) Capt. Wei Jia Fu (Non-Executive)

(2) Mr Li Jian Hong (Non-Executive)

(3) Ms Sun Yue Ying (Non-Executive)

(4) Mr Ji Hai Sheng (Executive)

(5) Mdm Yao Hong (Executive)

(6) Mr Zhou Lian Cheng (Non-Executive)

(7) Dr Wang Kai Yuen (Non-Executive/Independent)

(8) Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing (Non-Executive/Independent)

(9) Mr Er Kwong Wah (Non-Executive/Independent)

(10) Mr Gu Qi Chang (Alternate to Mr Wei Jia Fu)

(11) Mr Ye Bin Lin (Alternate to Ms Sun Yue Ying)

(12) Mr Li Jian Xiong (Alternate to Mr Li Jian Hong)

(13) Mr Liu De Tian (Alternate to Mr Zhou Lian Cheng)

The majority of our directors are non-executive.  This together with a clear separation of the role of the Chairman and the President

ensure an appropriate balance of power and authority at the top of the Group.

The current size of the Board appears appropriate to facilitate decision making.  The Board will continue to review the size of the

Board on an ongoing basis.

There is an Audit Committee, a Nominating Committee and a Remuneration Committee.  All Committees are chaired by an

independent director with majority of members being independent.

As a team, the Board provides collectively core competencies in area of accounting, finance, business and management experience

as well as industry knowledge.

During the year, the Board met a total of six times and would meet as warranted by particular circumstances or deemed appropriate

by the board members.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The attendance of the directors at meetings of the Board and other Committees during the year are as follows:-

NameNameNameNameName BoardBoardBoardBoardBoard Audit CommitteeAudit CommitteeAudit CommitteeAudit CommitteeAudit Committee Nominating CommitteeNominating CommitteeNominating CommitteeNominating CommitteeNominating Committee Remuneration CommitteeRemuneration CommitteeRemuneration CommitteeRemuneration CommitteeRemuneration Committee

Number of Number of Number of Number of
Meetings held: 6 Meetings held: 5 Meetings held: 1 Meetings held: 1

Number of Number of Number of Number of
Meetings attended Meetings attended Meetings attended Meetings attended

Wei Jia Fu 1 NA NA NA
Sun Yue Ying - NA NA NA
Ji Hai Sheng 6 NA 1 1
Yao Hong 5 NA NA NA
Zhou Lian Cheng 1 NA NA NA
Li Jian Hong - NA NA NA
Tom Yee Lat Shing 5 5 1 1
Dr Wang Kai Yuen 5 3 1 1
Er Kwong Wah 4 5 1 1
Gu Qi Chang
(Alternate to
 Wei Jia Fu) 3 NA NA NA
Ye Bin Lin
(Alternate to
 Sun Yue Ying) 6 5 NA NA
Li Jian Xiong
(Alternate to Li Jian Hong) 6 NA NA NA
*Liu De Tian
(Alternate to Zhou Lian Cheng) 2 NA NA NA
*Xin Guan Wan

(Alternate to Zhou Lian Cheng) 2 NA NA NA

* Mr Liu De Tian was appointed as Alternate Director to Mr Zhou Lian Cheng, replacing Mdm Xin Guang Wan on 23 October 2003.

NA :  Not Applicable

Key information on the directors and their appointments on various Board Committees are set out on pages 21 to 22.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Principle 3: Clear division of responsibilities at the top of the Company

There is a clear division of responsibility between the Chairman and the President.

The Chairman bears responsibility for the workings of the Board, ensuring the integrity and effectiveness of the governance process

of the Board.  In his absence, his appointed alternate and/or the President would act on his behalf.

The President is the most senior executive in the Company and has full executive responsibilities over the business directions and

operational decisions of the Group.  He works closely with the Board to implement the policies set by the Board to realise the vision

for the Group.
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BOARD MEMBERSHIP
Principle 4: Formal and Transparent process for Appointment of new directors

To facilitate a formal and transparent process for appointment of new directors, the Board has formed a Nominating Committee

comprising the following members, a majority of whom, including the Chairman, are independent:-

Dr Wang Kai Yuen (Chairman) (Non-executive/Independent)

Mr Ji Hai Sheng (Executive/Non-Independent)

Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing (Non-executive/Independent)

Mr Er Kwong Wah (Non-executive/Independent)

The role of the Committee is to make recommendations to the Board on all board appointments.  The Committee is charged with

the responsibility of re-nomination having regard to the director’s contribution and performance including, if applicable, as an

independent director.  The Nominating Committee is also charged with determining annually whether or not a director is independent.

The Company’s Articles of Association required one-third of our directors to retire by rotation and subject themselves to re-election

at every AGM.  The President who is a member of the Board must also subject himself to retirement by rotation and re-election by

shareholders.  This is to ensure that no director stays in office for more than three years without being re-elected by shareholders.

At the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 28 November 2003, the Company altered the Articles of Association to provide for

the President to be subject to the one-third rotation retirement rule.  This is to enable shareholders to exercise their right to

scrutinise and select all Board members.

The Nominating Committee held one meeting during the year.

BOARD PERFORMANCE
Principle 5: Formal assessment of the effectiveness of the Board and contributions of each director

The Board performance is ultimately reflected in the performance of the Company.  In addition to its fiduciary duties, the Board is

charged with the responsibilities of setting strategic directions and ensuring that the Company is ably led.

The Nominating Committee has established the criteria and assessed the effectiveness of the Board as a whole and the contribution

of each director to the effectiveness of the Board.  The Committee uses objective and appropriate quantitative and qualitative

criteria to assess the Director’s performance and evaluating the Board’s performance.  Assessment parameters include the

attendance records of the Directors at Board or Committees meetings, the level of participation at such meetings and the quality to

Board processes and the business strategic and performance of the Group.

ACCESS TO INFORMATION
Principle 6: Board members to have complete, adequate and timely information

Board members are provided with management information including detailed divisional performance, variance analysis, budgets,

forecasts, funding position and cashflow projections of the Group.  In additional, all relevant information on material events and

transactions are circulated to directors as and when they arise.
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All Board members have separate and independent access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary, who is responsible

to the Board for ensuring that board procedures are followed and that applicable rules and regulations are complied with.  The

Company Secretary is present at all Board meetings.  All Board members also have separate and independent access to the senior

management of the Company and the Group.

Board members are aware that they, whether as a group or individually, in the furtherance of their duties, can have independent

professional advice, if necessary, at the Company’s expense.

REMUNERATION MATTERS
Principle 7: Procedures for Developing Remuneration Policies
Principle 8: Level and Mix of Remuneration
Principle 9: Disclosure on Remuneration

The Board has formed a Remuneration Committee comprising the following members, a majority of whom are independent of

management and free from any business or other relationships:-

Mr Er Kwong Wah (Chairman) (Non-executive/Independent)

Mr Ji Hai Sheng (Executive/Non-Independent)

Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing (Non-executive/Independent)

Dr Wang Kai Yuen (Non-executive/Independent

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the year.

The Remuneration Committee is also responsible for the administration of the Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Schemes of

the Company.

Details of the Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Schemes are found in the Directors Report.

The role of the Committee is to recommend to the Board, in consultation with the Chairman of the Board, a framework of remuneration

for the Board and key executives, and to determine specific remuneration packages for each executive director.

In its review, the Committee’s objective is to establish and maintain a level of remuneration that would be appropriate to attract,

retain and motivate the directors and key executives to run the Company successfully.

The Company currently adopts a remuneration policy for staff comprising a fixed component and a variable component.  The fixed

component is in the form of a base salary.  The variable component is in the form of a variable bonus that is linked to the Company

and individual performance.  Another element of the variable component is the grant of share options under the Cosco Group

Employees’ Share Option Schemes.

The remuneration of non-executive directors other than the independent directors, is determined by the Chairman together with

the President based on the effort and time spent and responsibilities of the non-executive director.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
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Non-executive independent directors are paid a basic fee and for serving on any of the committees; the Chairman of each of these

committees being compensated for such additional responsibilities.  Such fees are approved by the shareholders of the Company

as a lump sum payment at the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The details of the remuneration of the directors and key executives are as follows:-

DIRECTORS’ FEES SALARY BONUS OTHER BENEFITS TOTAL

REMUNERATION % % % % %

Remuneration Band Above S$500,000

Ji Hai Sheng 21.1 28.7 15.9 34.3 100

Remuneration Band Above S$250,000 and Below S$500,000

Li Jian Xiong 11.0 30.3 15.9 42.8 100

Ye Bin Lin 18.0 31.5 16.6 33.9 100

Gu Qi Chang 47.4 - - 52.6 100

Yao Hong 24.3 39.5 12.4 23.8 100

Liu De Tian - 32.3 38.5 29.2 100

Remuneration Band Below S$250,000

Wei Jia Fu - - - - -

Sun Yue Ying - - - - -

Zhou Lian Cheng - - - - -

Li Jian Hong - - - - -

Tom Yee Lat Shing 100 - - - 100

Dr Wang Kai Yuen 100 - - - 100

Er Kwong Wah 100 - - - 100

Executive’s Remuneration Band Below S$250,000

Teo Chuan Teck - 55.0 26.7 18.3 100

The Company does not have employees who are immediate family members of a director or the President.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Principle 10: Accountability of the Board and Management

The Company has adopted quarterly results reporting since the first quarter of 2003.  The Company holds a media and analysts

briefing of its quarterly, half-year and full-year results.  The results are published through MASNET and news releases.  All information

on the Company’s new initiates are first disseminated via MASNET followed by press release.

The Company communicates with its investors on a regular basis through press releases.  All shareholders of the Company receive

the annual report and notice of AGM.  Notices for shareholders meetings are advertised in newspapers and made available on

MASNET.

At AGMs, shareholders are given the opportunity to express their views and ask directors or management questions regarding the

Company and the Group.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
Principle 11: Establishment of Audit Committee with written terms of reference

The Audit Committee comprises the following members:-

Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing (Chairman) (Non-executive/Independent)

Dr Wang Kai Yuen (Non-executive/Independent)

Mr Er Kwong Wah (Non-executive/Independent)

Mdm Sun Yue Ying (Alternate:  Ye Bin Lin) (Non-executive/Non-Independent)

The role of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board of Directors in the execution of its corporate governance responsibilities

within the established Board references and requirements.

The financial statements, accounting policies and system of internal accounting controls are the responsibilities of the Board of

Directors acting through the Audit Committee.  In performing its functions, the Audit Committee reviewed the scope of work of

both internal and external auditors and the assistance given by the Company’s officers to the audits.  It met with the Company’s

internal and external auditors to review their audit plans and discuss the results of their respective examinations and their evaluation

of the Group’s system of internal accounting controls.  The Audit Committee also reviewed the financial statements of the Group for

the financial year ended 31 December 2003 as well as the auditors’ report thereon and the first quarter, half-yearly, third quarter

and annual results announcements, before they are submitted to the Board for approval.  The Audit Committee also, on a quarterly

basis, reviewed the interested persons transactions of the Group to ensure that the methods or procedure for determining the

transaction prices have not changed since the last shareholder approval and the methods or procedures are sufficient to ensure

that the transactions are carried out on normal commercial terms and will not be prejudicial to the interests of the Company and

its shareholders.

The Audit Committee has full access to, and cooperation from the management including internal and external auditors, and has

full discretion to invite any director and executive officer to attend its meetings.  The Audit Committee has power to investigate any

matter brought to its attention, within its terms of reference, with the power to retain professional advice at the Company’s expense.

The Audit Committee met a total of five times during the year.

The Audit Committee, having reviewed the amount of non-audit services to the Group by the external auditors, is satisfied with the

independence and objectivity of the external auditors and recommends to the Board of Directors, the nomination of the external auditors.

INTERNAL CONTROLS
Principle 12: Sound system of internal controls

The Group maintains a system of internal controls framework for all companies within the Group but recognises that no internal

control system will preclude all errors and irregularities.  The system is designed to manage rather than to eliminate the risk of

failure to achieve business objectives.  The controls are to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance to safeguard shareholders’

investments and the Group’s assets.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
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With the assistance of Internal Audit, the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors review the effectiveness of the key internal

controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls, and risk management on an on-going basis.  There are formal

procedures in place for both the internal and external auditors to report independently their findings and recommendations to the

Audit Committee.

The Board is satisfied that there are adequate internal controls in the Group.

INTERNAL AUDIT
Principle 13: Internal Audit

The Group recognises the importance of the internal audit function, being independent of management, as the internal audit

function is one of the principal means by which the Audit Committee is able to carry out its responsibilities effectively.

The Group outsourced its internal audit functions to the firm Foo, Kon & Tan Consultants Pte Ltd.  The Audit Committee has reviewed

and they believed that the internal auditor is independent and have the appropriate standing to perform its function effectively.

The internal auditor planned its internal audit schedules in consultation with Management and its plan is submitted to the Audit

Committee for approval.  The Audit Committee meet with the internal auditor at least once a year without the presence of

management.

The Internal Auditors report directly to the Audit Committee.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
Principle 14: Regular, effective and fair communication with shareholders
Principle 15: Shareholder participation at AGMs

The Group strives for timeliness and transparency in its disclosures to the shareholders and the public.  In addition to the regular

dissemination of information through MASNET, the Company also responds to enquiries from investors, analysts, fund managers

and the press.  Price Sensitive information is always released on MASNET after trading hours of the Singapore Exchange Securities

Trading Limited.

At Annual General Meetings, shareholders are given the opportunities to express their views and ask the Board questions regarding

the operations of the Group.

Securities Transactions and Compliance with Best Practices Guide

In line with SGX Best Practices Guide on Dealings in Securities, the Company has adopted an internal compliance code which

mirrors substantially the provisions of the Best Practices Guide in the Listing Manual to provide guidance to its Directors and

officers in relation to the dealings in its securities.

The Company issues circulars to its Directors, principal officers and relevant officers who have access to unpublished material

price-sensitive information to remind them that they are required to report on their dealings in shares of the Company.  They are

also reminded of the prohibition in dealings in shares of the Company the month before the release of the quarterly, half yearly and

year-end financial results and ending on the date of the announcement of the relevant results, and if they are in possession of

unpublished material price sensitive information.
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The Board of Directors confirms that for the financial year ended 31 December 2003, the Company has complied with the principal

corporate governance recommendations set out in the Best Practices Guide issued by SGX.

Interested Person Transactions

The Audit Committee having considered, amongst others, the scope guidelines and review procedures and benefits of the IPT

Mandate, is satisfied that the guidelines and procedure for determining the transactions prices have not changed since the last

shareholders approval on 16 May 2003 and also adequate in ensuring that the IPTs will be carried out on normal commercial terms

and will not be prejudicial to the interests of the Company and it minority shareholders.

The Committee reviewed the IPT Mandate which is subject to renewal and is satisfied that the review procedures for IPTs and the

reviews to be made periodically by the Audit Committee in relation thereto are adequate to ensure that the IPTs will be transacted

on normal terms and will not be prejudicial to the interests of the Company and its minority shareholders.

Pursuant to Rule 907 of the listing Manual, the following interested person transactions were entered into during the financial year :

Name of interested Person Aggregate value of all interested Aggregate value of all
person transactions during interested person transactions conducted
the financial year under review (excluding under shareholders’ mandate pursuant to
transactions less than $100,000 and Rule 920 (excluding transactions less than
transactions conducted under shareholders’ $100,000
mandate pursuant to Rule 920)

S$’000 S$’000

Between Subsidiaries and :
Cosco Container Lines - 12,424
Cosco Guangzhou - 206
Cosco Qingdao - 195
Cosco Xiamen - 184
Cosco Chartering & Shipbroking
   (UK) Ltd - 7,072
Guangzhou Ocean Crew Co. - 1,815
Qingdao Ocean Crew Co. - 1,362
Shanghai Ocean Crew Co. - 2,269
Xing Yuan Pte Ltd - 1,016

- 26,543

Between Associated companies
of the Group and :
Cosco Shipyard Group - 1,220
Cosco Container Lines - 1,355
Cosco Nantong Development  Co., Ltd - 218
Cosco Nantong Steel Co., Ltd - 142
Cosco Bulk Carriers Ltd - 843
Cosco Hong Kong - 3,385
Cosco Qingdao - 701
Northern Marine Co., Ltd - 111

- 7,975
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Risk Management

The Group regularly reviews and improves its business and operational activities to identify areas of significant business risks as

well as take appropriate measures to control and mitigate these risks.  The Group reviews all significant control policies and

procedures and highlights all significant matters to the Audit Committee and the Board.  The financial risk management objectives

and policies are outlined in Note 37 to the financial statements.

Board Committees Directorship: Board Appointment Due for
Academic & Professional as Chairman or Date first appointed Whether executive Re-election

Name of Director Qualifications Members Date last re-elected or non-executive at next AGM

Wei Jia Fu PhD in Shipping Engineering Nil 15.04.1999 Non-executive Retirement
& Nautical Structure Design from 28.05.2001 by Rotation
Tianjin University; Master degree in
Shipping Management Engineering from
Dalian Maritime University.

Ji Hai Sheng Bachelor in Language, graduated from Member 20.11.2000 Executive Retirement
Sichuan Institute of Foreign Language • Nominating N/A by Rotation
Maritime College of University of New    Committee
York, New York • Remuneration

   Committee

Sun Yue Ying Senior accountant; Bachelor degree in Member 12.06.2000 Non-executive
accounting from Shanghai Maritime • Audit 08.05.2002
University    Committee

Yao Hong Bachelor in Shipping Management, Nil 20.11.2000 Executive
graduated from Qingdao Marine College 08.05.2002
Certificate for professional & technical
competence in business management
from Ministry of Communications

Zhou Lian Cheng Graduated from Dalian Maritime Nil 11.04.2001 Non-executive
University 16.05.2003

Li Jian Hong MBA from University of East London; Nil 20.12.2002 Non-executive
Master’s degree in Business 16.05.2003
Administration from Jilin University

Tom Yee Lat Shing Certified Public Accountant, Singapore Chairman 16.11.1993 Non-executive Retirement
• Audit 08.05.2002 Independent by Rotation
   Committee
Member
• Remuneration
   Committee
• Nominating
   Committee

Dr Wang Kai Yuen Member of Parliament, Bukit Timah Member 02.05.2001 Non-executive
GRC; Bachelor of Engineering (1st Class • Audit Committee 16.05.2003 Independent
Honours in Electrical and Electronics); • Remuneration
MSc in Industrial Engineering; MSc in    Committee
Electrical Engineering and PhD in Chairman
Engineering (Systems) from Stanford • Nominating
University, USA    Committee



22
Annual Report 2003

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Board Committees Directorship: Board Appointment Due for
Academic & Professional as Chairman or Date first appointed Whether executive Re-election

Name of Director Qualifications Members Date last re-elected or non-executive at next AGM

Er Kwong Wah University of Toronto, Ontario, Canada Member 20.12.2002 Non-executive
Bachelor of Applied Science Hons, • Audit Committee 16.05.2003 Independent
1st Class Electrical Engineering • Nominating
University of Manchester, Manchester    Committee
Business School, England, U.K. Chairman
Master of Business Administration • Remuneration

   Committee

Gu Qi Chang Associate Professor, Graduated from Nil 20.12.2002 Non-executive
(Alternate Director Beijing Foreign Language University N/A
to Mr Wei Jia Fu) Master of Engineering, Graduated from

Shanghai Maritime University

Ye Bin Lin Bachelor in Economic, graduated from Nil 20.12.2002 Non-executive
(Alternate Director Shanghai Maritime University N/A
to Ms Sun Yue Ying)

Li Jian Xiong Graduated from Qingdao Marine Nil 20.12.2002 Non-executive
(Alternate Director College N/A
to Mr Li Jian Hong)

Liu De Tian Bachelor in Navigation, graduated Nil 23.10.2003 Non-executive
(Alternate Director to from Shanghai Maritime University N/A
Mr Zhou Lian Cheng)

Note (1) Directors’ shareholdings in the Company and its related companies: please refer to page 26 to 29
(2) Directorships or Chairmanships in other listed companies and other major appointments, both present and held over the preceding 3

years: please refer to the table below

List of Directorships or Chairmanships held presently or in the last 3 years in other listed companies:-

Name of Director Companies Date of Appointment Date of Resignation

Tom Yee Lat Shing General Magnetics Limited 21.08.1990 -
Pacific Century Regional Developments Limited 19.04.1991 -
Bonvests Holdings Limited 22.09.1991 -
Powermatic Data Systems Limited 01.06.1992 -
Wearnes International (1994) Limited 15.12.1993 -
Pokka Corporation (Singapore) Limited 06.09.1994 -
Eagle Brand Holdings Limited 06.01.1999 -

Dr Wang Kai Yuen Superbowl Holdings Limited 01.08.1994 -
Xpress Holdings Ltd 08.06.1999 -
Asian Micro Holdings Limited 20.08.1999 -
Nylect Technology Limited 20.07.2000 -
Hiap Hoe Limited 25.01.2002 -
Accord Customer Care Solutions Limited 31.07.2002 -
Mayfran International Ltd 02.09.2002 -
ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited 01.04.2003 -
Koon Holdings Limited 11.04.2003 -
Matex International Limited 11.07.2003 -
PDC Corp Ltd 22.05.2000 01.03.2004
Comfort Group Ltd 01.07.1993 11.04.2003

Er Kwong Wah Unidux Electronics Limited 27.03.2001 -
The Thai Prime Fund Limited 11.10.2001 -
Singatronics Limited 25.09.2003 -
SembCorp Marine Ltd 21.10.1997 17.04.2003
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The Board of Directors of the Company held a total of six board meetings during the year.  These meetings were held to approve the

release of the full year, half year and the quarterly results, to review interested person transactions as well as to consider major

acquisitions.

The independent directors also visited the Company’s business interest in Shanghai and Dalian in the People’s Republic of China.

The Audit CommitteeThe Audit CommitteeThe Audit CommitteeThe Audit CommitteeThe Audit Committee is chaired by Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing.

The Committee held five meetings during the year.  It reviewed and recommended to the Board the release of the year-end, half

year and quarterly financial results, considered and approved the 2003 External and Internal Audit Plan.  It also reviewed, on a

quarterly basis, the details of Interested Persons Transactions and to ensure that the relevant rules under Chapter 9 of the Listing

Manual of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited are complied with.

The Committee met with the external and internal auditors in the absence of Management to discuss issues relating to the audit of

the 2003 accounts.

The Committee reviewed the non-audit services provided by the external auditors which comprises tax services and is satisfied

with the independence of the external auditors.

The Nominating CommitteeThe Nominating CommitteeThe Nominating CommitteeThe Nominating CommitteeThe Nominating Committee chaired by Dr Wang Kai Yuen held one meeting during the year to consider the form and guidelines

to evaluate the performance of the Board as a whole and the individual directors and to recommend the re-nomination of directors

who are retiring by rotation to the Board for shareholders approval at the AGM.

The Remuneration CommitteeThe Remuneration CommitteeThe Remuneration CommitteeThe Remuneration CommitteeThe Remuneration Committee chaired by Mr Er Kwong Wah held one meeting during the year to consider, determine and

recommend to the Board the matrix for directors’ fee and the compensations package and incentive plans for key executive positions.

As part of the incentive package, the Committee also granted share options under the Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option

Scheme 2002.

REPORT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ACTIVITIES IN 2003
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FINANCE HIGHLIGHTS
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

The directors present their report to the members together with the audited financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended
31 December 2003 and the balance sheet of the Company at 31 December 2003.

Directors

The directors of the Company in office at the date of this report are:

Wei Jia Fu
Li Jian Hong
Sun Yue Ying
Ji Hai Sheng
Yao Hong
Gu Qi Chang (alternate director to Wei Jia Fu)
Zhou Lian Cheng
Ye Bin Lin (alternate director to Sun Yue Ying)
Wang Kai Yuen
Tom Yee Lat Shing
Li Jian Xiong (alternate director to Li Jian Hong)
Er Kwong Wah
Liu De Tian (appointed 23 October 2003 as alternate director to Zhou Lian Cheng)

Arrangements to enable directors to acquire shares and debentures

Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any arrangement whose object was to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate, other than as disclosed under the caption “Share Options” .

Directors’ interests in shares and debentures

(a) According to the register of directors’ shareholdings, none of the directors holding office at the end of the financial year had any
interest in the share capital of the Company or any related corporations, except as follows:

Holdings in which
Holdings registered the director is deemed

in the name of director to have an interest
At 1.1.2003 At 1.1.2003
or date of or date of

At appointment, At appointment,
31.12.2003 if later 31.12.2003 if later

Ji Hai Sheng 300,000 - - -
Gu Qi Chang 250,000 - - -
Ye Bin Lin 250,000 - - -
Wang Kai Yuen - - 200,000 -
Li Jian Xiong 250,000 - - -
Er Kwong Wah - - 10,000 -
Liu De Tian 120,000 120,000 - -
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(b) According to the register of directors’ shareholdings, certain of the directors holding office at the end of the financial year had
interests in options to subscribe for ordinary shares of the Company granted pursuant to the Cosco Group Employees’ Share
Option Schemes as set out below and as described under the caption “Share Options”.

Number of unissued ordinary shares of
$0.20 each under option held by director

At 31.12.2003 At 1.1.2003

2002 Options
Wei Jia Fu 350,000 350,000
Li Jian Hong 200,000 200,000
Sun Yue Ying 250,000 250,000
Ji Hai Sheng - 300,000
Gu Qi Chang - 250,000
Zhou Lian Cheng 250,000 250,000
Ye Bin Lin - 250,000
Li Jian Xiong - 250,000

Number of unissued ordinary shares of
$0.20 each under option held by director

At 1.1.2003 or
date of appointment,

At 31.12.2003  if later

2003 Options
Wei Jia Fu 350,000 -
Li Jian Hong 250,000 -
Sun Yue Ying 250,000 -
Ji Hai Sheng 300,000 -
Yao Hong 250,000 -
Gu Qi Chang 250,000 -
Zhou Lian Cheng 250,000 -
Ye Bin Lin 250,000 -
Li Jian Xiong 250,000 -
Liu De Tian 175,000 175,000

(c) The directors’ interests in the shares of the company at 21 January 2004 were the same as 31 December 2003.

Directors’ contractual benefits

Since the end of the previous financial year, no director has received or become entitled to receive a benefit by reason of a contract made
by the Company or a related corporation with the director or with a firm of which he is a member or with a company in which he has a
substantial financial interest, except as disclosed in the financial statements and in this report, and that certain directors have employment
relationships with the ultimate holding corporation or related corporations and have received remuneration in those capacities.

Share options

(a) Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme (“Scheme”)

(i) The Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme”) was approved by the members of the Company at an
Extraordinary General Meeting on 13 May 1995.

(ii) Particulars of the options granted in 1998 and 1999 known as the “1998 Options” and “1999 Options” respectively under
the Scheme were set out in the Directors’ Report for the financial years ended 31 December 1998 and 31 December 1999
respectively. The 1998 Options expired on 9 November 2003.

(iii) No share options were granted in 2000 and 2001.

Directors’ interests in shares and debentures (continued)
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(b) Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme (“Scheme 2002”)

(i) The Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme 2002”) was approved by the members of the Company
at an Extraordinary General Meeting on 8 May 2002.

(ii) Particulars of the options granted in 2002 under the Scheme 2002 were set out in the Directors’ Report for the financial
year ended 31 December 2002.

(iii) During the financial year, options were granted pursuant to the Scheme 2002 in respect of 5,435,000 unissued ordinary
shares of $0.20 each in the Company hereinafter called the “2003 Options” at an exercise price of $0.20 per share to
eligible employees of the Group including the following executive directors of the Company and subsidiaries:

Number of options on
Directors of the Company ordinary shares of $0.20 each

Ji Hai Sheng 300,000
Ye Bin Lin 250,000
Li Jian Xiong 250,000
Yao Hong 250,000

Number of options on
Directors of subsidiaries ordinary shares of $0.20 each

Gu Qi Chang 250,000
Lau Yew Choong 150,000
Li Mei 150,000
Liu De Tian 175,000
Liu Hong Hai 175,000
Poh Hee Boon 70,000
Sia Eng Beng 175,000
Yang Xiao Feng 175,000
He Gang 70,000

Statutory information regarding the 2003 Options is as follows:

• The options are exercisable from 1 April 2004 and expires on 1 April 2013.

• The options may be exercised in full or in respect of 1,000 shares or a multiple thereof, on the payment of the
exercise price.

• The persons to whom the options have been issued have no right to participate by virtue of the options in any
share issue of any other company.

(iv) The Remuneration Committee comprises the following directors to administer the share option schemes:

Er Kwong Wah  (Chairman)
Ji Hai Sheng
Wang Kai Yuen
Tom Yee Lat Shing

Share options (continued)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003
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Share options (continued)

(b) Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme (“Scheme 2002”)     (continued)

(v) Except for the following directors, no options have been granted to directors of the Company, controlling shareholders or
their associates, directors and employees of the parent group (as defined in the Singapore Exchange Limited
Listing Manual), and no employee has received 5% or more of the total options available under the Scheme and Scheme 2002.

Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate
Options options options options Aggregate

granted for granted since exercised since lapsed since options
financial year commencement commencement commencement outstanding

ended of schemes to of schemes to of schemes to as at
Name of participant 31.12.2003 31.12.2003 31.12.2003 31.12.2003 31.12.2003

Directors of the Company
Wei Jia Fu 350,000 700,000 - - 700,000
Li Jian Hong 250,000 450,000 - - 450,000
Sun Yue Ying 250,000 500,000 - - 500,000
Ji Hai Sheng 300,000 600,000 300,000 - 300,000
Yao Hong 250,000 250,000 - - 250,000
Gu Qi Chang 250,000 500,000 250,000 - 250,000
Zhou Lian Cheng 250,000 500,000 - - 500,000
Ye Bin Lin 250,000 500,000 250,000 - 250,000
Li Jian Xiong 250,000 500,000 250,000 - 250,000
Liu De Tian 175,000 435,000 260,000 - 175,000

2,575,000 4,935,000 1,310,000 - 3,625,000

Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate
Options options options options Aggregate

granted for granted since exercised since lapsed since options
financial year commencement commencement commencement outstanding

ended of schemes to of schemes to of schemes to as at
Name of participant 31.12.2003 31.12.2003 31.12.2003 31.12.2003 31.12.2003

Director and employee of the
parent company

Li Mei 150,000 300,000 150,000 - 150,000
Hwang Tsai Pin 70,000 240,000 70,000 100,000 70,000

220,000 540,000 220,000 100,000 220,000

There were no unissued shares of the subsidiaries under option at the end of the financial year.
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(c) Options outstanding

The options on ordinary shares of the Company outstanding at the end of the financial year are as follows:

Number
Number Number cancelled/
issued exercised lapsed

Number during the during the during the Number
outstanding at  financial  financial  financial outstanding at Exercise

1.1.2003 year year year 31.12.2003 price Exercise period
$

1998 Options 3,000,000 - 2,115,000 885,000 - 0.20 9.11.1999 - 9.11.2003
1999 Options 3,190,000 - 2,160,000 950,000 80,000 0.2288 30.9.2000 - 30.9.2004
2002 Options 5,860,000 - 3,435,000 1,030,000 1,395,000 0.20 12.8.2003 - 12.8.2012
2003 Options - 5,435,000 - 320,000 5,115,000 0.20 1.4.2004 - 1.4.2013

12,050,000 5,435,000 7,710,000 3,185,000 6,590,000

Share options (continued)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

Auditors

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have expressed their willingness to accept re-appointment.

On behalf of the directors

JI HAI SHENG YAO HONG
Director Director

15 March 2004
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In the opinion of the directors,

(a) the balance sheet of the Company and the financial statements of the Group as set out on pages 33 to 91 are drawn up so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at 31 December 2003, and of the results of the
business, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group for the financial year then ended; and

(b) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when
they fall due.

On behalf of the directors

JI HAI SHENG YAO HONG
Director Director

15 March 2004

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003
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We have audited the balance sheet of Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited (formerly known as Cosco Investment (Singapore) Limited)
and the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2003 set out on pages 33 to 91.  These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing.  Those Standards require that we plan and perform our
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion,

(a) the accompanying balance sheet of the Company and consolidated financial statements of the Group are properly drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of the Singapore Companies Act, Cap. 50 (“the Act”) and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2003 and the results,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Group for the financial year ended on that date, and

(b) the accounting and other records (excluding registers) required by the Act to be kept by the Company and by those subsidiaries
incorporated in Singapore of which we are the auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

We have considered the financial statements and auditors’ report of the subsidiaries of which we have not acted as auditors, being
financial statements included in the consolidated financial statements.  The names of these subsidiaries are stated in note 19 to the
financial statements.

We are satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated with the financial statements of the Company
are in form and content appropriate and proper for the purposes of the preparation of the consolidated financial statements and we have
received satisfactory information and explanations as required by us for those purposes.

The auditors’ reports on the financial statements of the subsidiaries were not subject to any qualification and in respect of subsidiaries
incorporated in Singapore did not include any comment made under section 207(3) of the Act.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Singapore, 15 March 2004

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
COSCO CORPORATION (SINGAPORE) LIMITED
(formerly known as Cosco Investment (Singapore) Limited)
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

The Group

2003 2002

Notes $ $

Revenue 3 91,942,280 102,440,799

Cost of sales (56,337,269) (75,064,900)

Gross profit 35,605,011 27,375,899

Other operating income 3 11,196,514 5,835,077

Distribution costs (1,272,555) (1,160,579)

Administrative expenses (11,155,114) (9,658,415)

Other operating expenses (10,547,927) (2,607,219)

Exceptional item 4 23,132 (2,266,315)

Profit from operations 5 23,849,061 17,518,448

Finance cost – net 6 (10,781,180) (15,220,406)

Share of results of associated companies 18 17,577,661 4,707,700

Amortisation of goodwill on acquisition

of an associated company 18 (578,154) (529,974)

Profit before tax 30,067,388 6,475,768

Income tax expense 9 (4,918,626) (1,467,250)

Profit from ordinary activities after tax 25,148,762 5,008,518

Minority interest (862,128) (1,109,558)

Net profit 24,286,634 3,898,960

Earnings per share (cents) 10

• Basic 3.24 0.63

• Diluted 3.23 0.63

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report - Page 32.
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The Group The Company
20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

Notes $$$$$ $ $$$$$ $
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11 86,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,150 32,412,434 53,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,818 6,612,117
Trade and other receivables 12 22,399,56722,399,56722,399,56722,399,56722,399,567 52,613,232 2,556,4382,556,4382,556,4382,556,4382,556,438 18,749,551
Short-term investments 13 ----- - ----- -
Trading property 14 615,000615,000615,000615,000615,000 630,000 ----- -
Completed properties for sale 15 ----- 38,660,845 ----- -
Income tax recoverable 9 271,920271,920271,920271,920271,920 1,364,002 ----- 1,029,309

109,410,637109,410,637109,410,637109,410,637109,410,637 125,680,513 55,963,25655,963,25655,963,25655,963,25655,963,256 26,390,977

Non-current assets
Trade and other receivables 16 864,245864,245864,245864,245864,245 23,673,373 ----- 22,791,330
Other investments 17 557,542557,542557,542557,542557,542 7,705,752 200,000200,000200,000200,000200,000 200,000
Investments in associated companies 18 69,809,93669,809,93669,809,93669,809,93669,809,936 28,229,115 58,211,63258,211,63258,211,63258,211,63258,211,632 25,670,320
Investments in subsidiaries 19 ----- - 171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249 198,112,699
Investment properties 20 30,275,36130,275,36130,275,36130,275,36130,275,361 30,426,761 ----- -
Property, plant and equipment 21 352,773,945352,773,945352,773,945352,773,945352,773,945 350,772,885 472,794472,794472,794472,794472,794 588,133
Deferred tax assets 22 201,001201,001201,001201,001201,001 494,001 ----- -

454,482,030454,482,030454,482,030454,482,030454,482,030 441,301,887 229,938,675229,938,675229,938,675229,938,675229,938,675 247,362,482

Total assets 563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667 566,982,400 285,901,931285,901,931285,901,931285,901,931285,901,931 273,753,459

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 23 54,170,12854,170,12854,170,12854,170,12854,170,128 42,128,007 20,398,22420,398,22420,398,22420,398,22420,398,224 1,520,843
Borrowings 24 43,316,53043,316,53043,316,53043,316,53043,316,530 47,838,142 5,068,2035,068,2035,068,2035,068,2035,068,203 9,671,068
Provision 28 2,288,3612,288,3612,288,3612,288,3612,288,361 1,883,339 ----- -
Current tax liabilities 9 1,519,2461,519,2461,519,2461,519,2461,519,246 1,019,257 616,248616,248616,248616,248616,248 -

101,294,265101,294,265101,294,265101,294,265101,294,265 92,868,745 26,082,67526,082,67526,082,67526,082,67526,082,675 11,191,911

Non-current liabilities
Other payables 29 4,493,5254,493,5254,493,5254,493,5254,493,525 2,473,437 107,360107,360107,360107,360107,360 117,920
Borrowings 24 183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909 283,636,827 26,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,854 95,794,954
Deferred tax liabilities 22 251,628251,628251,628251,628251,628 1,107,762 ----- 888,371

188,667,062188,667,062188,667,062188,667,062188,667,062 287,218,026 26,976,21426,976,21426,976,21426,976,21426,976,214 96,801,245

Total liabilities 289,961,327 380,086,771 53,058,88953,058,88953,058,88953,058,88953,058,889 107,993,156

Net assets 273,931,340 186,895,629 232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042 165,760,303

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital 30 179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532 124,945,462 179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532 124,945,462
Reserves 31 25,779,98825,779,98825,779,98825,779,98825,779,988 11,024,730 27,498,75927,498,75927,498,75927,498,75927,498,759 11,711,450
Retained profits 65,866,03165,866,03165,866,03165,866,03165,866,031 48,372,809 25,696,75125,696,75125,696,75125,696,75125,696,751 29,103,391
Total shareholders’ equityTotal shareholders’ equityTotal shareholders’ equityTotal shareholders’ equityTotal shareholders’ equity 271,293,551271,293,551271,293,551271,293,551271,293,551 184,343,001 232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042 165,760,303
Minority interest 2,637,7892,637,7892,637,7892,637,7892,637,789 2,552,628 ----- -

273,931,340273,931,340273,931,340273,931,340273,931,340 186,895,629 232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042 165,760,303

BALANCE SHEETS
As at 31 December 2003

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report - Page 32.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

Share Retained
Notes capital Reserves profits Total

$ $ $ $

Balance at 1 January 2003 124,945,462 11,024,730 48,372,809 184,343,001

Net loss not recognised in income
statement - foreign currency
translation differences 31 - (4,414,452) - (4,414,452)

Net profit for the financial year - - 24,286,634 24,286,634

Total recognised losses and gains
for the financial year - (4,414,452) 24,286,634 19,872,182

Transfer from retained profits to
statutory reserve 31 - 3,382,401 (3,382,401) -

Dividend for 2002 32 - - (3,411,011) (3,411,011)

Issue of share capital 30, 31 21,542,000 (426,160) - 21,115,840

Conversion of Redeemable
Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares (“RCCPS”) 27, 30 33,160,070 16,213,469 - 49,373,539

Balance at 31 December 2003 179,647,532 25,779,988 65,866,031 271,293,551

Balance at 1 January 2002 111,485,450 18,376,214 47,394,507 177,256,171

Net loss not recognised in income
statement - foreign currency
translation differences 31 - (7,357,244) - (7,357,244)

Net profit for the financial year - - 3,898,960 3,898,960

Total recognised losses and gains
for the financial year - (7,357,244) 3,898,960 (3,458,284)

Dividend for 2001 32 - - (2,920,658) (2,920,658)

Issue of share capital 30, 31 13,460,012 5,760 - 13,465,772

Balance at 31 December 2002 124,945,462 11,024,730 48,372,809 184,343,001

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report - Page 32.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

2003 2002

Notes $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax and share of results of associated companies 13,067,88113,067,88113,067,88113,067,88113,067,881 2,298,042

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 23,461,58823,461,58823,461,58823,461,58823,461,588 21,549,789

Depreciation of investment properties 151,400151,400151,400151,400151,400 1,199,077

Impairment in value of transferable country club memberships 35,78535,78535,78535,78535,785 5,000

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (46,195)(46,195)(46,195)(46,195)(46,195) (22,931)

Property, plant and equipment written off 7,6837,6837,6837,6837,683 3,789

Preference shares dividend (financing) 1,041,0041,041,0041,041,0041,041,0041,041,004 1,495,675

Interest expense (financing) 9,766,8999,766,8999,766,8999,766,8999,766,899 10,199,135

Interest income (investing) (202,746)(202,746)(202,746)(202,746)(202,746) (325,829)

Impairment in value on completed properties for sale 9,368,0009,368,0009,368,0009,368,0009,368,000 2,450,994

Impairment in value of a trading property 15,00015,00015,00015,00015,000 50,000

Goodwill written off ----- (12,501)

(Gain)/loss on disposal of subsidiaries (23,132)(23,132)(23,132)(23,132)(23,132) 2,266,315

Operating cash flow before working capital changes 56,643,16756,643,16756,643,16756,643,16756,643,167 41,156,555

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of

effects from disposal of subsidiaries:

Inventories ----- 1,330,260

Receivables 7,275,7427,275,7427,275,7427,275,7427,275,742 (19,963,891)

Payables 1,724,3071,724,3071,724,3071,724,3071,724,307 17,572,181

Exchange differences (1,294,271)(1,294,271)(1,294,271)(1,294,271)(1,294,271) 1,307,113

Cash generated from operations 64,348,94564,348,94564,348,94564,348,94564,348,945 41,402,218

Income tax paid (1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900) (3,211,959)

Net cash inflow from operating activities 62,805,04562,805,04562,805,04562,805,04562,805,045 38,190,259

Cash flows from investing activities

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from disposal of subsidiaries 19 (2,181,006)(2,181,006)(2,181,006)(2,181,006)(2,181,006) 6,070,529

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 187,336187,336187,336187,336187,336 144,974

Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment (31,546,425)(31,546,425)(31,546,425)(31,546,425)(31,546,425) (40,870,454)

Payments for purchase of associated companies (18,244,742)(18,244,742)(18,244,742)(18,244,742)(18,244,742) (10,096,582)

Increase in deferred expenditure ----- (79,993)

Interest received 204,127204,127204,127204,127204,127 322,854

Payments for purchase of transferable club memberships (115,743)(115,743)(115,743)(115,743)(115,743) (10,000)

Dividend income received from associated companies 3,777,7113,777,7113,777,7113,777,7113,777,711 50,700

Payment to minority shareholder for acquisition of

additional shares in a subsidiary ----- (358,919)

Net cash outflow from investing activities (47,918,742) (44,826,891)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report - Page 32.
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2003 2002

Notes $ $

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of bank loans and other term loans (48,343,537)(48,343,537)(48,343,537)(48,343,537)(48,343,537) (33,978,768)

Proceeds from bank loans and other term loans 26,852,10026,852,10026,852,10026,852,10026,852,100 48,175,738

Repayment of finance lease liabilities (20,328)(20,328)(20,328)(20,328)(20,328) (22,774)

Repayment of loans by related corporations 58,691,47258,691,47258,691,47258,691,47258,691,472 -

Dividends paid to shareholders of the Company (3,411,011)(3,411,011)(3,411,011)(3,411,011)(3,411,011) (2,920,658)

Dividends paid to holders of RCCPS (1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568) (1,487,333)

Dividends paid to minority shareholders of subsidiaries (738,326)(738,326)(738,326)(738,326)(738,326) (1,207,236)

(Repayment of )/increase in loan from immediate

holding company (6,924,430)(6,924,430)(6,924,430)(6,924,430)(6,924,430) 867,250

Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares 21,115,84021,115,84021,115,84021,115,84021,115,840 285,760

Interest paid (8,747,571)(8,747,571)(8,747,571)(8,747,571)(8,747,571) (10,189,555)

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities 37,245,641 (477,576)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held 52,131,944 (7,114,208)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 21,474,043 28,588,251

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 11 73,605,98773,605,98773,605,98773,605,98773,605,987 21,474,043

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report - Page 32.
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These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

1. General

The Company is incorporated and domiciled in Singapore and is listed on the Singapore Exchange. The address of its registered
office is as follows: 9 Temasek Boulevard, #07-00 Suntec City Tower 2, Singapore 038989.

The principal activities of the Company are those of investment holding and provision of management services to the subsidiaries.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 19(b) to the financial statements.

On 28 November 2003, the Company’s name was changed from Cosco Investment (Singapore) Limited to Cosco Corporation
(Singapore) Limited.

2. Significant accounting policies

(a) Effect of changes in Singapore Companies Legislation

Pursuant to the Singapore Companies (Amendment) Act 2002, with effect from financial year commencing on or after 1 January
2003, Singapore-incorporated companies are required to prepare and present their statutory accounts in accordance with the
Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (“FRS”).  Hence, these financial statements, including the comparative figures, have
been prepared in accordance with FRS.

Previously, the Company and the Group prepared their statutory accounts in accordance with Singapore Statements of Accounting
Standard.  There is no material impact on the accounting policies and figures presented in the statutory accounts for financial
year ended 31 December 2002 arising from the adoption of FRS.

(b) Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.  The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with FRS requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the financial year.  Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current event and
actions, actual results may ultimately differ from those estimates.

(c) Revenue recognition

(i) Shipping

Income from voyage charters is recognised when a voyage is completed based on the complete discharge of cargoes at
the last port of call whilst income from time charters is recognised over the period of the time charter agreement on an
accrual basis.  Any losses arising from voyage or time charters are provided for in full as soon as they are anticipated.

Booking commission, agency and transhipment fees are recognised upon the rendering of services to vessels.

Revenue from freight forwarding, transport agency and feeder services are recognised when the service is rendered.

(ii) Ship repairing and marine related activities

Revenue from ship repairing, marine engineering, container repairs and services, fabrication work services and production
of marine outfitting components for short-term project is recognised upon completion of the job as certified by the service
engineers.  For long-term project, revenue is recognised on the percentage of completion method based on progress of
the contract work, where the outcome of the contract can be estimated reliably. If the contract covers a number of projects
and the cost and revenue of such individual projects can be identified within the terms of the overall contract, each such
project is treated as a separate contract.  Provision is made in full where applicable for anticipated losses on contracts in
progress.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(c) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iii) Rental of property and property trading

Revenue from the sale of trading and completed properties is recognised when title passes to the buyer.

Rental income arising from investment and leasehold properties is recognised on an accrual basis.

(iv) Others

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, taking account of the principal outstanding and the effective
rate over the period of maturity, when it is determined such income will accrue to the Group.

(d) Group accounting

(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group has an interest of more than one half of the voting rights or otherwise has
power to govern the financial and operating policies.  The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are presently exercisable
or presently convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and are no longer consolidated from the
date that control ceases.  The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries.  The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given up, shares issued or liabilities undertaken at the date of acquisition
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.  The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired is recorded as goodwill.  The accounting policy on goodwill is described in note 2(f ).

Intercompany transactions, balances unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated.  Unrealised
losses on intercompany transactions are also eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered.  Where necessary, adjustments are
made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to ensure consistency of accounting policies with those of the Group.

(2) Associated companies

Associated companies are entities over which the Group generally has between 20% and 50% of the voting rights, and over which
the Group has significant influence, but which it does not control.  Investments in associated companies are accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements using the equity method of accounting.

Equity accounting involves recognising the Group’s share of the results of associated companies in the consolidated income
statement and the Group’s share of post-acquisition movements in reserves in consolidated reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the cost of investment.  Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associated companies are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associated companies.  Unrealised losses are
also eliminated in the same manner unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.  Where
necessary, in applying the equity method, adjustments are made to the financial statements of associated companies to ensure
consistency of accounting policies with those of the Group.

The Group’s investments in associated companies are stated in the balance sheet at an amount that reflects its share of the net
assets of the associated companies and includes goodwill (net of accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.  Equity accounting is
discontinued when the carrying amount of the investment in an associated company reaches zero, unless the Group has incurred
obligations or guaranteed obligations in respect of the associated company.

(3) Transaction costs

External costs directly attributable to an acquisition is included as part of the cost of acquisition.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost of motor vessels includes actual interest incurred on borrowings used to finance the motor vessels while under construction
and other direct relevant expenditure incurred in bringing the vessels into operation. For this purpose, the interest rate applied to
funds provided for constructing the motor vessels is arrived at by reference to the actual rate payable on borrowings for construction
purposes. The capitalisation of interest charges will cease upon the completion and delivery of the motor vessels.

The inherent components of the vessel which are subject to major overhauls at the drydocking of vessels, are determined based
on their estimated costs and are depreciated over a period of 21/

2
 years in order to reflect their useful lives. Drydocking expenditure

incurred are capitalised as additions when incurred.

Depreciation on motor vessels is calculated on a straight line basis to write off the cost less estimated residual value on a straight
line basis over their expected useful lives of 25 years from the date the vessels were put to use or the remaining useful lives from
the date of acquisition.

Depreciation on other property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight line basis to write off the cost of other property,
plant and equipment over their expected useful lives. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings on freehold and leasehold land 26 - 50 years
Plant, machinery and equipment 3 - 8 years
Office renovation, furniture, fixtures and equipment 3 - 5 years
Motor vehicles 10 years

Depreciation is only recognised in the financial statements when the property, plant and equipment are put to use.

Repairs and maintenance are taken to the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.  The cost of
major renovations and restorations is included in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic
benefits in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flow to the Group, and depreciated
over the remaining useful life of the asset.

When an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the asset is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are included in profit/(loss) from
operations.

(f ) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition of subsidiaries/associated companies over the fair value of the
Group’s share of their identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets.  Goodwill on acquisition of associated companies is
included in investments in associated companies.  Goodwill is amortised using the straight line method, over its estimated useful
life of up to a maximum period of 10 years.

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication of impairment.  If such indications exist, an
analysis is performed to assess whether the carrying amount of goodwill is recoverable.  A write-down is made if the carrying
amount exceeds the recoverable amount.

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets acquired over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented in the same balance sheet classification as goodwill.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003
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To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future losses and expenses that are identified in the Group’s plan
for the acquisition and can be measured reliably, but which do not represent identifiable liabilities, that portion of negative
goodwill is recognised in the consolidated income statement when the future losses and expenses are recognised.   Any remaining
negative goodwill, not exceeding the fair values of the non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised in the consolidated income
statement over the remaining average useful life of those assets; negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of those assets
is recognised in the consolidated income statement immediately.

Negative goodwill arising from the acquisition of associated companies is included in investments in associated companies. To
the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future losses and expenses that are identified in the Group’s plan for
the acquisition and can be measured reliably,  but which do not represent identifiable liabilities, that portion of negative goodwill
is recognised in the consolidated income statement as part of the Group’s share of the results of associated companies when
the future losses and expenses are recognised.  Any remaining negative goodwill, not exceeding the fair values of the Group’s
share of the non-monetary assets acquired, is recognised in the consolidated income statement as part of the Group’s share of
the results of associated companies over the remaining average useful life of those assets; negative goodwill in excess of the
fair values of those assets is recognised in the consolidated income statement as part of the Group’s share of the results of
associated companies immediately.

On the acquisition of a foreign subsidiary or associated company, the goodwill arising is translated at the exchange rate prevailing
at the date of acquisition.

The gain or loss on disposal of an entity includes the unamortised balance of goodwill relating to the entity disposed.

(g) Investments

(i) Long-term and other non-current investments

Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies are stated at cost less impairment losses in the Company’s balance
sheet.  Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down
immediately to its recoverable amount.

Investments in other non-current investments, are stated at cost and an allowance for diminution is made where, in the
opinion of the Directors, there is a decline other than temporary in the value of such investments.  Where there has been
a decline other than temporary in the value of an investment, such a decline is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the decline is identified.

On disposal of long-term and other non-current investments, the difference between net disposal proceeds and its
carrying amount is taken to the income statement.

(ii) Investment properties

Investment properties are those properties which are held on a long-term basis for their investment potential and for
the generation of rental income and are not occupied by the Group or its related companies. These properties are stated
at cost and are depreciated on a straight line basis over the expected useful lives of the properties of 50 years.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment properties is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount.

(iii) Short-term investments

Short-term investments are stated at the lower of cost and market value determined on a portfolio basis.  Cost is
determined on the first-in first-out method.  Profits or losses on disposal of short-term investments are taken to the
income statement.

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(f ) Goodwill (continued)
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(h) Impairment of long lived assets

Property, plant and equipment and other non-current assets, including goodwill are reviewed for impairment losses whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount which is the higher of an asset’s net
selling price and value in use.  For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows.

(i) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables including receivables from related corporations and immediate holding corporation are stated at cost
less allowance made for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end.  An allowance for
doubtful receivables is made when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according
to original terms of receivables.  Bad debts are written off when identified.

(j) Leases

(1) When a group company is the lessee:

Finance leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in borrowings.  The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the income statement over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.  The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the useful life of the asset.

Operating leases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are taken to the income statement
on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor by way
of penalty is recognised as an expense in the period in which termination takes place.

(2) When a group company is the lessor:

Operating leases

Assets leased out under operating leases are included in investment properties and property, plant and equipment.  Rental
income (net of any incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term.

(k) Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.  Currently enacted tax rates are used in the
determination of deferred income tax.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003
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Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associated companies,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

(l) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

(m) Employee benefits

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Equity compensation benefits

No compensation expense is recognised when share options are issued under the Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme.
When the options are exercised, the proceeds received net of any transaction costs are taken to share capital (nominal value) and
share premium.

(n) Foreign currency translation

(1) Measurement currency

Items included in the financial statements of each entity in the Group are measured using the currency that best reflects the
economic substance of the underlying events and circumstances relevant to that entity (“the measurement currency”).  The
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the balance sheet of the Company are presented in Singapore dollars, which
is the measurement currency of the Company.

(2) Transactions and balances

Transactions in currencies other than the measurement currency are translated into the measurement currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the date of transactions.  Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the measurement
currency are translated into the measurement currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.  Exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than the measurement currency, are recognised in the income statement.

(3) Group companies

(i) In respect of foreign associated companies and foreign subsidiaries whose operations are not an integral part of
the Company’s operations, the balance sheets are translated into Singapore dollars at the exchange rates prevailing
at the balance sheet date, and the results are translated using the average exchange rates for the financial year.
The net exchange differences arising on translation of foreign subsidiaries, the Group’s share of exchange
differences arising from the translation of foreign associated companies, are taken directly to the foreign currency
translation reserve.  On disposal, accumulated translation differences are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

(ii) In respect of foreign subsidiaries whose operations are integral to those of the Company, all monetary assets and
liabilities are translated into Singapore dollars at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date, all
non-monetary assets and liabilities are recorded at the exchange rates when the relevant transactions occurred,
and the results are translated using average monthly exchange rates.  The exchange differences arising are taken
to the consolidated income statement.

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(k) Deferred income taxes  (continued)
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(iii) Exchange differences arising on monetary items that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
subsidiaries (such as loans in the form of quasi capital) are taken to the foreign currency translation reserve until
the disposal of the net investments, at which time they will be recognised as income or expense in the income
statement.

(iv) Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as non-monetary foreign
currency assets and liabilities of the acquirer and recorded at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

(o) Segment reporting

Business segments provide products and services that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments.

(p) Trading and completed properties

Trading and completed properties are held for sale in the ordinary course of business and are stated at the lower of cost and
estimated net realisable value. Cost of the trading properties comprises its purchase price.

Cost of completed properties includes cost of land and other direct and related development expenditure, including interest on
borrowings, incurred on developing the property.

Provision is made when the carrying amount of the trading and completed properties or its cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount.

(q) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are stated in the balance sheet at cost.  For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise bank and cash balances, fixed deposits with financial institutions, net of bank overdrafts.  Bank overdrafts
are included under borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

(r) Preference shares

Preference shares, which are redeemable on a specific date or at the option of the shareholders or which carry non-discretionary
dividend obligations, are classified as liabilities.  The dividends on these preference shares are recognised in the income statement
as finance costs.

(s) Dividends

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as an appropriation of retained profits in the period in which they are declared.

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(3) Group companies (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003
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3. Revenue

The Group

2003 2002

$ $

Rental income from investment and leasehold properties 2,825,113 8,794,276

Time charter revenue and voyage freight 67,403,436 64,771,841

Shipping agency income 18,874,716 23,969,742

Ship repair and fabrication service income 2,839,015 4,904,940

91,942,280 102,440,799

Other operating income:

Storage rental income 298,763 322,767

Write back of provision for doubtful trade receivables

• third parties - 22,177

• related corporations       - 199,934

Dividend income received from unquoted equity

investments (gross) 15,600 30,000

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 46,195 22,931

Reimbursement from immediate holding company

of share of loss on completed properties for sale (note 15) 9,654,036 4,013,859

Sundry income 1,181,920 1,223,409

Total other operating income 11,196,514 5,835,077

Interest income (note 6) 202,746 325,829

103,341,540 108,601,705

4. Exceptional item

The Group

2003 2002

$ $

Gain/(loss) on disposal of subsidiaries to immediate

holding company (note 19(v)) 23,132 (2,266,315)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

5. Profit from operations

The following items have been included in arriving at profit from operations:

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Charging/(crediting):

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (note 21)

• Buildings on freehold land 99,30999,30999,30999,30999,309 99,309

• Leasehold land and buildings 875,329875,329875,329875,329875,329 878,412

• Office renovations, furniture, fixtures and equipment 504,100504,100504,100504,100504,100 463,898

• Plant, machinery and equipment 14,06814,06814,06814,06814,068 16,197

• Motor vehicles 355,341355,341355,341355,341355,341 334,855

• Motor vessels 21,613,44121,613,44121,613,44121,613,44121,613,441 19,757,118

Total depreciation charges 23,461,58823,461,58823,461,58823,461,58823,461,588 21,549,789

Depreciation of investment properties (note 20) 151,400151,400151,400151,400151,400 1,199,077

Directors’ remuneration:

• Directors of the Company 1,339,7151,339,7151,339,7151,339,7151,339,715 632,475

• Directors of subsidiaries 1,209,9781,209,9781,209,9781,209,9781,209,978 1,001,094

Directors’ fees:

• Directors of the Company 418,008418,008418,008418,008418,008 383,425

• Directors of subsidiaries 330,233330,233330,233330,233330,233 490,535

Impairment of:

• completed properties for sale (included in other

        operating expenses) 9,368,0009,368,0009,368,0009,368,0009,368,000 2,450,994

Reimbursement from immediate holding company

of share of loss on completed properties for sale (note 15) (9,654,036) (4,013,859)

Provision for off-hire claim on freight and hire income (note 28) 506,014506,014506,014506,014506,014 1,949,791

Operating leases

• apartment rental 456,763456,763456,763456,763456,763 445,518

• office rental 708,752708,752708,752708,752708,752 729,313

• time and bareboat charter hire 4,940,6014,940,6014,940,6014,940,6014,940,601 21,655,874
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6. Finance cost – net

The Group

2003 2002

$ $

Income

Interest income from:

• Fixed deposits 104,138 173,693

• Related companies 71,943 98,304

• Others 26,665 53,832

202,746 325,829

Cost

Interest expense on:

• Other borrowings including cost of interest rate swaps 9,759,194 9,975,148

• Loans from immediate holding company 7,705 223,987

Dividend on RCCPS

• Fixed dividend on RCCPS of 5.7 cents (2002: 5.7 cents)

        per share per annum net of tax at 22%(2002: 22%) 1,041,004 1,495,675

Net foreign exchange loss 176,023 2,980,425

Foreign exchange loss from forward contracts - 871,000

10,983,926 15,546,235

Net finance cost (10,781,180) (15,220,406)

7. Remuneration bands of directors of the Company

2003 2002

Number of directors of the Company in remuneration bands:

Above $500,000 1 -

$250,000 to below $500,000 4 2

Below $250,000 9 16

Total 14 18
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

8. Staff costs

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Wages, salaries and staff benefits 11,254,94711,254,94711,254,94711,254,94711,254,947 10,329,152

Employer’s contribution to defined  contribution plans

including Central Provident Fund 788,943788,943788,943788,943788,943 857,407

12,043,89012,043,89012,043,89012,043,89012,043,890 11,186,559

Average number of persons employed during the financial year:

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

Full time 244244244244244 269

Part time 11111 -

245245245245245 269

9. Tax

(a) Tax expense

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Tax expense attributable to profit is made up of:

Current income tax

• Singapore 1,643,3101,643,3101,643,3101,643,3101,643,310 993,221

• Foreign 200,434200,434200,434200,434200,434 855,876

1,843,7441,843,7441,843,7441,843,7441,843,744 1,849,097

Deferred tax - Singapore (940,427)(940,427)(940,427)(940,427)(940,427) (469,615)

Share of tax of associated companies (note 18) 2,345,2862,345,2862,345,2862,345,2862,345,286 550,902

3,248,6033,248,6033,248,6033,248,6033,248,603 1,930,384

Under/(over) provision in prior financial years:

Current income tax

• Singapore 1,295,3101,295,3101,295,3101,295,3101,295,310 (695,509)

• Foreign (3,083)(3,083)(3,083)(3,083)(3,083) -

1,292,2271,292,2271,292,2271,292,2271,292,227 (695,509)

Deferred tax - Singapore 377,796377,796377,796377,796377,796 232,375

4,918,6264,918,6264,918,6264,918,6264,918,626 1,467,250
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9. Tax     (continued)

(a) Tax expense     (continued)

The tax expense on profit differs from the amount that would arise using the Singapore standard rate of income tax due to the

following:

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Profit before tax 30,067,38830,067,38830,067,38830,067,38830,067,388 6,475,768

Tax calculated at a tax rate of 22% (2002: 22%) 6,614,8256,614,8256,614,8256,614,8256,614,825 1,424,669

Effect of changes in tax rate ----- 62,833

Effect of different tax rates in other countries (780,414)(780,414)(780,414)(780,414)(780,414) (239,680)

Effect of tax concessions applicable to associated companies (523,788)(523,788)(523,788)(523,788)(523,788) (139,530)

Singapore stepped income exemption (49,825)(49,825)(49,825)(49,825)(49,825) (69,300)

Exempt income under AIS and Section 13A of Singapore

Income Tax Act (3,901,882)(3,901,882)(3,901,882)(3,901,882)(3,901,882) (928,535)

Income not subject to tax (2,240,293)(2,240,293)(2,240,293)(2,240,293)(2,240,293) (1,326,233)

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 2,274,4022,274,4022,274,4022,274,4022,274,402 2,887,824

Utilisation of previously unrecognised deferred tax asset (733,471)(733,471)(733,471)(733,471)(733,471) (629,485)

Deferred tax asset not recognised 2,589,0492,589,0492,589,0492,589,0492,589,049 887,821

3,248,6033,248,6033,248,6033,248,6033,248,603 1,930,384

(b) Movements in current tax liabilities/(income tax recoverable)

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

At the beginning of financial year:

(Income tax recoverable)/

current tax liabilities (344,745)(344,745)(344,745)(344,745)(344,745) 2,215,975 (1,029,309)(1,029,309)(1,029,309)(1,029,309)(1,029,309) 60,332

Income tax paid (1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900) (3,211,959) (1,431,209)(1,431,209)(1,431,209)(1,431,209)(1,431,209) (1,471,717)

Current financial year’s income

tax expense 1,843,7441,843,7441,843,7441,843,7441,843,744 1,849,097 1,705,0311,705,0311,705,0311,705,0311,705,031 382,076

Under/(over) provision in prior

financial years 1,292,2271,292,2271,292,2271,292,2271,292,227 (695,509) 1,371,7351,371,7351,371,7351,371,7351,371,735 -

Disposal of subsidiaries ----- (502,349) ----- -

At the end of financial year 1,247,3261,247,3261,247,3261,247,3261,247,326 (344,745) 616,248616,248616,248616,248616,248 (1,029,309)

Included in:

Current tax liabilities 1,519,2461,519,2461,519,2461,519,2461,519,246 1,019,257 616,248616,248616,248616,248616,248 -

Income tax recoverable (271,920)(271,920)(271,920)(271,920)(271,920) (1,364,002) ----- (1,029,309)

1,247,3261,247,3261,247,3261,247,3261,247,326 (344,745) 616,248616,248616,248616,248616,248 (1,029,309)



50
Annual Report 2003
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For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

10. Earnings per ordinary share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to members of the Company by the weighted average

number of ordinary shares in issue during the financial year.

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

Net profit attributable to members of the Company ($) 24,286,63424,286,63424,286,63424,286,63424,286,634 3,898,960

Weighted average number of ordinary shares of $0.20 each

in issue for basic earnings per share 749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352 618,905,638

Basic earnings per share (cents) 3.243.243.243.243.24 0.63

For the diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion of

all dilutive potential ordinary shares.  The Company’s two categories of dilutive potential ordinary shares are the RCCPS

andoutstanding share options. The RCCPS are assumed to have been converted into ordinary shares and the net profit is adjusted

to eliminate the interest expense less the tax effect relating to these RCCPS. For the share options, a calculation is done to

determine the number of shares that could have been acquired at market price (determined as the average annual share price of

the Company’s shares) based on the monetary value of the  subscription rights attached to the outstanding share options to

determine the ‘bonus’ element; the ‘bonus’ shares are added to the ordinary share outstanding but no adjustment is made to net profit.

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

Net profit attributable to members of  the Company ($) 24,286,63424,286,63424,286,63424,286,63424,286,634 3,898,960

Dividend on RCCPS ($) 13,03613,03613,03613,03613,036 -

Net profit used to determine diluted earnings per share ($) 24,299,67024,299,67024,299,67024,299,67024,299,670 3,898,960

Weighted average number of ordinary shares of $0.20 each

in issue for basic earnings per share 749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352 618,905,638

Adjustments for

• assumed conversion of RCCPS 1,466,0651,466,0651,466,0651,466,0651,466,065 -

• share options 2,412,8872,412,8872,412,8872,412,8872,412,887 271,438

Weighted average number of ordinary shares of $0.20 each

for diluted earnings per share 753,448,304753,448,304753,448,304753,448,304753,448,304 619,177,076

Diluted earnings per share (cents) 3.233.233.233.233.23 0.63
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11. Cash and cash equivalents

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Cash at bank and on hand 73,222,41473,222,41473,222,41473,222,41473,222,414 18,436,401 53,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,818 6,612,117

Fixed deposits with financial

institutions 12,901,73612,901,73612,901,73612,901,73612,901,736 13,976,033 ----- -

86,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,150 32,412,434 53,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,818 6,612,117

The fixed deposits with financial institutions mature on varying dates within 3 months (2002: 3 months) from the financial year

end.  The weighted average effective interest rate of fixed deposits with financial institutions as at the balance sheet date is

0.55% (2002: 0.62%) per annum.

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, the financial year end consolidated cash and cash equivalents comprise

the following:

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Cash and bank balances (as above) 86,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,150 32,412,434

Less bank overdrafts (note 24) (12,518,163)(12,518,163)(12,518,163)(12,518,163)(12,518,163) (10,938,391)

Cash and cash equivalents per consolidated cash flow statement 73,605,98773,605,98773,605,98773,605,98773,605,987 21,474,043

Bank and cash balances and fixed deposits of the Group to the extent of $1,672,023 (2002: $2,164,488) were pledged as security

for the following:

(i) long-term bank loans obtained to finance the purchases of certain motor vessels; and

(ii) the issuance of banker’s guarantees in favour of third parties.

In addition, bank and cash balances and fixed deposits with a financial institution of the Group to the extent of $1,135,351 (2002:

$1,207,693) are jointly held with a third party, China Shipbuilding Trading Co., Ltd  (“CSTCL”) and are earmarked for the repayment

of loan principal and interest due to CSTCL (note 25).
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12. Trade and other receivables – current

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Trade receivables:

• related corporations ----- 6,336,260 ----- 3,639,356

• third parties 11,807,21311,807,21311,807,21311,807,21311,807,213 17,713,454 ----- -

• subsidiaries ----- - 190,320190,320190,320190,320190,320 62,930

11,807,21311,807,21311,807,21311,807,21311,807,213 24,049,714 190,320190,320190,320190,320190,320 3,702,286

Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables

• third parties (195,000)(195,000)(195,000)(195,000)(195,000) (99,832) ----- -

11,612,21311,612,21311,612,21311,612,21311,612,213 23,949,882 190,320190,320190,320190,320190,320 3,702,286

Loans to related corporations ----- 12,913,986 ----- 12,913,986

Short-term loan to a subsidiary ----- - 2,000,0002,000,0002,000,0002,000,0002,000,000 -

Other receivables

• related corporations 3,395,4613,395,4613,395,4613,395,4613,395,461 1,797,135 12,88412,88412,88412,88412,884 1,797,135

• subsidiaries ----- - 29,35929,35929,35929,35929,359 16,448

• immediate holding

        corporation (note 33) 11,95511,95511,95511,95511,955 12,630,226 11,88511,88511,88511,88511,885 -

3,407,4163,407,4163,407,4163,407,4163,407,416 14,427,361 54,12854,12854,12854,12854,128 1,813,583

Deposits and prepayments 6,857,5176,857,5176,857,5176,857,5176,857,517 713,239 98,27998,27998,27998,27998,279 85,298

Staff loans and advances

(see note below) 287,185287,185287,185287,185287,185 231,165 209,409209,409209,409209,409209,409 230,135

Interest receivable 1,5951,5951,5951,5951,595 2,975 ----- -

Sundry debtors 233,641233,641233,641233,641233,641 374,624 4,3024,3024,3024,3024,302 4,263

Total 22,399,56722,399,56722,399,56722,399,56722,399,567 52,613,232 2,556,4382,556,4382,556,4382,556,4382,556,438 18,749,551

Staff loans were made under an approved staff loan scheme and bear interest at rates ranging from 1% to 2% (2002: 1% to 2%)

per annum.
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13. Short-term investments
The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Quoted equity shares, at cost ----- 351,275 ----- 351,275

Less: Impairment in value of

        short-term investments ----- (351,275) ----- (351,275)

----- - ----- -

Market value ----- 9 ----- 9

14. Trading property

This represents 1 unit of leasehold service apartment located at Grangeford Apartments, Leonie Hill Road, Singapore, with a

gross floor area of 109 square metres.  The lease period is for 99 years commencing 1974.

The trading property is stated at net realisable value, which is lower than cost.  This trading property has been mortgaged to a

bank as security for a long-term bank loan and bank facilities (note 24).

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Trading property, at cost 977,223977,223977,223977,223977,223 977,223

Less: Impairment in value of trading property (362,223)(362,223)(362,223)(362,223)(362,223) (347,223)

615,000615,000615,000615,000615,000 630,000

15. Completed properties for sale

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Cost ----- 47,581,423

Less: Transferred to cost of sales ----- -

----- 47,581,423

Less: Impairment in value of completed  properties for sale ----- (8,920,578)

----- 38,660,845

Market value ----- 38,718,000
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15. Completed properties for sale (continued)

(a) The Group’s completed properties for sale, which are held by Cosland (SR) Development Pte Ltd (“Cosland”), comprise 35 units of

freehold residential apartments located at Shanghai Road, Singapore. In 2002, the residential apartments were rented out to

generate income.  The subsidiary holding the completed properties for sale was disposed during the financial year.

(b) In connection with Clause 6 of the Agreement as described in note 19(v), the immediate holding company (“the Grantor”) has

undertaken to compensate or indemnify a subsidiary of the Company, Harington Property Pte Ltd (“the Grantee”) for any loss

arising from the diminution in value of the latter’s shareholdings in Cosland or losses, costs, claims or liabilities arising from or

attributed to any realised or foreseeable losses in relation to the above completed property project for sale undertaken by

Cosland at any time during the Option Period.

In view of the above undertaking, an adjustment was made at the Group level to transfer the Group’s share of the realised or

foreseeable losses of Cosland during the financial year of $9,654,036 (2002: $4,013,859) to the Grantor, as an amount recoverable

(note 33 (b)).  As a result of this adjustment, the losses have been recovered at the Group level, and there is no impact on the

consolidated income statement.

16. Trade and other receivables – non-current

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Non-trade receivables

(see note below) 864,245864,245864,245864,245864,245 882,043 ----- -

Loans to related companies ----- 22,791,330 ----- 22,791,330

864,245864,245864,245864,245864,245 23,673,373 ----- 22,791,330

This represents the operating loss incurred in operating a motor vessel which is recoverable from a third party. In 1997, a subsidiary

of the Company entered into an agreement with a third party (“Charterer”) to bareboat charter a motor vessel for a period of 15

years commencing on 12 January 1999. During the period of the bareboat charter, any operating loss incurred on the motor vessel

at the end of a financial year shall be carried forward from year to year until the sale of the motor vessel or the termination of the

bareboat charter arrangement, whichever is earlier.

The operating loss incurred on the motor vessel will be recovered via the sale proceeds derived from the sale of the motor vessel.

In the event that the proceeds of such sale are insufficient to discharge any operating loss brought forward, the Charterer shall

bear and be fully responsible for all outstanding undischarged amounts thereunder. Accordingly, the operating loss mentioned

above has been reflected as an amount recoverable from the Charterer.
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17. Other investments

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Unquoted equity shares in

  corporations, at cost 120,000120,000120,000120,000120,000 7,810,199 ----- -

Exchange rate adjustments ----- (462,537) ----- -

120,000120,000120,000120,000120,000 7,347,662 ----- -

Transferable country club

  memberships, at cost 961,709961,709961,709961,709961,709 868,508 497,820497,820497,820497,820497,820 517,820

Exchange rate adjustments (507)(507)(507)(507)(507) (1,598) ----- -

Less: Impairment in value

               of transferable country

               club memberships (523,660)(523,660)(523,660)(523,660)(523,660) (508,820) (297,820)(297,820)(297,820)(297,820)(297,820) (317,820)

437,542437,542437,542437,542437,542 358,090 200,000200,000200,000200,000200,000 200,000

Total 557,542557,542557,542557,542557,542 7,705,752 200,000200,000200,000200,000200,000 200,000

18. Investments in associated companies

(a)

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Investment, at cost 58,211,63258,211,63258,211,63258,211,63258,211,632 25,670,320

At the beginning of financial year 28,229,11528,229,11528,229,11528,229,11528,229,115 928,224

Share of net assets of an

associated company acquired

during the financial year 32,541,31232,541,31232,541,31232,541,31232,541,312 18,888,781

Goodwill on acquisition of an associated

company during the financial year ----- 5,781,539

Disposal of a subsidiary’s investment

in an associated company ----- 255,948

Share of results before tax 17,577,66117,577,66117,577,66117,577,66117,577,661 4,707,700

Amortisation of goodwill (578,154)(578,154)(578,154)(578,154)(578,154) (529,974)

Share of tax (note 9) (2,345,286)(2,345,286)(2,345,286)(2,345,286)(2,345,286) (550,902)

Share of results after tax 14,654,22114,654,22114,654,22114,654,22114,654,221 3,626,824

Dividends received, net of tax (3,777,711)(3,777,711)(3,777,711)(3,777,711)(3,777,711) (50,700)

Exchange rate adjustments (1,837,001)(1,837,001)(1,837,001)(1,837,001)(1,837,001) (1,201,501)

At end of financial year 69,809,93669,809,93669,809,93669,809,93669,809,936 28,229,115
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18. Investments in associated companies     (continued)

(a) In August 2003, the Company acquired a 40% interest in the registered capital of Cosco (Dalian) Shipyard Co., Ltd (formerly

known as Dalian Cosco Marine Engineering Co., Ltd).  The purchase consideration of US$18,125,359 equivalent to $31,891,569

(excluding transaction costs of $649,743) was to be satisfied by three instalments.  The first and second instalments which

amounted to US$10,000,000 equivalent to $17,595,000 had been paid on completion of the acquisition.  The Company shall pay

interest on the outstanding instalment payable of US$8,125,359 equivalent to $13,809,048 at an interest rate of US Dollar London

Inter-bank Offer Rate (LIBOR) plus 1% per annum.

Investment in associated companies at 31 December 2003 includes goodwill of $4,673,411 (2002: $5,251,565), net of accumulated

amortisation of $1,108,128 (2002: $529,974).

(b) Information relating to the associated companies is set out below:

Country of % of paid-up

incorporation/country of capital held by

Name of associated company  business the Company Accounting year end

20032003200320032003 2002

%%%%% %

Cosem Pte Ltd (i) Singapore 5050505050 50 31 December 2003

Cosco (Nantong) Shipyard Co., Ltd (ii) People’s Republic 5050505050 50 31 December 2003

of China (“PRC”)

Cosco (Dalian) Shipyard Co., Ltd PRC 4040404040 - 31 December 2003

(formerly known as Dalian Cosco

Marine Engineering Co., Ltd) (iii)

(i) Audited by KPMG, Singapore.

(ii) Audited by BDO Reanda

(iii) Audited by Reanda Certified Public Accountants
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19. Subsidiaries

(a) Investments in subsidiaries comprise:

The Company

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Unquoted equity shares, at cost 63,932,07263,932,07263,932,07263,932,07263,932,072 63,932,074

Loans to subsidiaries 107,122,177107,122,177107,122,177107,122,177107,122,177 134,180,625

171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249 198,112,699

The loans to subsidiaries are unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment but substantial repayments are not expected

within the next twelve months from the balance sheet date.  Except for an amount of $101,499,953 (2002: $128,442,615) due from

wholly-owned subsidiaries which is interest free, the remaining loans bear interest at rates ranging from 2.35% to 2.67% (2002:

2.67% to 5.3125%) per annum.

Included in loans to subsidiaries is an amount of $77,754,953 (2002: $79,356,261) which the Company deemed as part of its net

investment in a subsidiary.

(b) The subsidiaries are:

Country of

incorporation/

Name  of Principal country of % of paid-up capital held by

subsidiary activities business Cost of investment The Company Subsidiaries

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ %%%%% % %%%%% %

Cosco Ship owning, ship Singapore 5,000,0005,000,0005,000,0005,000,0005,000,000 5,000,000 100100100100100 100 ----- -

(Singapore) chartering and

Pte Ltd (i) investment holding

Cosco Marine Ship repairing, Singapore 1,442,4001,442,4001,442,4001,442,4001,442,400 1,442,400 6060606060 60 ----- -

Engineering marine engineering,

(Singapore) container repairs

Pte Ltd (i) and services,

fabrication works

services and

production of

marine outfitting

components

Harington Trading and investing Singapore 52,700,73052,700,73052,700,73052,700,73052,700,730 52,700,730 100100100100100 100 ----- -

Property in properties, provide

Pte Ltd (i) property management

services and investment

holding
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19. Subsidiaries (continued)

Country of

incorporation/

Name  of Principal country of % of paid-up capital held by

subsidiary activities business Cost of investment The Company Subsidiaries

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ %%%%% % %%%%% %

Coslink (M) Shipping Malaysia 770,950770,950770,950770,950770,950 770,950 7070707070 70 1818181818 18

Sdn. Bhd. (ii) agency and

related activities

Costar Shipping agents Singapore 4,017,9904,017,9904,017,9904,017,9904,017,990 4,017,990 7070707070 70 ----- -

Shipping and investment

Pte Ltd (i) holding

Revo Investment British ----- 2 ----- 100 ----- -

Technologies Ltd (v) holding Virgin Islands

Marlene Investment British 22222 2 100100100100100 100 ----- -

International Ltd (iii) holding Virgin Islands

Serene Sky Ship owning Liberia/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Shipping Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Greenery Shipping Ship owning Panama/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Corporation and ship chartering Worldwide

S.A. (i)

Dynamism Shipping Ship owning Panama/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Corporation S.A. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Cos Glory Shipping Ship owning Panama/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

 Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Cos Knight  Shipping Ship owning Panama/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Cos Lucky Shipping Ship owning Panama/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide

Cos Orchid Shipping Ship owning Panama/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 -

Inc. (i) and ship chartering Worldwide
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19. Subsidiaries (continued)

Country of

incorporation/

Name  of Principal country of % of paid-up capital held by

subsidiary activities business Cost of investment The Company Subsidiaries

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ %%%%% % %%%%% %

Cos Prosperity Ship owning and Panama/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 -

Shipping Inc. (i) ship chartering Worldwide

Hanbo Shipping Ship owning and Hong Kong/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Limited (ii) ship chartering Worldwide

Sanbo Shipping Ship owning and Hong Kong/ ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Limited (ii) ship chartering Worldwide

Cosland (SR) Property Singapore ----- - ----- - ----- 100

Development development

Pte Ltd (v)

Costar Agencies (M) Shipping agent Malaysia ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Sdn. Bhd. (iv)

CNF Shipping Vessel chartering, Malaysia ----- - ----- - 6060606060 60

(M) Sdn. Bhd. (iv) feedering, freight

forwarders, transport

agents, warehousing

and other related

services

CNF Shipping Shipping agent Singapore ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Agencies  Pte Ltd (i)

Cosco Engineering Provision of support Singapore ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Pte Ltd (i) services to shipping

companies

63,932,07263,932,07263,932,07263,932,07263,932,072 63,932,074

(i) Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Singapore.

(ii) Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers firms outside Singapore

(iii) Not required by the law of the country of its incorporation to be audited.  The company has not commenced operations

since the date of incorporation.

(iv) Audited by Deloitte KassimChan, Malaysia.
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19. Subsidiaries (continued)

(v) Disposal of subsidiaries

During the financial year, the Group disposed of its interest in the following subsidiaries:

Net tangible Percentage of

Net assets/(liabilities) equity disposed

Name of subsidiary Consideration at date of disposal at date of disposal

$ $ %

Revo Technologies Ltd 1 (14,697) 100

Cosland (SR) Development Pte Ltd (#) 696,000 687,566 100

696,001 672,869

# This subsidiary was disposed due to the exercise of the Put Option Agreement (“the agreement”) that was entered into

between the Grantee and the Grantor on 18 December 1998.  Under the agreement, the Grantee paid a consideration of

the sum of $1 and which the Grantor grants to the Grantee the right (“Option”), exercisable at any time commencing 1

January 1999 and ending 31 December 2003, to sell the Grantee’s holding of 800,000 ordinary shares of $1 each in Cosland

for a total sale price of $796,000.

On 15 August 2002, the Grantee entered into a supplementary agreement with the Grantor whereby the original Put

Option Agreement, dated 18 December 1998 was extended by the Grantor to include the additional 200,000 ordinary

shares of $1 each in Cosland, that was subsequently acquired by the Grantee.

On 30 December 2003, the Grantee exercised the Put Option and paid an exercise consideration of $100,000.  This has

been netted against the gross consideration received of $796,000 to arrive at the net consideration received of $696,000

as shown in the table above.

For the purpose of determining the net tangible assets of Cosland, the amount of $22,593,532 (note 15(b)) which the

Grantee is entitled to recover from the Grantor is set off against the net liability of $21,848,811 as shown in the financial

statements of Cosland and an adjustment for management and commission fee which was passed through at the Group

level of $57,155 to arrive at the net tangible assets of $687,566 as shown in the table above.
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19. Subsidiaries (continued)

(v) Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

The revenue and results contributed by the above subsidiaries up to the date of their disposal were as follows:

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Revenue 1,599,9071,599,9071,599,9071,599,9071,599,907 1,403,019

Net loss before tax (note 15(b)) ----- (5,370)

Tax ----- -

Net loss after tax ----- (5,370)

The aggregate effects of the disposals of subsidiaries are as follows:

The Group

$

Property, plant and equipment (note 21) 121,277

Other investments 7,227,662

Completed properties for sale 29,292,845

Current assets 26,578,325

Current liabilities (62,546,907)

Foreign currency translation differences, now realised (333)

672,869

Gain on disposal 23,132

Gross proceeds 696,001

Less: Cash in subsidiaries disposed (2,877,007)

Net cash outflow on disposal of subsidiaries (2,181,006)
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20. Investment properties

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Leasehold investment properties, at cost

At the beginning of financial year 31,108,06231,108,06231,108,06231,108,06231,108,062 103,053,359

Transfer to property, plant and equipment ----- (22,510,827)

Disposal of subsidiaries ----- (46,461,170)

Exchange rate adjustments ----- (2,973,300)

At the end of financial year 31,108,06231,108,06231,108,06231,108,06231,108,062 31,108,062

Accumulated depreciation

At the beginning of financial year 681,301681,301681,301681,301681,301 5,708,224

Transfer to property, plant and equipment ----- (1,222,777)

Disposal of subsidiaries ----- (4,729,605)

Depreciation charge for the financial year 151,400151,400151,400151,400151,400 1,199,077

Exchange rate adjustments ----- (273,618)

At the end of financial year 832,701832,701832,701832,701832,701 681,301

Net book value at end of financial year 30,275,36130,275,36130,275,36130,275,36130,275,361 30,426,761

Market value (note a) 23,500,00023,500,00023,500,00023,500,00023,500,000 25,000,000

(a) The open market value of the investment properties in Singapore as at 31 December 2003 which amounted to $23,500,000

(2002: $25,000,000) was based on an independent professional valuation carried out by CB Richard Ellis (Pte) Ltd on 5 January

2004 on the basis of open market value for existing use.

(b) The Group’s investment properties as at 31 December 2003 are set out below:

Address Held By Title Description Gross floor area

(square metres)

Telok Ayer Street Harington Property 999 years leasehold 8 units of shop houses 3,939

Pte Ltd commencing 1884

These properties have been mortgaged to a bank as securities for bank overdrafts (note 24).
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21. Property, plant and equipment

(a) The Group

Office

renovations, Plant,
Leasehold furniture, machinery Vessel

Buildings on land and fixtures and and Motor Motor under
freehold land buildings equipment equipment vehicles vessels construction Total

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Cost

At 1 January 2003 4,955,556 36,349,756 4,112,643 1,590,577 3,937,303 410,522,518 9,284,639 470,752,992

Exchange rate

adjustments - (107,688) (22,421) (5,635) (28,923) (8,283,821) (187,352) (8,635,840)

Transfer to motor vessels - - - - - 36,710,747 (36,710,747) -

Disposal of subsidiaries - - (226,880) - - - - (226,880)

Additions - - 326,557 - 897,275 2,709,133 27,613,460 31,546,425

Disposals - - (169,226) - (771,332) (2,097,378) - (3,037,936)

At 31 December 2003 4,955,556 36,242,068 4,020,673 1,584,942 4,034,323 439,561,199 - 490,398,761

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2003 733,843 4,423,114 2,981,450 1,536,025 2,215,478 108,090,197 - 119,980,107

Exchange rate

adjustments - (18,989) (20,548) (5,635) (25,075) (2,751,917) - (2,822,164)

Disposal of subsidiaries - - (105,603) - - - - (105,603)

Depreciation charge 99,309 875,329 504,100 14,068 355,341 21,613,441 - 23,461,588

Disposals - - (160,783) - (630,951) (2,097,378) - (2,889,112)

At 31 December 2003 833,152 5,279,454 3,198,616 1,544,458 1,914,793 124,854,343 - 137,624,816

Net book value

at 31 December 2003 4,122,404 30,962,614 822,057 40,484 2,119,530 314,706,856 - 352,773,945

Net book value

at 31 December 2002 4,221,713 31,926,642 1,131,193 54,552 1,721,825 302,432,321 9,284,639 350,772,885

(i) As at the balance sheet date, the net book value of property, plant and equipment of the Group amounted to $283,378,107 (2002:

$277,490,869) is mortgaged to banks to secure long-term bank loans and bank facilities. The details of these property, plant and equipment

are disclosed in note 24.

(ii) As at the balance sheet date, the net book value of property, plant and equipment of the Group amounted to $62,398,502 (2002:

$66,255,186) is mortgaged to a third party, China Shipbuilding Trading Co., Ltd, to secure term loans .  The details of these property, plant

and equipment are disclosed in note 25.

(iii) As at the balance sheet date, the net book value of property, plant and equipment of the Group under finance leases included in motor

vehicles amounted to $124,811 (2002: $143,370).

(iv) The interest capitalised in motor vessels during the financial year amounted to $131,501 (2002: $234,114).
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21. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(b) The Company

Office
renovations,

furniture,
fixtures and Motor
equipment vehicles Total

$ $ $

Cost

At 1 January 2003 476,352 389,302 865,654

Additions 7,297 - 7,297

At 31 December 2003 483,649 389,302 872,951

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2003 143,904 133,617 277,521

Depreciation charge 83,876 38,760 122,636

At 31 December 2003 227,780 172,377 400,157

Net book valueNet book valueNet book valueNet book valueNet book value

at 31 December 2003at 31 December 2003at 31 December 2003at 31 December 2003at 31 December 2003 255,869255,869255,869255,869255,869 216,925216,925216,925216,925216,925 472,794472,794472,794472,794472,794

Net book value

at 31 December 2002 332,448 255,685 588,133

(c) The Group’s properties as at 31 December 2003, which are all located in Singapore are set out below:

Address Held By Title Description

(i) Riverwalk Apartment, } Harington 99 years leasehold Residential

Upper Circular Road } Property Pte Ltd commencing apartment

} 15 December 1980

}

}

(ii) Grangeford Apartments, } 99 years leasehold Residential

Leonie Hill Road } commencing apartment

} December 1974

}

(iii) Suntec City, } 99 years leasehold 3 units of office space

Temasek Boulevard } commencing 1 March 1989

(iv) Roxy Square, Cosco 9,999 years leasehold 6 units of residential

East Coast Road (Singapore) commencing 3 April 1848 apartments

Pte Ltd
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21. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Address Held By Title Description

(v) 52 Penjuru Lane Cosco Marine 30 years leasehold Leasehold industrial

Engineering commencing land and building for ship

(Singapore) 15 April 1992 repair workshops and

Pte Ltd production of marine

outfitting components

(vi) Amber Park Garden } Costar Shipping } Freehold Residential apartment

} Pte Ltd }

} }

(vii) Sarhad Ville, } } Residential apartment

Lorong Sarhad } }

} }

(viii) Buona Vista Garden, } } Residential apartment

Zehnder Road } }

} }

(ix) Margate Mansion, } } 2 units of residential

Margate Road } } apartments

22. Deferred income taxes

Deferred income taxes are calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability method using a principal tax rate of 22%

(2002: 22%).

The movements in the deferred income tax account are as follows:

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

At the beginning of financial year 613,761613,761613,761613,761613,761 853,856 888,371888,371888,371888,371888,371 810,500

Exchange differences (503)(503)(503)(503)(503) (355) ----- -

Disposal of subsidiaries ----- (2,500) ----- -

Tax (credited)/charged to

income statement (note 9) (562,631)(562,631)(562,631)(562,631)(562,631) (237,240) (888,371)(888,371)(888,371)(888,371)(888,371) 77,871

At the end of financial year 50,62750,62750,62750,62750,627 613,761 ----- 888,371
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22. Deferred income taxes     (continued)

The movements in the Company and the Group’s deferred tax assets and liabilities during the financial year are as follows:

The Group

Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated Interest
tax depreciation receivable Total

$ $ $

At 1 January 2003 224,867 1,854,051 2,078,918

Exchange rate adjustments (503) - (503)

Charged/(credited) to income statement 27,521 (1,854,051) (1,826,530)

At 31 December 2003 251,885 - 251,885

Deferred tax assets available for

offsetting of deferred tax liabilities within

the same tax jurisdiction            (257)

251,628

At 1 January 2002 43,356 810,500 853,856

Exchange rate adjustments (355) - (355)

Disposal of a subsidiary (2,500) - (2,500)

Charged to income statement 184,366 1,043,551 1,227,917

At 31 December 2002 224,867 1,854,051 2,078,918

Deferred tax assets available for offsetting of

deferred tax liabilities within

the same tax jurisdiction (971,156)

1,107,762
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22. Deferred income taxes (continued)

The Group

Deferred tax assets

Accumulated
loss and capital

allowances
available for

Provisions future offsetting Total
$ $ $

At 1 January 2003 20,900 1,444,257 1,465,157

Credited/(charged) to income statement 22,000 (1,285,899) (1,263,899)

At 31 December 2003 42,900 158,358 201,258

Deferred tax assets available for

offset against deferred tax liabilities within

the same tax jurisdiction (257)

201,001

At 1 January 2002 - - -

Credited to income statement 20,900 1,444,257 1,465,157

At 31 December 2002 20,900 1,444,257 1,465,157

Deferred tax assets available for

offset against deferred tax liabilities within

the same tax jurisdiction (971,156)

494,001

The Company

Deferred tax liabilities

Interest receivable

2003 2002

$ $

At the beginning of financial year 888,371 810,500

(Credited)/charged to income statement (888,371) 77,871

At the end of the financial year ----- 888,371
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23. Trade and other payables

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Trade payables to:

• third parties 8,387,4778,387,4778,387,4778,387,4778,387,477 13,973,650 ----- -

• ultimate holding corporation

(note 33) 9,929,6009,929,6009,929,6009,929,6009,929,600 3,671,697 ----- -

• related parties ----- 325,879 ----- -

• related corporations 5,007,2035,007,2035,007,2035,007,2035,007,203 4,329,208 ----- -

• associated company 255,696255,696255,696255,696255,696 - ----- -

23,579,97623,579,97623,579,97623,579,97623,579,976 22,300,434 ----- -

Advances:

• ultimate holding corporation

(note 33(c)) 4,248,7504,248,7504,248,7504,248,7504,248,750 - ----- -

• related company ----- 4,336,250 ----- -

• customers and third parties 930,810930,810930,810930,810930,810 998,352 ----- -

5,179,5605,179,5605,179,5605,179,5605,179,560 5,334,602 ----- -

Non-trade payables to

• immediate holding company ----- - ----- 312,953

• related corporations

(see note below) 13,824,92813,824,92813,824,92813,824,92813,824,928 - 13,809,04813,809,04813,809,04813,809,04813,809,048 -

• subsidiary ----- - 4,290,3344,290,3344,290,3344,290,3344,290,334 -

13,824,92813,824,92813,824,92813,824,92813,824,928 - 18,099,38218,099,38218,099,38218,099,38218,099,382 312,953

Dividend payable on RCCPS

(note 27) 736736736736736 188,300 736736736736736 188,300

Rental deposits 326,566326,566326,566326,566326,566 543,599 ----- -

Accrued operating expenses 11,258,36211,258,36211,258,36211,258,36211,258,362 13,761,072 2,298,1062,298,1062,298,1062,298,1062,298,106 1,019,590

Total 54,170,12854,170,12854,170,12854,170,12854,170,128 42,128,007 20,398,22420,398,22420,398,22420,398,22420,398,224 1,520,843

The non-trade payable to related corporations amounting to $13,809,048 (2002: Nil) relates to the remaining amount payable for

the acquisition of an associated company during the financial year (note 18).
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24. Borrowings

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Current

Bank overdrafts

• Secured 8,389,7808,389,7808,389,7808,389,7808,389,780 9,191,753 ----- -

• Unsecured 4,128,3834,128,3834,128,3834,128,3834,128,383 1,746,638 4,128,3844,128,3844,128,3844,128,3844,128,384 1,746,638

12,518,16312,518,16312,518,16312,518,16312,518,163 10,938,391 4,128,3844,128,3844,128,3844,128,3844,128,384 1,746,638

Short-term loans:

• immediate holding company ----- 6,924,430 ----- 6,924,430

• subsidiary ----- - ----- 500,000

• associated company

(note 18) 500,000500,000500,000500,000500,000 500,000 500,000500,000500,000500,000500,000 500,000

500,000500,000500,000500,000500,000 7,424,430 500,000500,000500,000500,000500,000 7,924,430

Bank loans - Secured 23,224,51423,224,51423,224,51423,224,51423,224,514 22,705,082 ----- -

Other term loans (note 25) 6,613,7066,613,7066,613,7066,613,7066,613,706 6,749,911 ----- -

Finance lease liabilities (note 26) 20,32820,32820,32820,32820,328 20,328 ----- -

Preference shares (note 27) 439,819439,819439,819439,819439,819 - 439,819439,819439,819439,819439,819 -

Total 43,316,53043,316,53043,316,53043,316,53043,316,530 47,838,142 5,068,2035,068,2035,068,2035,068,2035,068,203 9,671,068

Non-current

Bank loans

• Secured 133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525 180,347,316 19,368,85419,368,85419,368,85419,368,85419,368,854 43,206,395

• Unsecured 7,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,000 2,775,200 7,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,000 2,775,200

140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525 183,122,516 26,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,854 45,981,595

Other term loans (note 25) 42,989,02242,989,02242,989,02242,989,02242,989,022 50,624,262 ----- -

Finance lease liabilities (note 26) 56,36256,36256,36256,36256,362 76,690 ----- -

Preference shares (note 27) ----- 49,813,359 ----- 49,813,359

Total 183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909 283,636,827 26,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,854 95,794,954

227,238,439227,238,439227,238,439227,238,439227,238,439 331,474,969 31,937,05731,937,05731,937,05731,937,05731,937,057 105,466,022

(a) Bank overdraft facilities of the Group to the extent of $8,389,780 (2002: $9,191,753) are secured by way of a first legal mortgage

on the leasehold properties at Telok Ayer Street and an assignment over all rental/lease income generated by these properties

(note 20 (b)).

(b) The short-term loan from an associated company is unsecured and repayable on demand.  Interest is payable at 1% (2002: 1%)

per annum.
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Taken up by the Company

(i) Secured by a first preferred mortgage over the motor vessels MV Sea Crane,

MV Sea Phoenix and MV Sea Swan belonging to certain subsidiaries, an

assignment of the time charter agreements of the motor vessels and earnings

accounts pledged to the lending bank.  The term loan is repayable in full on 30

April 2004. In 2004, the Company had obtained a further extension of the

repayment of loan to 2007.  The loan bears interest at 1.25% (2002: 1.25%) per

annum over US Dollar Singapore Inter-bank Offer Rate (SIBOR).

(ii) Secured by a first preferred mortgage over the motor vessels MV Cos Angel and

MV Jurong Sea and a second preferred mortgage over MV Sea Crane, MV Sea

Phoenix and MV Sea Swan (after the discharge of (i) above) belonging to certain

subsidiaries, an assignment of the time charter agreements of the motor vessels

and earnings accounts pledged to the lending bank.  The term loan is repayable

in full on 18 October 2005.  The loan bears interest at 1.25% (2002: 1.25%) per

annum over US Dollar SIBOR.

Taken up by subsidiaries

(iii) Secured by a first legal mortgage on a subsidiary’s leasehold properties at Roxy

Square. The term loan is repayable over 15 years at an average monthly instalment

of $19,855, which commenced in October 1995 (2002: $18,039). The loan was

fully repaid during the financial year.  The loan bears interest at rates ranging

from 4.375% to 4.458% (2002: 4.333% to 4.458%) per annum.

(iv) Secured by a first mortgage over the motor vessel MV Cos Cherry and an assignment

of the vessel’s earnings, fixed deposit of US$469,176 (2002:US$463,977) equivalent

 to $797,365 (2002: $804,768) and insurance coverage.The loan is repayable in

31 quarterly instalments of US$350,000 equivalent to $594,825 (2002: $607,075)

with a final instalment of US$7,150,000 equivalent to $12,151,425 (2002:$12,401,675).

The first quarterly repayment commenced in March 1997. The loan bears interest

at 0.9% (2002: 0.9%) per annum over three, six or twelve months’ US Dollar SIBOR.

24. Borrowings (continued)

(c) The Group’s secured long-term bank loans comprise the following:

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

13,250,65413,250,65413,250,65413,250,65413,250,654 25,861,395

6,118,2006,118,2006,118,2006,118,2006,118,200 17,345,000

19,368,85419,368,85419,368,85419,368,85419,368,854 43,206,395

----- 2,125,491

11,471,62511,471,62511,471,62511,471,62511,471,625 14,136,175
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(v) Secured by a first legal mortgage over the motor vessel MV Cos Bonny and an

assignment of the vessel’s earnings, fixed deposit of US$265,360 (2002: US$262,605)

equivalent to $450,979 (2002: $455,488) and insurance coverage. The loan is

repayable in 48 equal quarterly instalments of US$281,250 equivalent to $477,984

(2002: $487,828) and a final instalment of US$4,290,110 (2002: US$4,290,110)

equivalent to $7,291,042 (2002: $7,441,196). The first quarterly repayment

commenced in February 1997. The loan bears interest at 1% (2002: 1%) per annum

over three, six or twelve months’ US Dollar LIBOR.

(vi) Secured by a first legal mortgage on a subsidiary’s leasehold property at Riverwalk

Apartment. The loan is repayable over 10 years at a monthly instalment of $8,336

(2002: $8,336). The loan will expire on 1 April 2005.  The loan bears interest at

6% (2002: 5.75%) per annum and is subject to fluctuations at the lending bank’s

discretion.

(vii) Secured by a first legal mortgage on a subsidiary’s leasehold properties at Telok

Ayer Street and an assignment of all rental/lease income generated by these

properties. The loan is repayable over 100 equal monthly instalments of $198,285

(2002: $198,285), which commenced in August 1995, and a final repayment of

$2,935,440. The loan was fully repaid during the financial year. The loan bears

interest at 4.2% (2002: 4.2%) per annum.

(viii) Secured by a first legal mortgage on a subsidiary’s investment properties at Suntec

City, Temasek Boulevard and an assignment of the lease proceeds generated by

these properties and insurance policies taken on these properties. The loan is

repayable over 31 quarterly instalments of US$250,000 equivalent to $424,875

(2002: $433,625), which commenced in September 1997, and a final repayment

of US$4,750,000 equivalent to $8,072,625 (2002: $8,238,875).  The loan bears

interest at 1.25% (2002: 1.25%) per annum over three months’ US Dollar SIBOR.

(ix) Secured by a first legal mortgage on a subsidiary’s leasehold land and building

at 52 Penjuru Lane.  The bank loan is repayable in 19 quarterly instalments of

$60,000 each, which commenced in January 2002, and a final repayment of

$1,210,000.  The loan bears interest at the rate of 4.28% (2002: 4.28%) per annum.

(x) Secured by a first legal mortgage on a subsidiary’s leasehold and trading properties

at Leonie Hill Road and an assignment of the rental proceeds generated by these

properties. The loan is repayable over 15 years at a monthly instalment of $5,777

(2002: $5,777), which commenced in June 1997, and a final repayment of $5,917.

The loan bears interest at 5% per annum for the first year, 5.25% per annum for

the second year and 0.5% per annum over the bank’s prime lending rate from the

third year onwards.

24. Borrowings (continued)

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

16,850,72916,850,72916,850,72916,850,72916,850,729 19,149,071

132,255132,255132,255132,255132,255 219,160

----- 5,116,574

9,636,6529,636,6529,636,6529,636,6529,636,652 11,569,612

1,930,0001,930,0001,930,0001,930,0001,930,000 2,170,000

589,394589,394589,394589,394589,394 658,718
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24.24.24.24.24. BorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowings (continued)

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

----- 25,676,523

21,678,16721,678,16721,678,16721,678,16721,678,167 24,385,523

21,165,13421,165,13421,165,13421,165,13421,165,134 23,808,418

(xi) Secured by an all monies open mortgage over a subsidiary’s remaining unsold units

of its completed properties at Shanghai Road, an assignment of the development

rights and benefits in the Sale and Purchase agreement of the sold units and amount

in the Project Account, a deed of subordination of related parties’/directors’/

shareholders’ loans and an assignment of rental proceeds over the mortgaged units.

The loan shall be repaid in the third year from the date of the first draw down of the

loan which was on 22 August 1997. The loan is repayable over 120 monthly instalments

of $275,330 (2002: $286,470) commencing 2 May 2002.  The loan bears interest at

3.5% (2002: bank’s prime lending rate plus 0.75%) per annum.  As a result of the

disposal of a subsidiary during the financial year, the balance as at 31 December

2003 is nil

(xii) Secured by a first and second preferred Panamanian Mortgage over the motor

vessel MV Cos Fair, an assignment of the time charter agreements of the motor

vessel, an earnings account and a contract and refund guarantee assignment

pledged to the lending banks. The loans are repayable in two tranches. The first

tranche which represents 70% of the loan drawn down is repayable over 40

consecutive quarterly instalments of equal amounts of US$325,873, equivalent

to $553,821 (2002: $565,227), commencing from July 1999 and the second tranche

of 30% of US$5,586,400 equivalent to $9,494,087 (2002: $9,689,611) is repayable

in one final instalment together with the 40th instalment.  The loan bears interest

at 1.1125% (2002: 1.1125%) per annum over three months’ US Dollar LIBOR.

Included in the loans is an amount of up to US$2,025,880 (2002: US$2,232,904)

equivalent to $3,442,983 (2002: $3,872,972) from a lending financial institution

for which the repayment is subordinated to other lending banks as a second

priority lender.

(xiii) Secured by a first and second preferred Panamanian Mortgage over the motor

vessel MV Cos Glory, an assignment of the time charter agreements of the motor

vessel and an earnings account pledged and a contract and refund guarantee

assignment to the lending banks. The loans are repayable in two tranches. The

first tranche which represents 70% of the loan drawn down is repayable over 40

consecutive quarterly instalments of equal amounts of US$318,161 equivalent to

$540,715 (2002: $551,850) and the second tranche of 30% of US$5,454,193

equivalent to $9,269,401 (2002: $9,460,298) is repayable in one final instalment

together with the 40th instalment. The first repayment commenced in September

1999. The loan bears interest at 1.1125% (2002: 1.1125%) per annum over three

months’ US Dollar LIBOR.

Included in the loans is an amount of up to US$1,978,322 (2002: US$2,180,486)

equivalent to $3,362,158 (2002: $3,782,053) from a lending financial institution

for which the repayment is subordinated to other lending banks as a second

priority lender.
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24.24.24.24.24. BorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowings (continued)

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

26,651,97426,651,97426,651,97426,651,97426,651,974 29,117,919

27,126,25527,126,25527,126,25527,126,25527,126,255 1,712,819

156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039 203,052,398

Included in:

• Current liabilities 23,224,51423,224,51423,224,51423,224,51423,224,514 22,705,082

• Non-current liabilities 133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525 180,347,316

156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039 203,052,398

The loans taken up by subsidiaries set out in note (c)(iv) to (xv) above are guaranteed by the Company.  In addition, the loans

taken up by subsidiaries set out in note (c)(xii) to (xv) above are guaranteed by the immediate holding company.

(xiv) Secured by a first preferred Panamanian Mortgage over the motor vessel MV Cos

Knight, an assignment of the time charter agreement of the motor vessel pledged

to the lending bank.  The loan is repayable in two tranches, where the first tranche

which represents 18% of the loan drawn down is repayable over 28 consecutive

quarterly instalments commencing from 31 January 2003 and the second tranche

of 82% of US$16,787,500, equivalent to $28,530,356 (2002: $29,117,919) is

repayable over 40 consecutive instalments plus a final payment of US$4,200,000,

equivalent to $7,137,900 (2002: $7,284,900) together with the 40th instalment.

The loan bears interest at 1.2% (2002: 1.2%) per annum over three months’ US

Dollar LIBOR.

(xv) Secured by a first preferred mortgage over the motor vessel MV Cos Lucky, an

assignment of the time charter agreement of the motor vessel pledged to the

lending bank.  The loan is repayable in two tranches, where the first tranche which

represents 18% of the loan drawn down is repayable over 28 consecutive quarterly

instalments commencing from 31 January 2003 and the second tranche of 82% of

US$16,787,500, equivalent to $28,530,356 (2002: $29,117,919) is repayable over

40 consecutive instalments plus a final payment of US$4,200,000, equivalent to

$7,137,900 (2002: $7,284,900) together with the 40th instalment.  The loan bears

interest at 1.2% (2002: 1.2%) per annum over three months’ US Dollar LIBOR.



74
Annual Report 2003

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

24.24.24.24.24. BorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowingsBorrowings (continued)

(d) The remaining unsecured term loans of the Group and the Company amounting to $7,500,000 (2002: $2,775,200) bear interest at

1.5% (2002: 1.25% to 1.5%) per annum over US Dollar SIBOR     and has no fixed terms of repayment but substantial repayments are

not expected within the next twelve months from the balance sheet date.

(e) Effective interest rates

The weighted average effective interest rates at the balance sheet date are as follows:

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

Bank overdrafts 5.259%5.259%5.259%5.259%5.259% 5.932% 3.772%3.772%3.772%3.772%3.772% 5.625%

Bank loans 2.338%2.338%2.338%2.338%2.338% 2.995% 2.274%2.274%2.274%2.274%2.274% 2.700%

(f) Maturity of non-current borrowings

The repayment of non-current borrowings [excluding other term loans (note 25) finance lease liabilities (note 26) and preference

shares (note 27)] are as follows:

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Between 1 and 2 years 32,133,03432,133,03432,133,03432,133,03432,133,034 46,085,543 13,618,20013,618,20013,618,20013,618,20013,618,200 28,636,595

Between 2 and 5 years 46,276,74046,276,74046,276,74046,276,74046,276,740 70,362,695 13,250,65413,250,65413,250,65413,250,65413,250,654 17,345,000

Over 5 years 62,466,75162,466,75162,466,75162,466,75162,466,751 66,674,277 ----- -

140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525 183,122,515 26,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,854 45,981,595

(g) Fair value of non-current borrowings

The fair values of non-current borrowings (as defined in note 24(f )) approximate their carrying amounts at balance sheet date.

The fair values are based on discounted cash flows using a discount rate which the directors expect would be available to the

Group at the balance sheet date.
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25. Other term loans

(a) This represents loans obtained from a third party, China Shipbuilding Trading Co., Ltd (“CSTCL”) for the construction of motor

vessels and are repayable by quarterly instalments from 2002 to 2010.  The loans bear interest at a rate of 1% (2002: 1%) over US

Dollar LIBOR per annum.

The loans are secured by the following:

(i) a first legal mortgage over the motor vessels MV Cos Joy and MV Cos Intrepid;

(ii) an assignment of the charter earnings, requisition compensation and insurance coverage relating to the above vessels;

(iii) corporate guarantees from related corporations; and

(iv) bank and cash balances and fixed deposits with a financial institution of the Group jointly held with CSTCL (note 11).

(b) The weighted average effective interest rate at the balance sheet date is 2.16% (2002: 2.58%) per annum.

(c) Maturity of non-current portion of other term loans

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Between 1 and 2 years 6,613,7066,613,7066,613,7066,613,7066,613,706 6,749,911

Between 2 and 5 years 19,841,11919,841,11919,841,11919,841,11919,841,119 20,249,732

Over 5 years 16,534,19716,534,19716,534,19716,534,19716,534,197 23,624,619

42,989,02242,989,02242,989,02242,989,02242,989,022 50,624,262
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26. Finance lease liabilities

(a)

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Minimum lease payments due:

• not later than 1 year 24,38424,38424,38424,38424,384 24,384

• later than 1 year but not later than 5 years 67,42267,42267,42267,42267,422 91,806

91,80691,80691,80691,80691,806 116,190

Less: Future finance charges (15,116)(15,116)(15,116)(15,116)(15,116) (19,172)

Present value of finance lease liabilities 76,69076,69076,69076,69076,690 97,018

The present value of finance lease liabilities is as follows:

• not later than 1 year (note 24) 20,32820,32820,32820,32820,328 20,328

• later than 1 year but not later than 5 years (note 24) 56,36256,36256,36256,36256,362 76,690

76,69076,69076,69076,69076,690 97,018

(b) The weighted average effective interest rate at the balance sheet date is 5.41% (2002: 5.42%) per annum.

27. Preference shares

(a) The following information as required by the Singapore Companies Act is based on historical values and not discounted at the

historical effective yield.

The Group and The Company

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Authorised preference share capital:

37,829,333 (2002: 37,829,333) 3.8% RCCPS of  $0.01 each 378,293378,293378,293378,293378,293 378,293

Issued and fully paid preference share capital:

293,213 (2002: 33,453,283) RCCPS of $0.01 each 2,9322,9322,9322,9322,932 334,533

Share premium account 436,887436,887436,887436,887436,887 49,478,826

Obligation on redemption of RCCPS 439,819439,819439,819439,819439,819 49,813,359
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27. Preference shares (continued)

(b) In 1999, the Company issued 33,453,283 of RCCPS of $0.01 each at $1.50. The RCCPS holders have the right to receive a fixed

gross preferential dividend of 5.7 cents (3.8% of issue price) per annum for each RCCPS, payable annually in arrears on each

dividend payment date in priority to any dividend or distribution in favour of any other classes of shares.

As a result of the share split in 2000, the RCCPS holders are entitled to convert all or any of their RCCPS into fully paid ordinary

shares of $0.20 each based on the conversion ratio of five ordinary shares of $0.20 each for every one RCCPS held subject to

adjustment under certain circumstances in accordance with the Articles of Association (“AA”) of the Company, or such other ratio

as may be prescribed by the directors of the Company for a new issue of preference shares, commencing on and including the

date of the first anniversary of the issue date of the RCCPS (15 November 2000) up to final redemption date which is on 15

November 2004.

Unless earlier redeemed or converted, each RCCPS shall be redeemed by the Company at $1.50 per RCCPS on the final redemption

on 15 November 2004.   During the financial year, 33,160,070 RCCPS of $0.01 each were converted to 165,800,350 ordinary shares

of $0.20 each (note 30).

The RCCPS holders are not entitled to attend or vote at any General Meeting other than under the circumstances set out in the AA

of the Company.

The share premium account cannot be used except for payment of premium on the redemption of RCCPS.

(c) Dividend paid and payable on RCCPS

The Group and The Company

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

At the beginning of financial year 188,300188,300188,300188,300188,300 179,958

Fixed dividend on RCCPS of 5.7 cents (2002: 5.7 cents)

per share per annum net of tax at 22% (2002: 22%) 1,041,0041,041,0041,041,0041,041,0041,041,004 1,495,675

Dividends paid (1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568) (1,487,333)

At the end of financial year 736736736736736 188,300
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28. Provision

Movements in provision for off hire claim on freight and hire income are as follows:

The Group

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

At the beginning of financial year 1,883,3391,883,3391,883,3391,883,3391,883,339 1,794,372

Provision made during the financial year 506,014506,014506,014506,014506,014 1,949,791

Amount utilised during the financial year (49,625)(49,625)(49,625)(49,625)(49,625) (1,686,448)

Exchange rate adjustments (51,367)(51,367)(51,367)(51,367)(51,367) (174,376)

At the end of financial year 2,288,3612,288,3612,288,3612,288,3612,288,361 1,883,339

29. Other payables – non-current

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Club membership payable 107,360107,360107,360107,360107,360 117,920 107,360107,360107,360107,360107,360 117,920

Income received in advance (see note below) 4,386,1654,386,1654,386,1654,386,1654,386,165 2,355,517 ----- -

4,493,5254,493,5254,493,5254,493,5254,493,525 2,473,437 107,360107,360107,360107,360107,360 117,920

Income received in advance represents amounts received from a lessee of the Group’s motor vessels.   The income received in

advance is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease period.  In the event of pre-mature termination of the lease,

the amount of outstanding income received in advance is repayable to the lessee.
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30. Share capital of the Company

(a) Authorised ordinary share capital

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 1.25 billion shares (2002: 1.25 billion shares) with a par value of $0.20 per

share (2002: $0.20 per share).

(b) Issued and fully paid ordinary share capital

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

SharesSharesSharesSharesShares Shares $$$$$ $

At the beginning of financial year 624,727,309624,727,309624,727,309624,727,309624,727,309 557,427,250 124,945,462124,945,462124,945,462124,945,462124,945,462 111,485,450

Issue of fully paid ordinary shares of $0.20

each on the exercise of options granted

under the Cosco Group Employees’

Share Option Scheme comprising nil

(2002: 470,000) 1997 Options at $0.20

(2002: $0.20) each, 2,115,000

(2002: 730,000) 1998 Options at $0.20

(2002:$0.20)each and 2,160,000 (2002:

200,000) 1999 Options at $0.2288

(2002: $0.2288) each, 3,435,000

(2002: nil) 2002 Options at $0.20

(2002: Nil) each, for cash 7,710,0007,710,0007,710,0007,710,0007,710,000 1,400,000 1,542,0001,542,0001,542,0001,542,0001,542,000 280,000

Issue of fully paid ordinary shares of

$0.20 each for private placement 100,000,000100,000,000100,000,000100,000,000100,000,000 - 20,000,00020,000,00020,000,00020,000,00020,000,000 -

Issue of fully paid ordinary shares of

 $0.20 each on conversion of RCCPS 165,800,350165,800,350165,800,350165,800,350165,800,350 - 33,160,07033,160,07033,160,07033,160,07033,160,070 -

Issue of fully paid ordinary shares

of $0.20 each on acquisition of

an associated company ----- 65,900,059 ----- 13,180,012

At the end of financial year 898,237,659898,237,659898,237,659898,237,659898,237,659 624,727,309 179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532 124,945,462

The newly issued ordinary shares rank pari passu in all respects with the previously issued ordinary shares.
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30. Share capital of the Company (continued)

(c) Share Options

Share options are granted to management and key employees under Cosco Employees’ Share Option Schemes.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding are as follows:

20032003200320032003 2002

At the beginning of financial year 12,050,00012,050,00012,050,00012,050,00012,050,000 9,390,000

Issued 5,435,0005,435,0005,435,0005,435,0005,435,000 5,860,000

Exercised (7,710,000)(7,710,000)(7,710,000)(7,710,000)(7,710,000) (1,400,000)

Lapsed (3,185,000)(3,185,000)(3,185,000)(3,185,000)(3,185,000) (1,800,000)

At the end of financial year 6,590,0006,590,0006,590,0006,590,0006,590,000 12,050,000

On 1 April 2003, 5,435,000 share options were granted to directors and employees at $0.20 pursuant to the 2003 Options to 11

executive directors, 7 non-executive directors and 21 employees of the Group and its parent company.  These options are exercisable

from 1 April 2004 to 1 April 2013.

Details of the unissued ordinary shares of $0.20 each of the Company under option at the end of the financial year are set out

below:

Number of unissued shares

Scheme Exercise price Exercise period 20032003200320032003 2002

1998 Options 0.20 9.11.1999 – 9.11.2003 ----- 3,000,000

1999 Options 0.2288 30.9.2000 – 30.9.2004 80,00080,00080,00080,00080,000 3,190,000

2002 Options 0.20 12.8.2003 – 12.8.2012 1,395,0001,395,0001,395,0001,395,0001,395,000 5,860,000

2003 Options 0.20 1.4.2004 – 1.4.2013 5,115,0005,115,0005,115,0005,115,0005,115,000 -

6,590,0006,590,0006,590,0006,590,0006,590,000 12,050,000
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31. Reserves

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Non-distributable reserves:Non-distributable reserves:Non-distributable reserves:Non-distributable reserves:Non-distributable reserves:

Share premium

At the beginning of financial year 11,184,73411,184,73411,184,73411,184,73411,184,734 11,178,974 11,184,73411,184,73411,184,73411,184,73411,184,734 11,178,974

Premium on the exercise of options

granted under the Cosco Group

Employees’ Share  Option Scheme 62,20862,20862,20862,20862,208 5,760 62,20862,20862,20862,20862,208 5,760

Expenses incurred for the issue

of ordinary shares through

a private placement (628,368)(628,368)(628,368)(628,368)(628,368) - (628,368)(628,368)(628,368)(628,368)(628,368) -

Premium arising from issue of

ordinary shares through a

private placement 140,000140,000140,000140,000140,000 - 140,000140,000140,000140,000140,000 -

Premium arising from issue of ordinary

shares on conversion of RCCPS 16,213,46916,213,46916,213,46916,213,46916,213,469 - 16,213,46916,213,46916,213,46916,213,46916,213,469 -

At the end of financial year 26,972,04326,972,04326,972,04326,972,04326,972,043 11,184,734 26,972,04326,972,04326,972,04326,972,04326,972,043 11,184,734

Foreign currency translation reserve

At the beginning of financial year (228,784)(228,784)(228,784)(228,784)(228,784) 7,128,460 ----- -

Net exchange differences

during the financial year (4,414,119)(4,414,119)(4,414,119)(4,414,119)(4,414,119) (7,255,987) ----- -

Disposal of subsidiaries (333)(333)(333)(333)(333) (101,257) ----- -

At the end of financial year (4,643,236)(4,643,236)(4,643,236)(4,643,236)(4,643,236) (228,784) ----- -

Statutory reserve

At the beginning of financial year ----- - ----- -

Transfer from retained profits 3,382,4013,382,4013,382,4013,382,4013,382,401 - ----- -

At the end of financial year 3,382,4013,382,4013,382,4013,382,4013,382,401 - ----- -

Distributable reserve:Distributable reserve:Distributable reserve:Distributable reserve:Distributable reserve:

Realised surplus on

long-term investments 68,78068,78068,78068,78068,780 68,780 526,716526,716526,716526,716526,716 526,716

Total reservesTotal reservesTotal reservesTotal reservesTotal reserves 25,779,98825,779,98825,779,98825,779,98825,779,988 11,024,730 27,498,75927,498,75927,498,75927,498,75927,498,759 11,711,450

Statutory reserve represents the amount appropriate set aside in compliance with the local laws in the PRC where an associate of

the Group resides in.
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32. Dividends

The Group and The Company

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

First and final dividend of 0.7 (2002: 0.6) cent

per ordinary share of $0.20 each, paid net of

tax at 22% (2002: 22%) for the financial year

ended 31 December 2002/2001 3,411,0113,411,0113,411,0113,411,0113,411,011 2,920,658

The directors have proposed a first and final dividend for the financial year ended 31 December 2003 of 1 cent per ordinary share

of $0.20 each, net of tax at 20%, amounting to a total of $7,185,901. These financial statements do not reflect this dividend

payable, which will be accounted for in the shareholders’ equity as an appropriation of retained profits in the financial year

ending 31 December 2004, if it is approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

33. Holding and ultimate holding corporations

(a) The Company’s immediate holding company is Cosco Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd, incorporated in Singapore.  The ultimate

holding corporation is China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company, registered in the People’s Republic of China.

(b) Due by/(to) immediate holding company – non-trade

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Interest payable ----- (312,953) ----- (312,953)

Losses recoverable on

property development

 [note 15(b)] ----- 12,939,496 ----- -

Others 11,95511,95511,95511,95511,955 3,683 11,88511,88511,88511,88511,885 -

11,95511,95511,95511,95511,955 12,630,226 11,88511,88511,88511,88511,885 (312,953)

(c) Advance from ultimate holding corporation

The advance from ultimate holding corporation of $4,248,750 (2002:nil) is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand

(note 23).
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34. Related party transactions

(a) Other than as disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had the following related party transactions with related

corporations and related parties on terms agreed by the parties concerned:

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Subsidiaries:
Revenue
Sales to related corporations 12,466,76212,466,76212,466,76212,466,76212,466,762 12,841,510 ----- -
Rental income received from

related corporations 1,037,0571,037,0571,037,0571,037,0571,037,057 6,107,332 ----- -
Rental income received from

related parties 16,50016,50016,50016,50016,500 533,385 ----- -
Rental income received from

immediate holding corporation 167,694167,694167,694167,694167,694 190,797 ----- -
Vessel rental income received

 from a related corporation 7,072,2677,072,2677,072,2677,072,2677,072,267 522,848 ----- -
Service income received from

a related corporation 501,751501,751501,751501,751501,751 527,801 ----- -
Gain on sale of subsidiaries to

immediate holding company 23,13223,13223,13223,13223,132 - ----- 5,239,249

Expenditure
Purchases from related     corporations 2,580,1842,580,1842,580,1842,580,1842,580,184 1,153,232 ----- -
Rental paid to subsidiaries ----- - 497,286497,286497,286497,286497,286 392,194
Vessel rental paid to a related corporation 1,532,7871,532,7871,532,7871,532,7871,532,787 6,617,467 ----- -
Management fee paid to related parties 326,989326,989326,989326,989326,989 261,153 ----- -
Crew wages paid to related corporations 5,446,2725,446,2725,446,2725,446,2725,446,272 4,579,035 ----- -
Loss on sale of subsidiaries/subsidiary to

immediate holding company ----- 2,266,315 11111 -

Associated companies:
Revenue
Sales to related corporations 6,869,6316,869,6316,869,6316,869,6316,869,631 2,773,331 ----- -

Expenditure

Management fee paid to a related corporation 1,220,3701,220,3701,220,3701,220,3701,220,370 - ----- -
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34. Related party transactions (continued)

(b) The related parties refer to corporations in which certain directors of subsidiaries have substantial financial interests.

(c) The aggregate number of share options granted under the Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option (“2003 Options”) to the directors

of the Company during the financial year was 2,575,000 (2002: 2,300,000).  The share options were granted on the same terms

and conditions as those offered to other employees of the Company (note 30(c)).

The outstanding number of share options granted to the directors of the Company at the end of the financial year was 3,625,000

(2002: 2,300,000).

35. Commitments

(a) Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not recognised in the financial statements is as follows:

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Motor vessel under construction ----- 24,971,737 ----- -

The motor vessel under construction contracted for in prior year was delivered during the financial year ended 31 December 2003

and accordingly, the motor vessel was recognised as part of the Group’s property, plant and equipment upon delivery.

On 26 November 2003, two wholly owned subsidiaries of Cosco (Singapore) Pte Ltd, (“the subsidiaries”) have each signed a

conditional shipbuilding contract with Nantong Cosco KHI Shipping Inc. (“Nantong Cosco”) to purchase a new 55,000 metric ton

deadweight type motor bulk carrier at a purchase consideration of US$18,500,000 (equivalent to $31,440,750) for each vessel.

The construction of the vessels by Nantong Cosco are expected to be completed by the third quarter of 2006.  Under the conditional

shipbuilding contracts, Cosco (Singapore) Pte Ltd has issued letters of guarantee to Nantong Cosco to undertake to perform the

obligations of the subsidiaries in the event that the subsidiaries fail to do so.  The acquisition of the vessels is conditional and the

contracts are not binding on the parties until the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming Extraordinary

General Meeting.
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35. Commitments     (continued)

(b) Operating lease commitments – where a group company is a lessee

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases contracted for at the reporting date but

not recognised as liabilities, are as follows:

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $$

Not later than 1 year 3,977,2233,977,2233,977,2233,977,2233,977,223 3,865,252 ----- -

Later than 1 year but not

later than 5 years 16,039,61916,039,61916,039,61916,039,61916,039,619 10,265,098 ----- -

Later than 5 years 18,095,68418,095,68418,095,68418,095,68418,095,684 19,782,874 ----- -

38,112,52638,112,52638,112,52638,112,52638,112,526 33,913,224 ----- -

Included in the above lease commitments is an arrangement whereby a subsidiary of the Company has entered into an agreement

with a third party to bareboat charter a motor vessel for fifteen years from the date of delivery of the motor vessel, which was on

12 January 1999, at a fixed rate of Yen 620,000 per day equivalent to $9,828 (2002: $12,775). The bareboat charter rental can be

revised from time to time upon mutual consent by both parties.

(c) Operating lease commitments – where a group company is a lessor

The future aggregate minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases contracted for at the reporting date but

not recognised as receivables, are as follows:

The Group The Company

20032003200320032003 2002 20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $ $$$$$ $

Not later than 1 year 61,060,06561,060,06561,060,06561,060,06561,060,065 22,588,035 ----- -

Later than 1 year but not

 later than 5 years 14,683,66814,683,66814,683,66814,683,66814,683,668 902,413 ----- -

75,743,73375,743,73375,743,73375,743,73375,743,733 23,490,448 ----- -

(d) Others

The Company has given undertaking to continue to provide financial support to certain subsidiaries for at least the next twelve

months from the balance sheet date.
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36. Contingent liabilities (unsecured)

As at the balance sheet date, the Company had given the following unsecured guarantees and indemnities:

The Company

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

(i) Guarantees given to banks in connection with

bank facilities provided to subsidiaries 220,973,814220,973,814220,973,814220,973,814220,973,814 213,794,186

(ii) Counter-indemnity given to a related corporation

in respect of banking facilities entered into

by an associated company 29,561,77529,561,77529,561,77529,561,77529,561,775 -

(iii) Counter-indemnity given to a related corporation

in respect of banking facilities entered into

by subsidiaries 59,523,288  60,749,128

(iv) Guarantees given to banks in connection with

bank facilities provided to related companies 36,503,78336,503,78336,503,78336,503,78336,503,783 35,796,038

346,562,660346,562,660346,562,660346,562,660346,562,660 310,339,352

The directors are of the view that no losses are anticipated in respect of the above guarantees and indemnities.

37. Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in debt and equity market prices,

foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit risk and liquidity risk.

Risk management is carried out under policies approved by the Board of Directors.  The Board approves guidelines for overall risk

management, as well as policies covering these specific areas.

(i) Foreign currency exchange rate risk

Foreign currency exchange rate risks arise from borrowings in foreign currencies.

The Group monitors its foreign currency exchange risks closely and will use derivative financial instruments to hedge

their exposure when the exposure is significant.

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risks arise from borrowings.

The Group monitors the interest rates on borrowings closely to ensure that the borrowings are maintained at favourable

rates and will use derivative financial instruments to hedge their exposures when the exposure is significant.
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37. Financial risk management (continued)

(iii) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that customers are of adequate financial standing and appropriate credit history.

(iv) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an adequate

amount of available credit facilities.  Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the Group aims at maintaining

flexibility in funding by keeping credit lines available.

38. Financial instruments

In order to manage the risks arising from fluctuations in interest rates, the Company uses interest rate swaps.   The interest rate

swap contracts allow the Company to raise long-term borrowings at floating rates and swap them into fixed rates. The interest

rate swap contracts entered into by the Company which remained outstanding at the end of the financial year were as follows:

(a) At 31 December 2002, the Company held an interest rate swap for a notional principal amount of US$60,000,000 (equivalent

to $104,070,000) which expires in August 2005. During the financial year, the Company reviewed the effective interest

rate which it pays on the Group’s US$60,000,000 (equivalent to $101,970,000) bank loans taking into account the above

interest rate swap contract. Arising from the review and management’s discussions with the bankers of the Company, the

Company entered into an interest rate swap of the same amount which effectively unwound the original interest rate

swap and at the same time, it entered into another interest rate swap of US$60,000,000. These interest rate swaps had

the effect of swapping US$60,000,000 on the Group’s bank borrowings from floating rates to a fixed rate of approximately

3.3% per annum up to August 2005.

(b) During the financial year, the Company also entered into another interest rate swap for a notional amount of US$120,000,000.

(equivalent to $203,940,000). This interest rate swap which will cover the period from August 2005 (on the expiry of the

interest rate swap contracts as  described in (a) above) to November 2005, effectively pegged the effective interest rate

on US$120,000,000 (which includes the US$60,000,000 set out in (a) above) of the Group’s bank borrowings at the fixed

rate of 3.0% per annum.



88
Annual Report 2003

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2003

38. Financial instruments (continued)

Net fair valuesNet fair valuesNet fair valuesNet fair valuesNet fair values

The fair values of interest rate swaps shown below have been calculated (using rates quoted by the Company’s bankers) to

determine the cost to the Company should these contracts be terminated at the balance sheet date.  However, as the interest rate

swap contracts were held for the purpose of managing the interest rate risks of part of the bank borrowings of the Group, the

favorable and unfavorable interest rate swap contracts on fair valuation of the contracts will not result in any loss to the Company.

These costs will form part of the interest costs which are effectively pegged at the interest rate of 3.3% and 3.0% per annum

arising from swapping the floating rate borrowings into fixed rate borrowing as described in (a) and (b) above respectively.

The net fair values of the interest rate swap contracts at the balance sheet date required by paragraph 77 of FRS 32 to be

disclosed were:

The Group and The Company

20032003200320032003 2002

$$$$$ $

Favourable interest rate swap contracts 95,25995,25995,25995,25995,259 -

Unfavourable interest rate swap contracts 7,922,3187,922,3187,922,3187,922,3187,922,318 902,500

The financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group and the Company comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade and other

receivables, trade and other payables and current borrowings.

The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities as at the balance sheet date approximate their carrying amounts as

shown in the balance sheets.
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39. Group segmental information

(a) Primary reporting format – business segmentsPrimary reporting format – business segmentsPrimary reporting format – business segmentsPrimary reporting format – business segmentsPrimary reporting format – business segments

Ship

repairing Rental of
and marine property and

related property Investment The
Shipping activities  trading holding Group

$ $ $ $ $

Year endedYear endedYear endedYear endedYear ended

31 December 200331 December 200331 December 200331 December 200331 December 2003

Revenue 86,278,152 2,839,015 2,825,113 - 91,942,280

Segment result 26,522,836 474,521 1,176,393 (4,347,821) 23,825,929
Exceptional item 23,132
Finance costs – net (10,781,180)
Share of results of

associated companies 17,577,661
Amortisation of goodwill

on acquisition of an
associated company (578,154)

Profit before tax 30,067,388
Tax (4,918,626)
Group profit from

ordinary activities 25,148,762
Minority interest (862,128)
Net profit 24,286,634

Segment assets 379,441,448 6,498,328 53,525,583 54,416,371 493,881,730
Investments in associated

companies 69,809,936
Deferred tax assets 201,001

Consolidated total assetsConsolidated total assetsConsolidated total assetsConsolidated total assetsConsolidated total assets 563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667

Segment liabilities 43,749,608 521,060 466,094 16,215,252 60,952,014
Borrowings 227,238,439
Current tax liabilities 1,519,246
Deferred tax liabilities 251,628

Consolidated total liabilitiesConsolidated total liabilitiesConsolidated total liabilitiesConsolidated total liabilitiesConsolidated total liabilities 289,961,327289,961,327289,961,327289,961,327289,961,327

Other segment itemsOther segment itemsOther segment itemsOther segment itemsOther segment items
Capital expenditure 31,507,532 2,999 28,597 7,297 31,546,425
Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment 22,452,610 269,059 617,284 122,635 23,461,588
Depreciation of investment

properties - - 151,400 - 151,400

The division of the Group’s results, assets and liabilities into activities has been ascertained by reference to direct identification
of  assets, liabilities and revenue/cost centres.
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39. Group segmental information (continued)

(a) Primary reporting format – business segments Primary reporting format – business segments Primary reporting format – business segments Primary reporting format – business segments Primary reporting format – business segments (continued)

 Ship repairing Rental of
and marine property

related and property Investment The
Shipping  activities  trading  holding Group

$ $ $ $ $

Year ended 31 December 2002Year ended 31 December 2002Year ended 31 December 2002Year ended 31 December 2002Year ended 31 December 2002

Revenue 88,741,583 4,904,940 8,794,276 - 102,440,799

Segment result 14,228,958 617,716 6,929,353 (1,991,264) 19,784,763
Exceptional item (2,266,315)
Finance costs – net (15,220,406)
Share of results of

associated companies 4,707,700
Amortisation of  goodwill

on acquisition of an
associated company (529,974)

Profit before tax 6,475,768
Tax (1,467,250)

Group profit from
ordinary activities 5,008,518

Minority interest (1,109,558)
Net profit 3,898,960

Segment assets 362,868,191 8,011,137 110,574,182 56,805,774 538,259,284
Investment in associated

companies 28,229,115
Deferred tax assets 494,001
Consolidated total assetsConsolidated total assetsConsolidated total assetsConsolidated total assetsConsolidated total assets 566,982,400566,982,400566,982,400566,982,400566,982,400

Segment liabilities 40,629,698 2,247,820 2,278,455 1,328,810 46,484,783
Borrowings 331,474,969
Current tax liabilities 1,019,257
Deferred tax liabilities 1,107,762
Consolidated total liabilitiesConsolidated total liabilitiesConsolidated total liabilitiesConsolidated total liabilitiesConsolidated total liabilities 380,086,771380,086,771380,086,771380,086,771380,086,771

Other segment itemsOther segment itemsOther segment itemsOther segment itemsOther segment items
Capital expenditure 40,305,567 10,800 159,048 395,039 40,870,454
Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment 20,556,378 279,406 605,517 108,488 21,549,789
Depreciation of investment

properties - - 1,199,077 - 1,199,077

The division of the Group’s results, assets and liabilities into activities has been ascertained by reference to direct identification of
assets, liabilities and revenue/cost centres.
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39. Group segmental information (continued)

(a) Primary reporting format – business segmentsPrimary reporting format – business segmentsPrimary reporting format – business segmentsPrimary reporting format – business segmentsPrimary reporting format – business segments (continued)

There are no sales or other transactions between the business segments.  Segment assets consist primarily of trading property,

investment properties, property, plant and equipment, inventories, receivables and operating cash, and mainly exclude

investments in associated companies.  Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as current and

deferred tax liabilities, provision and borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment.

(b) By geographical locationsBy geographical locationsBy geographical locationsBy geographical locationsBy geographical locations

The Company and its subsidiaries operate principally in Singapore and Malaysia except for the Group’s shipping companies

which cover the world’s shipping routes.  As such, it would not be meaningful to allocate revenue, total assets and capital

expenditure to specific geographical segments for the Group’s shipping activities.

40. Event occurring after balance sheet date

On 11 February 2004, the directors of the Company announced, subject to the approvals of the Singapore Exchange Securities

Trading Limited and the shareholders of the Company at an Extraordinary General Meeting to be convened, a proposed bonus

issue of up to 181,258,744 bonus shares of $0.20 each (“bonus shares”) to be credited as fully paid on the basis of one bonus

share for every five existing ordinary shares of $0.20 each, held in the capital of the Company by the shareholders at a date to

be determined by the directors (“books closure date”).

The bonus shares, when allotted and issued, will rank pari passu in all respects with the existing issued ordinary shares of the

Company except that it will not rank for any dividend to be paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2003.

The Company will capitalise up to $35,929,506 from its share premium account and retained profits to be applied towards

paying up in full for the bonus issue. The actual number of bonus shares that will be issued by the Company will depend on the

total issued share capital of the Company as at the books closure date.

41. Authorisation of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors of Cosco Corporation

(Singapore) Limited on 15 March 2004.

Auditors’ Report - Page 32.
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Authorised Share Capital

S$250,000,000 comprising 1,250,000,000 ordinary shares of S$0.20 each
S$378,293 comprising 37,829,333 Redeemable Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (“RCCPS”) of S$0.01 each

A. Class of Shares : Ordinary Shares of S$0.20 each, fully paid
Voting Rights : One vote per share

Substantial shareholders as at 4 March 2004 as shown in the Register of Substantial Shareholders

Name of Substantial Shareholder Number of shares of $0.20 each fully paid

Direct Deemed Total %
Cosco Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd 497,735,620 - 497,735,620 55.37
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company - 497,735,620 497,735,620 55.37
COSCO (Hong Kong) Group Limited - 497,735,620 497,735,620 55.37
Seletar Investments Pte Ltd 46,000,000 - 46,000,000 5.12
Temasek Holdings (Pte) Ltd - 79,521,000 79,521,000 8.85

SHAREHOLDERS DISTRIBUTION AS AT 4 MARCH 2004

Size of Holdings No. of Holders % No. of Shares %
1 - 999 29 0.47 11,818 0.00
1,000 - 10,000 3,827 62.42 27,459,109 3.06
10,001 - 1,000,000 2,249 36.68 110,910,577 12.34
1,000,001 and above 26 0.43 760,472,820 84.60

Grand Total 6,131 100.00 898,854,324 100.00

20 LARGEST REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS 4 MARCH 200420 LARGEST REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS 4 MARCH 200420 LARGEST REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS 4 MARCH 200420 LARGEST REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS 4 MARCH 200420 LARGEST REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS 4 MARCH 2004

No.No.No.No.No. Name of ShareholderName of ShareholderName of ShareholderName of ShareholderName of Shareholder ShareholdingsShareholdingsShareholdingsShareholdingsShareholdings %%%%%

1 Cosco Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd 497,735,620 55.37
2 Seletar Investments Pte Ltd 46,000,000 5.12
3 SembCorp Marine Ltd 33,000,000 3.67
4 Citibank Nominees Singapore Pte Ltd 27,756,000 3.09
5 HSBC (Singapore) Nominees Pte Ltd 24,000,000 2.67
6 Morgan Stanley Asia (Singapore) Sec. Pte Ltd 22,375,000 2.49
7 Raffles Nominees Pte Ltd 19,545,500 2.17
8 United Overseas Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 19,124,750 2.13
9 DBS Nominees Pte Ltd 16,633,000 1.85
10 OCBC Securities Private Ltd 10,153,000 1.13
11 BNP Paribas Peregrine Sec Pte Ltd 8,382,000 0.93
12 UOB Kay Hian Pte Ltd 5,314,000 0.59
13 Hui Shune Ming @ Hui Shun Meng 4,900,000 0.55
14 Lee Fook Choy 3,100,000 0.35
15 Oversea Chinese Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 3,069,000 0.34
16 Phillip Securities Pte Ltd 2,887,000 0.32
17 DBS Vickers Securities (S) Pte Ltd 2,807,000 0.31
18 Kim Eng Securities Pte. Ltd. 2,477,000 0.28
19 Mark Bowden 2,000,000 0.22
20 Edwin Joseph Wheeler Jr 1,500,000 0.17

Total: 752,758,870 83.75

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER LISTING MANUAL
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Based on information available to the Company as at 4 March 2004, approximately 39.51% of the issued ordinary shares of the Company
are held in the hands of the public.  This is in compliance with Rule 723 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST.

B. Class of Shares : Redeemable Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (“RCCPS”) of $0.01 each
Voting Rights : Refer to Article 4A B g

RCCPS HOLDERS DISTRIBUTION AS AT 4 MARCH 2004

Size of Holdings No. of Holders % No. of RCCPS %
1 - 999 2 5.00 999 0.39
1,000 - 10,000 33 82.50 78,883 30.95
10,001 - 1,000,000 5 12.50 174,998 68.66
1,000,001 and above - - - -

Grand Total 40 100.00 254,880 100.00

26 LARGEST REGISTERED RCCPS HOLDERS AS AT 4 MARCH 200426 LARGEST REGISTERED RCCPS HOLDERS AS AT 4 MARCH 200426 LARGEST REGISTERED RCCPS HOLDERS AS AT 4 MARCH 200426 LARGEST REGISTERED RCCPS HOLDERS AS AT 4 MARCH 200426 LARGEST REGISTERED RCCPS HOLDERS AS AT 4 MARCH 2004

No.No.No.No.No. NameNameNameNameName No. of RCCPSNo. of RCCPSNo. of RCCPSNo. of RCCPSNo. of RCCPS %%%%%

1 Chye Seng Tannery (Pte) Ltd 100,000 39.24
2 DBS Nominees Pte Ltd 27,732 10.88
3 United Overseas Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 21,600 8.48
4 Chua Tang Hock 14,000 5.50
5 Lee Ah Bah @ Ong Kee 11,666 4.58
6 Lai Poh Ing @ Lai Siew Kuen 8,333 3.27
7 Oversea Chinese Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 6,333 2.49
8 Chan Kok Chuan 4,000 1.57
9 Chu Tee Chui 4,000 1.57
10 Lim Hong Tan 4,000 1.57
11 Tan Hong Boo @ Tan Kee Hong 4,000 1.57
12 Cheah Sook Chan 3,200 1.26
13 Cheah Soon Aun Jason 3,019 1.19
14 Lian Hee Yee 3,000 1.18
15 Nah Kok Chun 3,000 1.18
16 Tan Keng Soh 3,000 1.18
17 Chan Kwok Fai 2,000 0.78
18 Chng Miah Hiang 2,000 0.78
19 Lai Tat Yin 2,000 0.78
20 Lau Lee Yee 2,000 0.78
21 Loh Siew Har Dorothy 2,000 0.78
22 Ng Kim Soon 2,000 0.78
23 Quek Beng Guan 2,000 0.78
24 Tan Sok Tiang 2,000 0.78
25 Thia Dowsey 2,000 0.78
26 Yeo Kheng Seng 2,000 0.78

Total: 240,883 94.51
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Notes 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
$’000 $’000 $’000 $’000 $’000

Profit and Loss Account
Turnover 201,412 161,931 152,145 102,441 91,942

Operation profit before
taxation and extraordinary items 5,226 13,979 16,639  2,298 13,067

Share of (loss)/profit of associated
companies 1 (27) (35) 54 4,178 17,000

5,199 13,944 16,693 6,476 30,067
Taxation  (1,442)  (3,556) (2,770) (1,467) (4,918)
Profit from ordinary activities 3,757 10,388  13,923  5,009 25,149
Minority interest (2,942)  (1,035) (684) (1,110) (862)
Profit for the year 815 9,353 13,239 3,899 24,287

Gross dividend 796 2,784 3,744 4,373 8,982
Net dividend 593  2,102 2,921 3,411 7,186

Balance Sheet
Share Capital  105,411 111,360 111,485 124,945 179,648
Capital reserve 14,689 15,813 18,376 11,025 25,780
Retained profits 24,498 31,749 47,395 48,373 65,866
Minority interest 3,721 3,911 3,429 2,553 2,637

148,319 162,833 180,685 186,896 273,931

Deferred tax assets – – – 494 201
Property, plant and equipment 252,326 246,480 329,712 350,773 352,774
Investment properties 95,503 95,937 97,345 30,427 30,275
Asociated companies 933 886 928 28,229 69,810
Loan to related companies 21,142 22,011 23,419 22,791 –
Club memberships 472 676 355 358 437
Investments 120 1,855 7,810 7,348 120
Deferred expenditure – – 1,314  – –
Non-trade debtor 1,008 1,091 938 882 864
Net current assets/(liabilities) 27,889 (4,375) (365) 32,812 8,117
Non-current liabilities (251,074) (201,728) (280,771) (287,218) (188,667)

148,319 162,833 180,685 186,896 273,931
Ratios
Basic earning per share (cents) 2 0.13 1.69 2.38  0.63 3.24
Dividend per share - gross (%) 0.5 2.5 3.0 3.5 5.0
Dividend cover (times) 3 1.4 4.4 4.5 1.1 3.4
Net tangible assets per share (cents) 4 27.4 28.5 31.6 28.7 29.8
Gearing Ratio (Net of Cash) 5 1.9 1.5 1.7 1.6 0.5

Notes
1 The equity method of accounting has been applied as from 1979. The share of (loss)/profit of associated companies is net of amortisation

of goodwill.
2 Earnings per share is calculated on the consolidated profit after tax, minority interest and preference dividend by the weighted average

number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
3 The dividend cover is calculated on the consolidated profit after tax and minority interest divided by the amount of equity dividend.
4 Net tangible assets per share for 2003 is calculated, based on the number of shares issue of 898,237,659 (2002 : 624,727,309) and

taking into account the amounts payable in the event of redemption of the preference shares.
5 Gearing ratio is derived by taking total indebtedness (net of cash) over the shareholders’ fund.
6 All computations per share have been adjusted to account for the share split of 1 ordinary share of $1.00 each divided into ordinary

shares of $0.20 each.

FIVE-YEAR SUMARY
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVENNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVENNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVENNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVENNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at Capricorn Room, Level 1, Marina Mandarin
Singapore, 6 Raffles Boulevard, Marina Square, Singapore 039594 on Tuesday, 20 April 2004, at 11.00 a.m., to transact the following
businesses: -

Ordinary Business

1. To receive and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2003 and the Reports of the Directors and
Auditors thereon. (Resolution 1)

2. To declare a first and final dividend of S$0.01 cents per ordinary share of S$0.20 less 20% Singapore income tax as recommended
by the Directors. (Resolution 2)

3. To approve payment of Directors’ Fees of $140,000 (2002: $89,060) for the year ended 31 December 2003. (Resolution 3)

4. (a) To re-elect Captain Wei Jia Fu, who is retiring under Article 98 of the Articles of Association of the Company. (Resolution 4)

(b) To re-elect Mr Ji Hai Sheng, who is retiring under Article 98 of the Articles of Association of the Company. (Resolution 5)

(c) To re-elect Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing, who is retiring under Article 98 of the Articles of Association of the Company. (Resolution 6)

Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing is Chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of the Nominating and Remuneration Committees and
upon his re-appointment as a director, will continue to hold such office.  Mr Tom Yee is considered by the Board of Directors to be
independent for the purposes of Rule 704(8) of the Listing Manual of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.

5. To re-appoint Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers as Auditors of the Company and to authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.
(Resolution 7)

Special Business

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:-

6. Authority to issue shares

“THAT the Directors be and are hereby authorised pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 and
Rule 806 of the Listing Manual of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited to allot and issue shares and convertible
securities of the Company on such terms and conditions and with such rights or restrictions as they may deem fit PROVIDED
ALWAYS THAT the aggregate number of shares and convertible securities to be issued pursuant to this resolution shall not exceed
fifty per centum (50%) of the issued share capital of the Company, of which the aggregate number of shares and convertible
securities to be issued other than on a pro rata basis  to existing shareholders shall not exceed twenty per centum (20%) of the
issued share capital of the Company and that such authority shall continue in force until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting or the expiration of the period within which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is required by law to be
held, whichever is the earlier, unless the authority is previously revoked or varied at a general meeting. For the purposes of this
resolution, the percentage of issued share capital shall be based on the Company’s issued share capital at the time this resolution
is passed after adjusting for : -

a) new shares arising from the conversion of convertible securities or employee share options on issued when this resolution
is passed; and

b) any subsequent consolidation or subdivision of shares.” (Resolution 8)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Ordinary Resolution 8 proposed in item 6 above, if passed, will empower the Directors from the date of this meeting until the
next Annual General Meeting or the date by which the next Annual General Meeting is required by law to be held or when varied
or revoked by the Company in general meeting, whichever is the earlier, to allot and issue shares and convertible securities in the
company. The number of shares and convertible securities that the Directors may allot and issue under this resolution would not
exceed fifty per centum (50%) of the issued capital of the Company at the time of the passing of this resolution.  For issue of
shares and convertible securities other than on a pro rata basis to all shareholders, the aggregate number of shares and convertible
securities to be issued shall not exceed twenty per centum (20%) of the issued capital of the Company.

For the purposes of the resolution, the percentage of issued capital is based on the Company’s issued capital at the time this
proposed Ordinary Resolution is passed after adjusting for new shares arising from the conversion or exercise of convertible
securities, the exercise of share options or the vesting of shares awards outstanding or subsisting at the time when this proposed
Ordinary Resolution is passed and any subsequent consideration or subdivision of shares.

7. Authority to allot and issue shares under the Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme 2002

“THAT pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies act, Cap.50, the Directors be authorised and empowered to allot and issue
shares in the capital of the Company to all the holders of options granted by the Company, whether granted during the subsistence
of this authority or otherwise, under the Cosco Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”), upon the
exercise of such options and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Scheme, PROVIDED ALWAYS THAT the aggregate
number of additional ordinary shares to be allotted and issued pursuant to the Scheme shall not exceed fifteen per centum (15%)
of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.” (Resolution 9)

The ordinary resolution 9 proposed in item 7 above, if passed, will empower the Directors of the Company, from the date of the
above Meeting until the next Annual General Meeting, to allot and issue shares in the Company of up to a number not exceeding
in total fifteen per centum (15%) of the issued share capital of the Company from time to time pursuant to the exercise of the
options under the Scheme.

8. Renewal of Shareholders’ Mandate for Recurrent Interested Persons Transactions

(i) “THAT approval be and is hereby given for the purposes of Chapter 9 of the Listing Manual of the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited, for the Company, its subsidiaries and target associated companies or any of them to enter into
any of the transactions falling within the types of Interested Person Transactions, particulars of which are set out in the
Company’s Circular to Members dated 30 April 2003 (“the Circular”) with any party who is of the class of Interested
Persons described in the Circular provided that such transactions are made on normal commercial terms and will not be
prejudicial to the interests of the Company and its minority shareholders and in accordance with the review procedures
set out in the Circular;

(ii) THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to complete and do all such acts and things (including
all such documents as may be required) as they may consider expedient or necessary or in the interest of the Company to
give effect to this Resolution; and

(iii) THAT such approval shall, unless earlier revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting, continue to be in force
until the next Annual General Meeting of the Company.” (Resolution 10)

Resolution (10), if passed, will renew the General Mandate to allow the Company, its subsidiaries and target associated companies or any
of them to enter into certain interested Person Transactions with person who are considered “Interested Persons” (as defined in Chapter
9 of the Listing Manual of the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited).
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An independent financial adviser's opinion is not required for renewal of this general mandate as the Company's Audit Committee has
confirmed that:-

(a) the methods and procedures for determining the transaction prices have not changed since the last shareholders' approval; and

       (b)    the said methods and procedures in sub-paragraph (a) above are sufficient to ensure that the transactions will be carried
out on normal commercial terms and will not be prejudicial to the interests of the issuer and its minority shareholders.

Cosco Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd will abstain, and China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company have undertaken to ensure that their
associates will abstain, from voting at the forthcoming AGM in respect of the Shares held by them respectively on Ordinary Resolution 10
relating to the renewal of the Shareholder Mandate.

Other Business

9. To transact any other business that may be transacted at an Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
Lawrence Kwan
Secretary
Singapore, 2 April 2004

Note:

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf and such
proxy need not be a member of this Company.  The instrument appointing a proxy, together with the power of attorney (if any) under which
it is signed or a notarially certified or office copy thereof must be lodged at the Registered Office of the Company at 9 Temasek Boulevard,
#07-00 Suntec City Tower 2, Singapore 038989, not less than 48 hours before the Meeting.

Notice of Closure of Books and Dividend Payment Date

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Transfer Books and the Register of Members of the Company will be closed from 29 April 2004 to 30
April 2004, both dates inclusive, for the preparation of dividend warrants for shareholders of ordinary shares registered in the books of
the Company.  Duly completed transfers received by the Registrar, Kon Choon Kooi Pte Ltd, 47 Hill Street #06-02, Chinese Chamber of
Commerce & Industry Building, Singapore 179365 up to 5.00 p.m. on 28 April 2004 will be registered before entitlements to the dividend
are determined. The dividend, if approved at the Annual General Meeting, will be paid on 11 May 2004.
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PROXY FORM FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

IMPORTANT:::::
1. This Annual Report is also forwarded to

investors who have used their CPF monies
to buy shares in the Company at the request
of their CPF Approved Nominees, and to
RCCPS holders and is sent solely for their
information only.

2. The Proxy Form is, therefore, not valid for
use by RCCPS holders and CPF Investors
and shall be ineffective for all intents and
purposes if used or purported to be used
by them.

I/We ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ (Name)
of ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ (Address)
being a member/members of COSCO CORPORATION (SINGAPORE) LIMITED hereby appoint:

Name Address NRIC/Passport Proportion of
Number Shareholdings (%)

and/or (delete as appropriate)
Name Address NRIC/Passport Proportion of

Number Shareholdings (%)

as my/our proxy/proxies to attend and to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
on 20 April 2004, and at any adjournment thereof.  I/We direct my/our proxy/proxies to vote for or against the resolutions to be proposed
at the Meeting as indicated hereunder.  If no specific direction as to voting is given, the proxy/proxies will vote or abstain from voting at
his/their discretion, as he/they will on any other matter arising at the Meeting.

No. Resolutions To be used on a To be used in the
show of hands event of a poll

ORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESSORDINARY BUSINESS For* Against* For** Against**

1 To receive and consider the audited Financial Statements and
Reports for the year ended 31 December 2003.

2 To declare a first and final dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share
of S$0.20 less 20% Singapore income tax.

3 To approve payment of Directors’ Fees.
4 To re-elect Captain Wei Jiafu, who is retiring under Article 98 of

the Articles of Association of the Company.
5 To re-elect Mr Ji Haisheng, who is retiring under Article 98 of

the Articles of Association of the Company.
6 To re-elect Mr Tom Yee Lat Shing, who is retiring under Article 98

of the Articles of Association of the Company.
7 To re-appoint Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers as Auditors of the

Company and to authorize the Directors to fix their remuneration.
SPECIAL BUSINESSSPECIAL BUSINESSSPECIAL BUSINESSSPECIAL BUSINESSSPECIAL BUSINESS

8 To authorise Directors to issue shares pursuant to Section 161
of the Companies Act, Cap. 50

9 To authorise Directors to issue shares pursuant to the Cosco
Group Employees’ Share Option Scheme 2002.

10 To approve the renewal of Shareholders’ Mandate for Recurrent
Interested Persons Transactions.

* Please indicate your vote “For” or “Against” with a “✓ “ within the box provided.
** If you wish to exercise all your votes “For” or “Against”, please tick (✓ ) within the box provided.  Alternatively, please indicate the

number of votes as appropriate.

Dated this ___________________ day of __________________2004. Total number of Shares held

Signature(s) of Member(s)/Common Seal
IMPORTANT:  PLEASE READ NOTES FOR PROXY FORM
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1. A member entitled to attend and vote at a meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint not more than two proxies to attend and

vote on his behalf.

2. Where a member appoints more than one proxy, the appointments shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportion of his

holding (expressed as a percentage of the whole) to be represented by each proxy.

3. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4. A member should insert the total number of shares held.  If the member has shares entered against his name in the Depository

Register (as defined in Section 130A of the Companies Act, Chapter 50), he should insert that number of shares.  If the member

has shares registered in his name in the Register of Members of the Company, he should insert that number of shares.  If the

member has shares entered against his name in the Depository Register and registered in his name in the Register of Members,

he should insert the aggregate number of shares.  If no number of shares is inserted, this form of proxy will be deemed to relate

to all the shares held by the member.

5. The instrument appointing a proxy or proxies must be deposited at the Company’s registered office at 9 Temasek Boulevard, #07-00

Suntec City Tower 2, Singapore 038989 not less than 48 hours before the time set for the Meeting.

6. The instrument appointing a proxy or proxies must be under the hand of the appointor or of his attorney duly authorised in

writing.  Where the instrument appointing a proxy or proxies is executed by a corporation, it must be executed under its common

seal or under the hand of its officer or attorney duly authorised.

7. Where an instrument appointing a proxy is signed on behalf of the appointor by an attorney, the power of attorney (or other

authority) or a duly certified copy thereof must (failing previous registration with the Company) be lodged with the instrument of

proxy, failing which the instrument may be treated as invalid.

8. The Company shall be entitled to reject an instrument of proxy which is incomplete, improperly completed, illegible or where the

true intentions of the appointor are not ascertainable from the instructions of the appointor specified on the instrument of proxy.

In addition, in the case of shares entered in the Depository Register, the Company may reject an instrument of proxy if the member,

being the appointor, is not shown to have shares entered against his name in the Depository Register as at 48 hours before the

time appointed for holding the meeting, as certified by The Central Depository (Pte) Limited to the Company.

NOTES FOR PROXY FORM
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2003 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234 5.1�

�� !"� #$% 2003 �� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"#$%&'()*+ ,!-./01234

�� !�"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456

�� !"#$%&'()*+(,-./0123(45

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./+01.23+4

�� !"#$%&''(

�� 

��
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2003 ��

�� 

2003 � 2 �

2003 � 2 � 28 ��  Revo �� !"#$%&'()*+,- !"#./012345

�� !"#$%&' ()*

2003 � 4 �

• 2003 � 4 � 3 �� !"��� !"#$%��� !"#$%&'()*+,-./

�� 14 ��

• 2003 � 4 � 23 �� !"#$%&'() (Cosco Industrial Investments Ltd) �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0*1234567   �� !"#$%&'

�� 40� �� !

2003 � 5 �

�� !"#$% 1 �� !"# 2,000 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123

�� !"#$% 1 �� !7,200 �� !"#$%&�'()*+,-./0+,12

�� !"#$%&'

2003 � 8 �

2003 � 8 � 22 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. 40� �� !"#$%&'  18,125,359

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0"12#$345678# 9:6;

�� !"#$%&' (IE Singapore) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234

�� !"#$ 10 �� !"#$%&'()*+,%&-./012345�

2003 � 11 �

• 2003 � 11 � 26 �� !"#$%&'()*�+ Cos Orchid Shipping Inc. � Cos Prosperity

Shipping Inc.�� !"#$%&'� 55,500 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-$./

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./(012 1,850 �� !"#$%&'( 2006

�� !"#$%&'

• 2003 � 11 � 28 �� !"#$%&'($%)*+,-./01 �Cosco Investment

(Singapore) Limited�� !Cosco Corporation (Singapore) Limited�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01

2003 � 12 �

• 2003 � 12 � 1 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789: 2005 �

�� !"#$%&'()*+, 74,000 �� !"#$%&

• 2003 � 12 � 30 �� !"#$%&�'() Cosland (SR) Development Pte Ltd �� !

�� !"#$%&'(!)*+,-./0123#$4567$89:;<=>?�

�� !



6
2003 ��

�� !

�� �� �� �� �� 

�� �� ! �� �� �� !

�� 
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2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*

Serene Sky Shipping Inc.
Greenery Shipping Corporation S.A
Dynamism Shipping Corporation S.A
Cos Glory Shipping Inc.
Hanbo Shipping Limited
Sanbo Shipping Limited
Cos Knight Shipping Inc.
Cos Lucky Shipping Inc.
Cos Orchid Shipping Inc.
Cos Prosperity Shipping Inc.

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.

COSCO Engineering Pte Ltd

�� !"#$%&'

Costar Agencies (M) Sdn. Bhd.
CNF Shipping Agencies Pte Ltd
CNF Shipping (M) Sdn. Bhd.

�� !"#$%&'()*+

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%

COSCO Container Depot Pte Ltd

MARLENE INTERNATIONAL LTD

�� !

�� !"#$%&'()*
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2003 ��

�� !

�� !"#$(M.V. Cos Lucky) � 2003 � 4 � 3 �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+, 14 �� !"#$%&'

��  750,000 � ��  2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%

�� !"#$%&'()*!+,"-./0123

�� !"#

�� �� !

�� !"40,473 �� ! �� !"69,203 �� !

�� !"42,310 �� ! �� !65,029 �� !

�� !"46,040 �� ! �� !74,061 �� !

�� !46,864 �� ! �� !74,073 �� !

�� !46,840 �� !

�� !46,689 �� !

�� !46,680 �� !

�� !45,547 �� !

�� !52,341 �� !

�� !52,341 �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+2003 � 10 � 27 �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()* Cos Prosperity Shipping Inc. �

Cos Orchid Shipping Inc.�2003 � 11 � 26 �� !"#$%

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-. (Nantong COSCO KHI

Ship Engineering Co., Ltd) �� !"#$%&'()*$+

�� ! 55,500 �� !"#$%&'"() 2006 �� 

�� !"#$%

�� !"#$%&'()*+,- 2003 � 12 � 1 �� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456

2005 �� !"#$%&'()*+,- 74,000 �� !

�� !"#

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./02003 �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./,01$&234

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.)*/012345

�� !"#$%&'()*+,#-./01

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567

�� !"#$%&' ()*+,"#-./01'23

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-. 2002 � 2 �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+, -$./01234

�COSCO (Nantong) Shipyard Co., Ltd�� !"#$%&'(

50%�� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-. /0'12345

�� !"#$%&'(!#)*+,-.�/0$123

�� !"#$%&'()*+#$,-./0'123

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.(/012345.

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-*./01 12 �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345�.

�� !" Maersk�Wallenius Wilhemsen Lines �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"#$%&'()*+,- 2003 � 8 �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*%+ ,'-./01()

�COSCO (Dalian) Shipyard Co., Ltd (�� !"#$%)�40

� �� !"#$%&'()*&+,-./ ISO9001 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234

��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012

�� ISO9002 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-

�COSCO (Singapore) Pte Ltd (�� !"#$)��
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2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%

9
2003 ��



10
2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*"+,-./%012345

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-%&.()*+,#$

�� !" 350,000 �� !"#$%& 1,600 �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-!./01234567

�� !"�#$%&'($)*+,-./0123���

��� !"#�$%&'()*+,-./0123456

�� !"#$%&�'&()*+,�-./012

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01�!23'4

�� !"#$%&'()*�+,-./01)*�2

2003 �� !"#$%&

�� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234$%

�COSCO Marine Engineering (Singapore) Pte Ltd (�� !

��)�� !"#$%&'2003 � 8 �� !"#$%&

�� !"#$"%&'(

�� !"#$%&'() 6,571 �� !"#$%&'(

24 �� !"#$%&'()*$+%,-.

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234526

�� !"#$%&'() *+,-'./,-'012

�� !"# $%&'()*+,-

�� !"#$%�&

�� !"#$% (COSEM Pte Ltd) �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./ 50� �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456"

�� !"

�� !"#$%&'( 80� �� !"#$%&'()

�� !" (COSCO Container Pte Ltd) �� !"#$%&'

4,000 �� !"#$!%&'

�� !

�� !"#$%&'(Costar Shipping Pte Ltd�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.� !"#/012

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345�6

�� !"#$%&'()&'"*+&,"-./0"1

�� !"#$%&'!()*+,-"./01234)

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0�12(345

�� !"#$%&'()*&+, (Pasir Gudang) �� 

�� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,Coslink (M) Sdn. Bhd.��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.�� !"/0123

�� !"#$%&'$%()*+,-./0!1%234

��

�� !"#$%&'()*Harington Property Pte Ltd (��

�� )�� !"#$%&'()%*+,-./012

�� !"#$%&'�()*+,-./0123�45

�� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678

� 2002 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012003 �

12 �� !"#$%&'(�) 696,000 �� !"#$%

Cosland (SR) Development Pte Ltd ("Cosland") �� !"#$

�� !"#$%�&'()*+,-./Cosco Holdings

(Singapore) Pte Ltd��Cosland �� !"#$%& 35 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+� Cosland �� !"#$

�� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123�45,

�� !"#$%&'�()*+,-./0123456

999 �� ! 8 �� !"#$%
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2003 ��

�� !

�� 
�� !
�� ! 
�� !

�� !"
�� !"
�� !"#$%&'()
�� !"
�� !"#$%&'()
�� !"
�� !"#$%&'()
�� !"
�� !"#$%&'()

�� !
�� !"
�� !"
�� !"

�� !"
��
�� !"

�� !"
�� !"
�� !"
�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"
��
�� !"

�� ! 
�� !"
�� !"

�� !"
��
�� !"

�� ! 
�� !"
�� !"

�� !"
�� !"# 9 �
��  2 �� 7  �
��  038989 ��

�� 
�� !"#$%&'
��  048424 ��
PWC �� 
�� ! 8 � 17 �

��  2003 � 12 � 31 �
�� !"#$%&'()
�� !"

�� !
Lawrence Kwan ��

�� !"#$%&'
Kon Choon Kooi Pte Ltd
47 Hill Street #06-02
Chinese Chamber of Commerce
& Industry Building
Singapore 179365

�� !
�� !
United Overseas Bank Limited
80 Raffles Place
UOB Plaza
Singapore 048624

�� !
Bank of China
4 Battery Road
Bank of China Building
Singapore 049908

�� !
Oversea-Chinese Banking
Corporation Limited
65 Chulia Street
OCBC Centre
Singapore 049513

COS SP 0.615
ST -STINDEX 1764.52



12
2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited ("SGX-ST")�� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./Code of Corporate Governance �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012+3

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*"+)*,&-./0)*1234)*"+56,&789:;<=>)*?@A

�� !"#$%&'()*+*,-./0&(12345��6789:;<=>?@2ABCDE8FGHIJ2K

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0!1

�� �!
�� 1�� !"# $%&'

�� !"#$%&'"()*!+,-./01&234567)*89:;<=>/?@A!B(&C7)*!DE9

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#��$%&'()#*+,��&-#*.+,��&/#*.+,01��234&�� 56-#78�

�� !"#$%&'()�*)�+,-./01 21-22 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234-5678,$9:

�� !" #$%&'()*+,-$./0123456789:56'();+<=;,>?@A<BC/DEFG/

�� !"#$ !%&$ !'()*+,-./012345678390:;<=>?@AB,CD0123EFG

�� !"#$ !%&!�'()*+,-./01234

��� !"#$!"%&'%()*+,-./012)3456789:);<=7>!")34?@ABCDEF5

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123��%456789:;<=>?@A

�� !"#$%&'($)*+,-./!"0123456789:;<=>?/@ABC+DEFGHI)JK+L

�� !"#$%&�'(&)*+,-./01'234562378'� 9

�� !"#
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2003 ��

�� !"#$"#%&'()*+,!-./0123456+,!789:;<1=>?@+,9:!ABCDE

�� !"#$%&'(')*+,-./'),-012$3456789:(;<=>?@ABCDE(;<6FG%

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&
�� 2�� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"#$%&$'

(1) �� !" �� !"#$

(2) �� !" �� !"#$

(3) �� !" �� !"#$

(4) �� ! �� !"#

(5) �� ! �� !"#

(6) �� !" �� !"#$

(7) �� !" �� ! / �� !"

(8) �� !"  �� ! / �� !"

(9) �� !" �� ! / �� !"

(10) �� !" �� !"#$%&'()

(11) �� !" �� !"#$%&'()

(12) �� !" �� !"#$%&'()

(13) �� !" �� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%&'()*$%+,-./01$%2345 6789:;<=#>?<@ABCDEFGHIJ KL+

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012!"#3456789:!"# $%2

�� !"#$%&'()$%&*+,$%&-.!$%&/0123456789:;<=>%?@5678-

�� !"#$%&'()'*+,-+./012.3456789:$;<=>?@0ABC

�� !"#$%&'()*+,'-$./0123456�%&'789:;<=)*'->
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2003 ��

�� !"#

�� !"#$%&'()&'*+,-./**0123456

�� �� �� !" �� !" �� !"

�� !"#$ �� !"#$ �� !"#$ �� !"#$
6 � 5 � 1 � 1 �

�� !"#$ �� !"#$ �� !"#$ �� !"#$

�� 1 � �� �� �� 
�� - �� �� �� 
�� 6 � �� 1 � 1 �
�� 5 � �� �� �� 
�� 1 � �� �� �� 
�� - �� �� �� 
�� 5 � 5 � 1 � 1 �
�� !" 5 � 3 � 1 � 1 �
�� 4 � 5 � 1 � 1 �
�� 
�� !"#$%&' 3 � �� �� �� 
�� 
�� !"#$%&' 6 � 5 � �� �� 
�� 
�� !"#$%&' 6 � �� �� �� 
* �� 
�� !"#$%&' 2 � �� �� �� 
* �� 

�� !"#$%&' 2 � �� �� �� 

* �� !"# 2003 � 10 � 23 �� !"#$%&'()*+,'-./012

�� !"#$%&"#'()*'+,-./012 21 � 22 �� !"#

�� !"#$%&
�� 3� �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.

�� !"��#$%&'(��#)*+,-./012�� 345&6789:;< / �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*+,#-./0123456789#':;<=>?@ABCDEFG)H&'ABCIJ

�� !"#$%&'()�*+,-./01
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2003 ��

�� !"#$
�� 4� �� !"#$%&'()*+

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-!"./01234567.-89:;7<;-=>?@-AB67.CDEF-�

�� !"

�� !"#$%& �� ! / �� !"

�� ! ��  / �� !"#

�� !" �� ! / �� !"

�� !" �� ! / �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()"*+()"#,-$./012 !"34()#56789:;<=>?@()#5678

�� !"#$%&'(�$%)*+, !-./012345678934&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123'456789:;<=>?@)*8AB(CD/EFGH+,-.0

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012 !"#$%34567&89:;<=>?@A)

� 2003 � 11 � 28 �� !"#$% (Extraordinary General Meeting) �� !"#$%&'(�)*+,-./01234

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0+12345'6789:;<"=>%

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-"./

�� !"#
�� 5�� !"#$%&'( !#)*+,-./01

�� !"#$%&'()*+!,-./�� 0123456789:;<=>?@ABCDE*+FGHI<JK*

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*+#,-."/012345678-.,9231:;<=&'> !"?@A(BCD1

��� !"#$%&'()*+,'(-)./0$%123456'(-,78--9):;<1=>?-9)@A,

�� !"#$%&'()*+,%-./012345

�� !"
�� 6� �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.

�� !"#$%&'()��*+,-./0123,456789:;<=>:?@:?A:BCDEFGCHI?A

�� !"#$%&'()*&+,-."/0123456789:(;<�
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2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345+,-.6 !"/789:;<= !"/>?@A2BCDE/

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0+1"/0)*+23456789#$:;<.=>?@A"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./*01%,23456789%:;<=>?@ABCDEFGHIJKLMNO

�� !
�� 7�� !"#$%&'
�� 8�� !"#$%&
�� 9�� !"#

�� !"#$%&'() *+,-.)/.*0123.)456789:;#��*<=>?@ABCD0EFGH

�� !"#$%& �� ! / �� !"

�� ! ��  / �� !"#

�� !" �� !  / �� !"

�� !" �� ! / �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-"./

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012$3456789:;

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.%/*+!012345 "6789:;<*+!=>?@%ABCD34*+E

�� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567�8,9):;<=>?@ABCDEFG%H!0IJKL7

�� !"#$%&'()*+

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234015./016789:&;<3401=678>��2?@67

�� !"#$%&'()!"*+,-./01+)23456789:;<=>?@ABCD<=>?E&

�� !"#$%&'()!"*+,#-./01234567&8!"9:;3<� !"=>?@A

�� !"#
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2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789+,-:;<%=>?);<@'.A/05BC8956

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-� ./01234

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234

�� ! �� �� �� �� ! ��

% % % % %

�� ! 500,000 ��

�� 21.1 28.7 15.9 34.3 100

�� ! 250,000 �� !" 500,000 ��

�� 11.0 30.3 15.9 42.8 100

�� 18.0 31.5 16.6 33.9 100

�� 47.4 - - 52.6 100

�� 24.3 39.5 12.4 23.8 100

�� 32.3 38.5 29.2 100

�� ! 250,000 ��

�� - - - - -

�� - - - - -

�� - - - - -

�� - - - - -

�� 100 - - - 100

�� !" 100 - - - 100

�� 100 - - - 100

�� 250,000 �� !"#$%&

�� - 55 26.7 18.3 100

�� !"#$%&��'()*+,-./01

�� !"#�
�� 10�� !"#$%&!'()

� 2003 �� !"#$%&'()*!"+,-./"0&'123456789:;<%=>?@A!"BC�DE�

�� !"��#$%& MASNET �� !"#$%&"'()&*+�,$-.(/012345 MASNET �� !"

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0"1��234567(89:;<=>:;?("@1:;?("@AB(C

�� !"#$% MASNET �� 

�� !"#$%&'(")*+,-./$0123456-789:;<=4>?@ABCDE
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2003 ��

�� !"
�� 11�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./

�� !"#$%&!'&(

�� !"#$%& �� ! / �� !"

�� !" �� ! / �� !"

�� !" �� ! / �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+, �� ! / �� !"#

�� !"#$%&'()*+",-.#*+"/0123456789:;<=#>?@

�� !"#$%&'()#$*+,-./012#345$67#89:;<=5$67#>89?;@A.5BC(

�� �!"#$%&'()*+,-./!"%&0123$456!"7.89+,:�* �!"#8;<=>!"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0&123456789:*;< !=>?@A$BCDEF5GHIJ$#6

�� !"#$ 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+ ,(-./01234!3052/6!78#9:;

�� !"#$%& '()*+,-./0123456789:; <=>&?@ABC78DE1FGHIJKL=

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123#456789:;<=>?@ABCD+EFG&HIJKLM�N>

�� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-+��./*0123!4567890:;4<=#>?@ABCDEFGH,IB

�� !"#$%&'()*+�#,-./"0123456789":;<=>?@AB<CD0E(F.0GHIJ

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;/<*

�� !"#$%&'��()*+,-.��/012345�6789$&'��(1:;<=>?<@ABC9DE

�� !"#$%&'()*+

�� !
�� 12�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:+,-.23;<=>?%&/@ABCDEFGH23

�� !"#$%&'()*+�,-./0123456789:;4<=>?@1ABC#�DEFGDHIJ�KL

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'(!")*+,-.+/01� 23$45(6789:;<=>?@23(A=BCDEFGH

�� !"#$%&'()"*+,-'.)"*+,/01"*23456789:;<=>?,@ABCDEFG$

�� !"#
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2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01

�� !
�� 13�� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01+234567,-./0158./9:;<=>?@ABC0DEFG+

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()* Fon�Kon & Tan �� !"#$%&'()*+,-'./0123'(4567819:

��� !"#$%&'()*+

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0�� !12345067 !89:;<=#>?'()#@ABCD3 !

�� !"#$%&'()*+ ,-.

�� !"#$% !&'()*+

�� !"#
�� 14�� !"#$%&'()*+,-
�� 15�� !"#$� %&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789 MASNET �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.+/012

�� !"#$%&'($)*+,-./%01234�56789:;<=>?9:@ABCDE4 MASNET ��

�� !"#$%&!"'($)*+,-./&0123-45678$9:;<=

�� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"#$%&'()*&'+,-./01(SGX Best Practices Guide On Dealings in Securities) �� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789�:%;<=>?@ABCDEFGHIJKLM6NO

�� !"#$%&'()*+,)-./012)��34*5,6789:;<89'=>?@ABCDEFG��H

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.%&/0123.45236789:�;<=�>?@ABC.D9EFG;HI

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678'9:;<=>?@
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2003 ��

�� !"#

�� !"#$%& 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0�123456789:;'(<=�>

�� !

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.'/012�3456789:;<=>?,-@A/BCD45E 2003 � 5 � 16

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.%/0123456789:;<=>?@ABCDEFG(HIJKLMNO� 

�� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0)123)*+,-./(!"456789!:�� 2;<=>?(!"@

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>?@A-B#CDEFGH

�� !"#$ 907 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345

�� !"#$ �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. ��  920 �� !"#$%&'()
�� !"#$%& 100,000 �� ! �� !"#$%&'()*+ 100,000
��  920 �� !"#$%&'() �� !"#
�� 

�� �� 

�� !"#$ !%&'
Cosco Container Lines - 12,424
Cosco Guangzhou - 206
Cosco Qingdao - 195
Cosco Xiamen - 184
Cosco Chartering & Shipbroking
    (UK) Ltd - 7,072
Guangzhou Ocean Crew Co. - 1,815
Qingdao Ocean Crew Co. - 1,362
Shanghai Ocean Crew Co. - 2,269
Xing Yuan Pte Ltd - 1,016

- 26,543

�� !"#$%&'#$()*
Cosco Shipyard Group - 1,220
Cosco Container Lines - 1,355
Cosco Nantong Development  Co., Ltd - 218
Cosco Nantong Steel Co., Ltd - 142
Cosco Bulk Carriers Ltd - 843
Cosco Hong Kong - 3,385
Cosco Qingdao - 701
Northern Marine Co., Ltd - 111

- 7,975
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�� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01 23456789:;</$=>?@:ABCD*EFGH89I��J

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./��0123456789:;<9=>?@A�BCDEFGHIJKLM:"

�� !"#$% 37 �� !"#$

�� ! �� !"
�� !"# �� !"# �� !"#$% �� !"

�� ! �� !"#$ �� !"# �� !"#$ �� !"# �� !

�� �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. � 1999 � 4 � 15 � �� �� !
�� !"#$%&'(%!)*+, 2001 � 5 � 28 �
�� !"

�� �� !"#$%&'#%()*+& �� 2000 � 11 � 20 � �� �� !
�� �!" • �� !" �� 

• �� !"

�� �� !"#$%&''()* !) �� 2000 � 6 � 12 � �� 
�� ! • �� !" 2003 � 5 � 8 �

�� �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. � 2000 � 11 � 20 � ��
�� !�"#$%&'() 2002 � 5 � 8 �

�� �� !�"#$% � 2001 � 4 � 11  � �� 
2003 � 5 � 16 �

�� �� !"#$%&'(")*+,! � 2002 � 12 � 20 � �� 
�� !"#$�%& 2003 � 5 � 16 �

�� �� !"#$%&' �� 1993 � 11 � 16 � �� �� !
• �� !" 2002 � 5 � 8 � �� !
��
• �� !"
• �� !"

�� !" �� !"#$%&'()*+,-, �� 2001 � 5 � 2 � �� 
�� !" #$%&'(�)*+, • �� !" 2003 � 5 � 16 � �� !
�� !"#$%&'()*"+,� • �� !"
�� !"#$�%&'() !"* ��

• �� !"
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�� !"#

�� !" 3 �� !"#$%&'()*+,*+-./0

�� ! �� �� ! �� !

�� General Magnetics Limited 1990 � 8 � 21 � -
Pacific Century Regional Developments Limited 1991 � 4 � 19 � -
Bonvests Holdings Limited 1991 � 9 � 22 � -
Powermatic Data Systems Limited 1992 � 6 � 1 � -
Wearnes International (1994) Limited 1993 � 12 � 15 � -
Pokka Corporation (Singapore) Limited 1994 � 9 � 6 � -
Eagle Brand Holdings Limited 1999 � 1 � 6 � -

�� !" Superbowl Holdings Limited 1994 � 8 � 1 � -
Xpress Holdings Ltd 1999 � 6 � 8 � -
Asian Micro Holdings Limited 1999 � 8 � 20 � -
Nylect Technology Limited 2000 � 7 � 20 � -
Hiap Hoe Limited 2002 � 1 � 25 � -
Accord Customer Care Solutions Limited 2002 � 7 � 31 � -
Mayfran International Ltd 2002 � 9 � 2 � -
ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited 2003 � 4 � 1 � -
Koon Holdings Limited 2002 � 4 � 11 � -
Matex International Limited 2003 � 7 � 11 � -
PDC Corp Ltd 2000 � 5 � 22 � 2004 � 3 � 1 �
Comfort Group Ltd 1993 � 7 � 1 � 2003 � 4 � 11 �

�� Unidux Electronics Limited 2001 � 3 � 27 � -
The Thai Prime Fund Limited 2001 � 10 � 11 � -
Singatronics Limited 2001 � 3 � 27 � -

SembCorp Marine Ltd 1997 � 10 � 21 � 2003 � 4 � 17 �

�� ! �� !"
�� !"# �� !"# �� !"#$% �� !"

�� ! �� !"#$ �� !"# �� !"#$ �� !"# �� !

�� �� ! "#$%$ &'()& �� 2002 � 12 � 20 � �� 
�� !"#$%&'(�)*+, • �� !" 2003 � 5 � 16 � �� !
�� !"#$� !"%$&'% • �� !"
�� !"#$ ��

• �� !"

�� �� !"#$%&'()*+,- � 2002 � 12 � 20 � �� 
�� !"#$ �� !"#$%%&!'()* �� 
�� !"

�� ��  !"#$$% &'() � 2002 � 12 � 20 � �� 
�� !"#$ �� 
�� !"

�� �� !"#$%&' � 2002 � 12 � 20 � �� 
�� !"#$ �� 
�� !"

�� ��� !"#�$%&' � 2003 � 10 � 23 � �� 
�� !"#$ �� 
�� !"

�� (1) �� !"#$%&'(�$%)*+,-./01234 26-29 ��
(2) �� !" 3 �� !"#$%&'()*+,*+-./0!"12(3456789:
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�� !"#$%&'()*+,-(.#/0.12345 67!89:;<=>#?@ABCDEFG#HI?.J

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012/34567(89

�� !"�� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'()*"+,�-./01"2+345$67%89:;,�+6<= 2003 �� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567()89:;<=>?@A 9 �� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"#$%&'"()*+,-./01/234 56789- 2003 �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%!&'()*+,-./.01*2!&/.34$%!&'*56789:;<

�� !"#$%&'(�� !"�� !"#$%&'()*'+,-./0&12)3/0456789:;<=(

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0'1 !2345)678"9:;<

�� !"#$%&'(�� !"�� !"#$%&'()*+(,-./012'3412567*89:;#<

�� !"#$%&'()*+,&'() -./0123456789:;2<=>?@ABC 2002�� !"#$

�� !

2003 �� !"#$
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�� !

’99 ’00 ’01 ’02 ‘03

�� !"#$

���   �� (%)

�� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'

’99 ’00 ’01 ’02 ‘03

’99 ’00 ’01 ’02 ‘03 ’99 ’00 ’01 ’02 ‘03

0.8

9.4

13.2

3.9

24.3

148.3

162.8

180.7 186.9

273.9

0.5

2.5

3.0

3.5

5.0

3.24

0.63

2.38

1.69

0.13

201.4

161.9
152.1

102.4
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�� !

2626262626 �� !"

3131313131 �� !"

3232323232 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345

3333333333 �� !"

3434343434 �� !"

3535353535 �� !"#$

3636363636 �� !"#$

3838383838 �� !"#

9292929292 �� !"#$%&'(

9494949494 �� !"#

9595959595 �� !"#$%

9898989898 �� !"#$%&'()
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�� !"
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

�� !"#$%&'() 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$% &'()*+,-./ 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'(
�� !"#$%

��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-

�� 

�� 

�� 

�� 

��

�� �� !"#$%&'

�� 

�� �� !"#$%&'

�� 

�� 

�� �� !"#$%&'

�� 

�� �� 2003 � 10 � 23 �� !"#$%&'()*+

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0

�� !"#$%&'()*+,- !'./0123456789:;<=>?/@ABCDEF@AGHIJKLMN"@

�� !"#$�%&'()*+,"#-./012345"#678

�� !"#$%&'()

(a) �� !"#$��� !"#$%&'(!)*+,"-./"#012+,34015+,6#78*+,9:!;<

�� !"#

�� !"

�� !"#$%&' �� !"#$

� �

2003 � 1 � 1 � 2003 � 1 � 1 �
� �� !" � �� !"

2003 � 12 � 31 � �� !" 2003 � 12 � 31 � �� !"

�� 300,000 - - -
�� 250,000 - - -
�� 250,000 - - -
�� - - 200,000 -
�� 250,000 - - -
�� - - 10,000 -
�� 120,000 120,000 - -
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2003 ��

(b) �� !"#$%&%'()�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789 :;<=>?8@ABC

�� !�""#$%"#&'()*+,-.!�"/01'2345678

�� !"#$%&'()*#+,-

�� ! 0.20 ��

� 2003 � 12 � 31 � � 2003 � 1 � 1 �

2002 �� !
�� 350,000 350,000
�� 200,000 200,000
�� 250,000 250,000
�� - 300,000
�� - 250,000
�� 250,000 250,000
�� - 250,000
�� - 250,000

�� !�� !"#$%&�'()

�� ! 0.20 ��

� 2003 � 1 � 1 �
�� !"

� 2003 � 12 � 31 � �� !"

2003 �� !
�� 350,000 -
�� 250,000 -
�� 250,000 -
�� 300,000 -
�� 250,000 -
�� 250,000 -
�� 250,000 -
�� 250,000 -
�� 250,000 -
�� 175,000 175,000

(c) ��  2004 �  1  � 21 �� !"#$%&'()*+, 2003 � 12 � 31 ����

�� !"#$

�� !"#$!%&'()*�� !"#$%&'()*+�,!-./0123456789$:;67<=128<>?

�� !"#$%&�'()*+,-./0"12345"6789%*:89;</0=>;?@A&BCDE12%FG1

�� !"#$%&'()#$*+,-.�

�� !"

(a) �� !"#$%&'() �� !"#

(i) �� !"#$�� !"#$!"%&' 1995 � 5 � 13 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.!/01

(ii) �� !"#$ 1998 �� 1999 �� !"#$%&'()*+,1998 �� !"#$1999 �� !"#$%&'
�� !"#$% 1998 � 12 � 31 �� 1999 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%�&'()1998 �� !" 2003 � 11 �
9 �� !

(iii) 2000��2001�� !"#$%&�� !

�� !"#$%&'() �� 
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(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+() 2002��

(i) �� !"#$%&'()*+() 2002��  2002 � 5 � 8 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.!/01

(ii) �� ! 2002��  2002 �� !"#$%&!'()*+,-./0 2002 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%�&'(

(iii) �� !"#$%&'()!* 2002�� !" 5,435,000  ��� ! 0.20 �� !"#$%& '&()*+,
��2003 �� !"#$% &' 0.20 �� !"#$%&'( )*+,-./0123456745 !"
�� 

�� ! "#$%

�� ! �� ! 0.20 ��

�� 300,000
�� 250,000
�� 250,000
�� 250,000

�� ! "#$%

�� !" �� ! 0.20 ��

�� 250,000
�� 150,000
�� 150,000
�� 175,000
�� 175,000
�� 70,000
�� 175,000
�� 175,000
�� 70,000

�� 2003 �� !"#$%&'()

• �� !" 2004 � 4 � 1 �� !"#2013 � 4 � 1 �� !

• �� !"#$%&'" 1,000 �� 1000 �� !"#$%&'("#)*+,

• �� !"#$%&'($)*+"#$,-./0123%01#4567

(iv) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345

�� !"#$

�� 

�� 

�� 

�� !"�� 

�� !"
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"
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�� !"�� 

(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+() 2002���� 

(v) �� !"#$%&'()*+!",-../01234,567!"89:;<=>?.@ABCDEFGH

�� !"#$%&'()"#*+,-./012./0 2002�� !"#$%&'( 5� �� !

�� �� !"# �� !"# �� !"# ��

2003 � 2003 � 2003 � 2003 � 2003 �
12 � 31 � 12 � 31 � 12 � 31 � 12 � 31 � 12 � 31 �

�� !"#$ �� !" �� !" �� !" �� !"#

�� !" �� �� �� �� �� !

�� !

�� 350,000 700,000 - - 700,000
�� 250,000 450,000 - - 450,000
�� 250,000 500,000 - - 500,000
�� 300,000 600,000 300,000 - 300,000
�� 250,000 250,000 - - 250,000
�� 250,000 500,000 250,000 - 250,000
�� 250,000 500,000 - - 500,000
�� 250,000 500,000 250,000 - 250,000
�� 250,000 500,000 250,000 - 250,000
�� 175,000 435,000 260,000 - 175,000

2,575,000 4,935,000 1,310,000 - 3,625,000

�� �� !"# �� !"# �� !"# ��

2003 � 2003 � 2003 � 2003 � 2003 �
12 � 31 � 12 � 31 � 12 � 31 � 12 � 31 � 12 � 31 �

�� !"#$ �� !" �� !" �� !" �� !"#

�� !" �� �� �� �� �� !

�� !"#$%

�� 150,000 300,000 150,000 - 150,000
�� 70,000 240,000 70,000 100,000 70,000

220,000 540,000 220,000 100,000 220,000

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01023
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(c) �� !" #$

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-&-./0123

�� !
�� �� ��

2003 � �� �� �� / 2003 �
1 � 1 � �� ��  �� 12 � 31 �

�� !"#$ �� �� �� �� !"#$ �� �� 
��

1998 �� 3,000,000 - 2,115,000 885,000 - 0.20 9.11.1999 -  9.11.2003
1999 �� 3,190,000 - 2,160,000 950,000 80,000 0.2288 30.9.2000 - 30.9.2004
2002 �� 5,860,000 - 3,435,000 1,030,000 1,395,000 0.20 12.8.2003 - 12.8.2012
2003 �� - 5,435,000 - 320,000 5,115,000 0.20 1.4.2004 - 1.4.2013

12,050,000 5,435,000 7,710,000 3,185,000 6,590,000

�� !"�� 

�� !"
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

�� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123

�� !"

�� ��

�� ��

2004 � 3 � 15 �
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�� !"

(a) �� !"#$%&' 33 � 91 �� !"#$%&'()*+,&-./' 01234567 2003 � 12 � 31 �� 
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.*/01

(b) �� !"#$%&'())*+,#-./'012345'6789:

�� !"

�� ! �� !

�� ��

2004 � 3 � 15 �

�� !"
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"
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�� !"#$% 10 �� 75 ��  2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0#'12345678#9:;<
�� !"#$%&'()��*+,-./01234%56*7489#:*;<=>&'()��?�@A%

�� !"#$%&'()!"*+,(Singapore Standards on Auditing) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-�.*/0%123
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678,9:08;<=>��?@A,BCDEFGHI,JKLMNO

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-'#.&/01(234567&897:;<=1>?@ABC?@&D(EFGH7D(

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !

(a) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0�)123-4567#$8� 50 ���Singapore Companies Act, Cap. 50 ("the
Act") �� !"#$�� !"������ (Singapore Financial Reporting Standards) �� !"#$%&'()*
2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*�+,-./�01"2345$67859!:;<=>?@AB�C
�� 

(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01%23456789:&';<=>9?7@ABCDEFGHCIJKLM

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !��"#$%&'()*+,-./01%&'/2345678!9:;<8-./0=>?)*+,@ABC-./

��  19 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123%456789:;<*=>?*+0123%+@ABCD !,EF7GHI

�� !"#$%&'(#)*+,-./012345*+6789:;%�� <=>?@ABCD 207 (3) �� !"#$
�� !

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"

2004 � 3 � 15 �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0
�� !"
[�� !"#$ Cosco Investment (Singapore) Limited]
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�� !"
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� �� ��

�� 3 91,942,280 102,440,799

�� ! (56,337,269) (75,064,900)

�� 35,605,011 27,375,899

�� !"# 3 11,196,514 5,835,077

�� ! (1,272,555) (1,160,579)

�� ! (11,155,114) (9,658,415)

�� !"# (10,547,927) (2,607,219)

�� ! 4 23,132 (2,266,315)

�� ! 5 23,849,061 17,518,448

�� !  �� 6 (10,781,180) (15,220,406)

�� !"#$% 18 17,577,661 4,707,700

�� !"#$%&'() 18 (578,154) (529,974)

�� ! 30,067,388 6,475,768

�� !" 9 (4,918,626) (1,467,250)

�� !"#$%&'( 25,148,762 5,008,518

�� ! (862,128) (1,109,558)

�� 24,286,634 3,898,960

�� !"#$ 10

• �� !"# 3.24 0.63

• �� !"#$ 3.23 0.63

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./+0
�� !"  � 32 �
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�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �
�� �� �� �� ��

��

�� !

�� ��!"# 11 86,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,150 32,412,434 53,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,818 6,612,117
�� !"#$��!% 12 22,399,56722,399,56722,399,56722,399,56722,399,567 52,613,232 2,556,4382,556,4382,556,4382,556,4382,556,438 18,749,551
�� ! 13 ----- - ----- -
�� ! 14 615,000615,000615,000615,000615,000 630,000 ----- -
�� !"#$ 15 ----- 38,660,845 ----- -
�� !"# 9 271,920271,920271,920271,920271,920 1,364,002 ----- 1,029,309

109,410,637109,410,637109,410,637109,410,637109,410,637 125,680,513 55,963,25655,963,25655,963,25655,963,25655,963,256 26,390,977

�� !"

�� !"#$��!% 16 864,245864,245864,245864,245864,245 23,673,373 ----- 22,791,330
�� ! 17 557,542557,542557,542557,542557,542 7,705,752 200,000200,000200,000200,000200,000 200,000
�� !"#$% 18 69,809,93669,809,93669,809,93669,809,93669,809,936 28,229,115 58,211,63258,211,63258,211,63258,211,63258,211,632 25,670,320
�� !"#$ 19 ----- - 171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249 198,112,699
�� ! 20 30,275,36130,275,36130,275,36130,275,36130,275,361 30,426,761 ----- -
�� !"#$% 21 352,773,945352,773,945352,773,945352,773,945352,773,945 350,772,885 472,794472,794472,794472,794472,794 588,133
�� !"# 22 201,001201,001201,001201,001201,001 494,001 ----- -

454,482,030454,482,030454,482,030454,482,030454,482,030 441,301,887 229,938,675229,938,675229,938,675229,938,675229,938,675 247,362,482

�� 563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667 566,982,400 285,901,931285,901,931285,901,931285,901,931285,901,931 273,753,459

��

�� !

�� !"#$��!% 23 54,170,12854,170,12854,170,12854,170,12854,170,128 42,128,007 20,398,22420,398,22420,398,22420,398,22420,398,224 1,520,843
�� 24 43,316,53043,316,53043,316,53043,316,53043,316,530 47,838,142 5,068,2035,068,2035,068,2035,068,2035,068,203 9,671,068
�� 28 2,288,3612,288,3612,288,3612,288,3612,288,361 1,883,339 ----- -
�� !"# 9 1,519,2461,519,2461,519,2461,519,2461,519,246 1,019,257 616,248616,248616,248616,248616,248 -

101,294,265101,294,265101,294,265101,294,265101,294,265 92,868,745 26,082,67526,082,67526,082,67526,082,67526,082,675 11,191,911

�� !"

�� !"# 29 4,493,5254,493,5254,493,5254,493,5254,493,525 2,473,437 107,360107,360107,360107,360107,360 117,920
�� 24 183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909 283,636,827 26,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,854 95,794,954
�� !"# 22 251,628251,628251,628251,628251,628 1,107,762 ----- 888,371

188,667,062188,667,062188,667,062188,667,062188,667,062 287,218,026 26,976,21426,976,21426,976,21426,976,21426,976,214 96,801,245

�� 289,961,327 380,086,771 53,058,88953,058,88953,058,88953,058,88953,058,889 107,993,156

�� 273,931,340 186,895,629 232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042 165,760,303

�� !

�� 30 179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532 124,945,462 179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532 124,945,462
�� 31 25,779,98825,779,98825,779,98825,779,98825,779,988 11,024,730 27,498,75927,498,75927,498,75927,498,75927,498,759 11,711,450
�� ! 65,866,03165,866,03165,866,03165,866,03165,866,031 48,372,809 25,696,75125,696,75125,696,75125,696,75125,696,751 29,103,391
�� !"# 271,293,551271,293,551271,293,551271,293,551271,293,551 184,343,001 232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042 165,760,303
�� ! 2,637,7892,637,7892,637,7892,637,7892,637,789 2,552,628 ----- -

273,931,340273,931,340273,931,340273,931,340273,931,340 186,895,629 232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042232,843,042 165,760,303

�� !"
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./+0
�� !"  � 32 �
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�� !"#$
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

�� �� �� �� ! ��

�� �� �� ��

2003 � 1 � 1 �� 124,945,462 11,024,730 48,372,809 184,343,001

�� !"#$%&'�

  �� !"# 31 - (4,414,452) - (4,414,452)
�� !"#$% - - 24,286,634 24,286,634

�� !"#$%&'( - (4,414,452) 24,286,634 19,872,182

�� !"#$%&'() 31 - 3,382,401 (3,382,401) -

2002 �� 32 - - (3,411,011) (3,411,011)

�� ! 30, 31 21,542,000 (426,160) - 21,115,840

�� �!"#$%&'

("RCCPS") �� 27, 30 33,160,070 16,213,469 - 49,373,539

2003 � 12 � 31 �� 179,647,532 25,779,988 65,866,031 271,293,551

2002 � 1 � 1 �� 111,485,450 18,376,214 47,394,507 177,256,171

�� !"#$%&'�

 �� !"# 31 - (7,357,244) - (7,357,244)
�� !"#$% - - 3,898,960 3,898,960

�� !"#$%&'( - (7,357,244) 3,898,960 (3,458,284)

2001 �� 32 - - (2,920,658) (2,920,658)

�� ! 30, 31 13,460,012 5,760 - 13,465,772

2002 � 12 � 31 �� 124,945,462 11,024,730 48,372,809 184,343,001

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./+0
�� !"  � 32 �
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�� !"#$
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

2003 � 2002 �

�� �� ��

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()* 13,067,88113,067,88113,067,88113,067,88113,067,881 2,298,042

�� !"

�� !"#$%&' 23,461,58823,461,58823,461,58823,461,58823,461,588 21,549,789

�� !"# 151,400151,400151,400151,400151,400 1,199,077

�� !"#$%&'()*+, 35,78535,78535,78535,78535,785 5,000

�� !"#$%&'()*+ (46,195)(46,195)(46,195)(46,195)(46,195) (22,931)

�� !"#$%&' 7,6837,6837,6837,6837,683 3,789

��  !"#$% 1,041,0041,041,0041,041,0041,041,0041,041,004 1,495,675

�� !"#$% 9,766,8999,766,8999,766,8999,766,8999,766,899 10,199,135

�� !"#$% (202,746)(202,746)(202,746)(202,746)(202,746) (325,829)

�� !"#$%&'( 9,368,0009,368,0009,368,0009,368,0009,368,000 2,450,994

�� !"#$% 15,00015,00015,00015,00015,000 50,000

�� ! ----- (12,501)

�� !"#$%&/ �� (23,132)(23,132)(23,132)(23,132)(23,132) 2,266,315

�� !"#$%�&'()* 56,643,16756,643,16756,643,16756,643,16756,643,167 41,156,555

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123

�� ----- 1,330,260

�� ! 7,275,7427,275,7427,275,7427,275,7427,275,742 (19,963,891)

�� ! 1,724,3071,724,3071,724,3071,724,3071,724,307 17,572,181

�� ! (1,294,271)(1,294,271)(1,294,271)(1,294,271)(1,294,271) 1,307,113

�� !"#$ 64,348,94564,348,94564,348,94564,348,94564,348,945 41,402,218

�� !"# (1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900) (3,211,959)

�� !"#$%&'() 62,805,04562,805,04562,805,04562,805,04562,805,045 38,190,259

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*�+/ �� 19 (2,181,006)(2,181,006)(2,181,006)(2,181,006)(2,181,006) 6,070,529

�� !"#$%&'()*+ 187,336187,336187,336187,336187,336 144,974

�� !"#$%&'() (31,546,425)(31,546,425)(31,546,425)(31,546,425)(31,546,425) (40,870,454)

�� !"#$% (18,244,742)(18,244,742)(18,244,742)(18,244,742)(18,244,742) (10,096,582)

�� !"#$ ----- (79,993)

�� !" 204,127204,127204,127204,127204,127 322,854

�� !"#$%&'()* (115,743)(115,743)(115,743)(115,743)(115,743) (10,000)

�� !"#$%&'() 3,777,7113,777,7113,777,7113,777,7113,777,711 50,700

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.'/012 ----- (358,919)

�� !"#$%&'( (47,918,742) (44,826,891)

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./+0
�� !"  � 32 �
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2003 � 2002 �

�� �� ��

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'("# (48,343,537)(48,343,537)(48,343,537)(48,343,537)(48,343,537) (33,978,768)

�� !"#$%& !'( 26,852,10026,852,10026,852,10026,852,10026,852,100 48,175,738

�� !"#$% (20,328)(20,328)(20,328)(20,328)(20,328) (22,774)

�� !"#$%&'( 58,691,47258,691,47258,691,47258,691,47258,691,472 -

�� !"#$%#& (3,411,011)(3,411,011)(3,411,011)(3,411,011)(3,411,011) (2,920,658)

��  RCCPS �� !"# (1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568) (1,487,333)

�� !"#$%&'(&) (738,326)(738,326)(738,326)(738,326)(738,326) (1,207,236)

�� !"#$%&'()*/ �� (6,924,430)(6,924,430)(6,924,430)(6,924,430)(6,924,430) 867,250

�� !"#$%& 21,115,84021,115,84021,115,84021,115,84021,115,840 285,760

�� !" (8,747,571)(8,747,571)(8,747,571)(8,747,571)(8,747,571) (10,189,555)

�� !"#$%&'() /�� ! 37,245,641 (477,576)

�� !" !#$%&'() /�� ! 52,131,944 (7,114,208)

�� !"#$%&$%'() 21,474,043 28,588,251

�� !"#$%&$%'() 11 73,605,98773,605,98773,605,98773,605,98773,605,987 21,474,043

�� !"#$
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./+0
�� !"  � 32 �



38
2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./+012��%&'(.3456

1. �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.$%&'/0.$%&1234+56789:;<=$%&> 038989 �� !"
�� ! 9 �� !" 2 �� 7 ��

�� !"#$%&'()��*+,-./01234567$829�� !"#$:;<$=>(? 19(b) ��

2003 � 11 � 28 �� !"#$%&'(Cosco Investment (Singapore) Limited�� !Cosco Corporation (Singapore)
Limited�� !"#$%&'(�)*+!,-./01234567�8

2. �� !"#

(a) �� !"#$%&'()$*+

�� !"#$%&'()* 2002�� !"# 2003 � 1 � 1 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01$23*45
�� !"#$%&'()*+,Singapore Financial Reporting Standards (�FRS�)�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.
�� !"#$%&'()*$+,-. FRS �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345+,6789:(Singapore Statements of Accounting Standard)  ��

�� ! FRS�� ! 2002 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+,#� -./0123456789:;<

(b) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0&1234 !"5678,-. !"#9:;<=>?@"5.ABCDE

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456 '789:;&<=>?5@AB'CD$/E��FGHIJ

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./�0123456789:;<=>

(c) �� !

(i) ��

�� !"#$%&'()*#+',-./0�123456789:;+/0<=23>?45@.ABCDE

�� !"#$%&"'()*+,-.!"#$/0�123456789:;<=>?@AB+

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456

�� !"!#$%"&'()*+,-./0()123456

(ii) �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*&+,-$%./012345)*67'(,89:;<=>?)@ABCDE$)

�� !"#$%&'()*+�,-./01234567689:2;<=.%&>?@01+ABCDEFG

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234./56789:;<=&'>?@AB!C0D2EF./G

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01!")23456789:;<%

�� !"#
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"
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2. �� !"#�� 

(c) �� !�� 

(iii) �� !"��#$

�� !"#$%&'"#()*+,-./0123456789:;

�� !"#$%&'#()*+,-./01234

(iv) ��

�� !"#$%& '��()#*+

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-)*./0123456)789:;<=>?@'ABCD>EFG,H+

�� !"#$%

(d) �� !

(1) �� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123'()*456789:1;2/9<=>?@AB%&!C67DE=

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-()*./01234567123089:

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123"#$45*+678./09:;<=>?@;AB�� CD<9E

�� !"#$%&'� ()*+,-.)/01234)5678!9:;<=>?� -@!ABCDEF!G� 

�� !"#$%&'()�*+,!-./0123456734!89:;<=>? 2(f) ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+� ,!-./"#$0123456789:;<=>?02� !#$@AB"-./

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567)89:;<=>?@AB<=>?/CDE%

(2) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-  20� � 50� �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0#123456$7809
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./

�� !"#$%&'(�)*+,-./01234567%&'89:*+,-./;<=89:>?@ABCDEF

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>�?@ABCD12A5678EF?;GHI

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234564789:;<=>?@AB�� !"CDEFGHI4JKI4

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456782345$9:;<

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-).!"#$/'0123456%789:;<=>?@A%BCD@EF'0GH

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:2;<=>?@#$%&ABCDEFGHDE�

(3) �� 

�� !"#$%&''()*+,-./ !01'�)234567
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2. �� !"#�� 

(e) �� !"#$%

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678

�� !"#$%&'()�� !*+,-./012345$67'89: !;<8=./01>?@ABCDEF

�� �!"#$%&'()*+,- ./0�!"1+23+4567,-89:;<,=>?+)@ABC#$%&

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678).9:;<=>?.@ABCD)E6<FG !'"HI

�� !"#$�%&'()*+,-./

�� !"#$%&'()*+ !,-./0123%25�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.�/#.0123456
�� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0�1234567

�� !"#$% &'()* 26 - 50 �
�� !"#$% 3 - 8 �
�� !"#$%#&'()*(+ 3 - 5 �
�� ! 10 �

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0(123456789:

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567089:2;<=>?@AB0CDEF<GHIJ&KLMN

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234256789� !":;<=>

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;&<=;>?@12A

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0*123456789:;<=+>?@ABCD /�� !"

(f) ��

�� !"#$%&'%&()* / �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01 234"567

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.��/0!"#$%&'1()2/0!"$3,4%&56789:;<=>?@

�� 10 �� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0�1234567890�:56';<=>?@AB,-CDEFGHI./

�� !"#$%&'()*� !'(+,-./0123

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123()4567-89:

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./)*01'2%(3456789.()*/:;<=>� ?@7ABCDEF

�� !"#$%$&'()*+,-.$/0123)456789:�� ;)<4=>9?.@56ABC2DEF

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456-%78912- !:;<=>?@ABCDEFGHIJKL

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;

�� !"#
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"
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�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./!"#$(01234)*+567/89� :;<=>?@ABCDEFG

�� �!"#$%&'()�*+,-.$/0123456789$�:;<=->?@ABCDEFGHIJK,

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>?@ABCDEFGHI4;JKLCDI/

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>?@ABCDEFG-HIJ1KLMNO%

��  �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567

�� !"#$%&'($%)*+,-./0� 1$2,345467

�� !"#$%&'()*+��"#,-$./012345

(g) ��

(i) �� !"#$�%&

�� !"#$ !%&'()*+,-./012 !'34567�8�./9:%;<=(>?&'@AB

�� !"#$%&'()*'+,-.�/

�� !"#$%&'$%()"*+,-.�/012345$%6789!:;<=>'?@A3>=B8C

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01./�234567895:;<=()>?@ 

�� !"#$%&'()*#$+,-� ./0&1234567849:;/<=

(ii) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.��/0123456789:;<=>.?@ABCDE !FG% !

�� !"#$� 50 �� !"#$�%&'()*+,-.

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678,%9:,;<=/0>

(iii) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345-6789:;<#$"=>=?@+,A?B�� !-

�� !"#$%!�&'

2. �� !"#�� 

(f) ���� 
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(h) �� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01.23456789:;<=>?@ABCDEFGHIJ9KLMN1OP

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123,-4567-89:;<=#$%123,-�>?@A()6BCD

�� !"#$%&'()*%+,-./0123456789:;<=>?@(ABCDEF(GHIJ23KL+

(i) �� !"#$��!%

�� !"#$��!%&'()*+,-./01234./5��!%&6789:;<=+>?@ABCDE5FG

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>?"#$%@A(BCDE#FG0HI+JK7

�� !"#�$%&'()*+,-./0123456*

(j) ��

(1) �� !"#$%&'()*+

�� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>?@ABC<=DBC<=E<=FGHI/<

�� !"#$%&'()*+%,-./0(-123456789)*:;<=>?3@A./BCDEFG8HIJ

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01��234.5678&��9:);<9=./>?*@AB56CDE.

�� !"#$%&'()!*+,-./#012345"6789:;<=>?@ABCD5E:FGHIJK2

�� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01 2340567 28967 2:$;,<=>?@AB� !,CDE

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-

�� !"#$%&'() !*+,-./012345 6789*:;<=&' !">725?

(2) �� !"#$%&'()*+

�� !

�� !"#$!%&'()*+&, -., /01.234!56789:6;<!=%>?@5AB!"C-DE

�� !

(k) �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()"*+,-./0123456%789.:;<#$=>?@.ABCD'EF-GHIJK

�� !"#$%&'()�*

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<)=>?@!ABC

�� !"#$%&"#'()*+,-./01234567*89:;<2=>?@./01-/ABCDEF-2G

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.

2. �� !"#�� 

�� !"#
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"
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(l) �� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=./>?3;3@ABCDE>FGHIJKL

(m) �� !

�� !"#

�� !"#$��%&'()*+,-./012345678��9:;<=>?@ABC��<DE !6>,

�� !"�

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0*+123456789:;<*=>*+1?0@23ABCDBE>FGH

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.&/0+1

(n) �� !

(1) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456$%789:;<=*>?$@*ABCDEFGHABIJK 

�� !"#$%&'()*+$,-./012./3&'456782

(2) �� !"

�� !"#�$%&'"#()%*+,-.*+/01%234356 !"#7�8 !"#9:%"#;<=>?,

�� !"#$%&'()*+,+-./012345678-9:4;9</012$=)12 !>"#?@+-!

�� !"#$%&'(%#)*+,-./

(3) �� !"#$

(i) �� !"#$%&'()*'(+,-&./0123'(45-&678$+,9:;<=>?9:;

�� !"#$%&%'()*+,-./012345#67$%&89:'; �� !"#$%&'(
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123� !"45678"#9:;<=)>/0?@A(B

�� !"#$%�&'()*+,-./"0123456789:;<=31>?@

(ii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0&'12*+345$()6789:;<=>?@:;=>A

�� !"#$#%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>"#$?@2ABCDEFG

�� !"#$!%&'()*+,- ./01234567

(iii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789/:;<0=>?@ABCDE0FGHI

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567894:;<=>?@

2. �� !"#�� 
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(n) �� !�� 

(3) �� !"#$�� 

(iv) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789� :4;<="=>?-@A7BCDE

�� !"#$%&'

(o) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0�� !123'4�5

(p) �� !"#$% !

�� !"#$%&'(#$)*+,-./$01234)5(6%789:;<=>?@ABC?DEF!"#$ (

�� !"#$%&'

�� !" #$%& #'()*+,-./0123 456/0!"7089:;<=>

�� !"#$%&!"'()*+&,-./0*123(456*1789:;<=>*?

(q) �� ��!"#

�� ��!"#$%&'()*+,-./0$12��345)67�� ��!"#89:;<��=>?$�@A

�� !"#$%&'()*+,()*+-./012345612�7#89,

(r) �� 

�� !"#$�%&'()*+,-./01$23456&789:;<&=>?@ABCDEF;<&:&7�GH

�� !"#$%&'()*

(s) ��

��  !"#$%&'()*+,-./'01234

2. �� !"#�� 

�� !"#
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"
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3. ��

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$%&'#()* 2,825,113 8,794,276

�� !"#$%&'()* 67,403,436 64,771,841

�� !"# 18,874,716 23,969,742

�� !"#$%&'( 2,839,015 4,904,940

91,942,280 102,440,799

�� !"#

�� !"# 298,763 322,767

�� !"#$%&'(

• �� - 22,177

• �� !       - 199,934

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-�$ 15,600 30,000

�� !"#$%&'()*+ 46,195 22,931

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456 15� 9,654,036 4,013,859

�� ! 1,181,920 1,223,409

�� !"#$% 11,196,514 5,835,077

�� !"#$ 6� 202,746 325,829

103,341,540 108,601,705

4. �� !

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$%&'!"()* /�� !"#$ 19 (v)� 23,132 (2,266,315)



�� !"#
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

46
2003 ��

5. �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� /�� !"

�� !"#$%&'()* 21�

• �� !" #$%&' 99,30999,30999,30999,30999,309 99,309

• �� !"#$% 875,329875,329875,329875,329875,329 878,412

• �� !"#$%#&'()*(+ 504,100504,100504,100504,100504,100 463,898

• �� !"#$% 14,06814,06814,06814,06814,068 16,197

• �� ! 355,341355,341355,341355,341355,341 334,855

• �� ! 21,613,44121,613,44121,613,44121,613,44121,613,441 19,757,118

�� !"# 23,461,58823,461,58823,461,58823,461,58823,461,588 21,549,789

�� !"#$%& 20� 151,400151,400151,400151,400151,400 1,199,077

�� !"

• �� ! 1,339,7151,339,7151,339,7151,339,7151,339,715 632,475

• �� !" 1,209,9781,209,9781,209,9781,209,9781,209,978 1,001,094

�� !

• �� ! 418,008418,008418,008418,008418,008 383,425

• �� !" 330,233330,233330,233330,233330,233 490,535

�� !"

• �� !"#$%&'()*$+,-. 9,368,0009,368,0009,368,0009,368,0009,368,000 2,450,994

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123 ��  15� (9,654,036) (4,013,859)

�� !"#$%!&'()*"+,- 28� 506,014506,014506,014506,014506,014 1,949,791

�� !"

• �� ! 456,763456,763456,763456,763456,763 445,518

• �� !" 708,752708,752708,752708,752708,752 729,313

• �� !�"�# 4,940,6014,940,6014,940,6014,940,6014,940,601 21,655,874
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6. �� !  ��

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

��

�� !"#$%

• �� ! 104,138 173,693

• �� ! 71,943 98,304

• �� 26,665 53,832

202,746 325,829

��

�� !"#

• �� !"#$%&'()*+, 9,759,194 9,975,148

• �� !"#$%&' 7,705 223,987

RCCPS ��

• ���  5.7 ��2002 ��5.7 ��  RCCPS �� !"

   ��  22%�2002 ��22%�� ! 1,041,004 1,495,675

�� !"# 176,023 2,980,425

�� !"#$%& - 871,000

10,983,926 15,546,235

�� !"# (10,781,180) (15,220,406)

7. �� !"#$%

2003 � 2002 �

�� !"#$%&'()*+,

500,000 �� ! 1 -

500,000 �� !"250,000 �� ! 4 2

250,000 �� ! 9 16

�� 14 18
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8. �� !

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$�%& 11,254,94711,254,94711,254,94711,254,94711,254,947 10,329,152

�� !"#$%&'()*+,()*- 788,943788,943788,943788,943788,943 857,407

12,043,89012,043,89012,043,89012,043,89012,043,890 11,186,559

�� !"#$%&'()*+

     ��

2003 � 2002 �

�� 244244244244244 269

�� 11111 -

245245245245245 269

9. ��

(a) �� !

   ��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"

• �� 1,643,3101,643,3101,643,3101,643,3101,643,310 993,221

• �� 200,434200,434200,434200,434200,434 855,876

1,843,7441,843,7441,843,7441,843,7441,843,744 1,849,097

�� !  �� (940,427)(940,427)(940,427)(940,427)(940,427) (469,615)

�� !"#$%&'() 18� 2,345,2862,345,2862,345,2862,345,2862,345,286 550,902

3,248,6033,248,6033,248,6033,248,6033,248,603 1,930,384

�� !"#$% /�� !"#$%

�� !"

• �� 1,295,3101,295,3101,295,3101,295,3101,295,310 (695,509)

• �� (3,083)(3,083)(3,083)(3,083)(3,083) -

1,292,2271,292,2271,292,2271,292,2271,292,227 (695,509)

�� !  �� 377,796377,796377,796377,796377,796 232,375

4,918,6264,918,6264,918,6264,918,6264,918,626 1,467,250
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9. ���� 

(a) �� !�� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,�-./012345'67849:;<=>

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� ! 30,067,38830,067,38830,067,38830,067,38830,067,388 6,475,768

� 22% �� 2002 ��22%�� !"# 6,614,8256,614,8256,614,8256,614,8256,614,825 1,424,669

�� !"#$ ----- 62,833

�� !"#$%&'( (780,414)(780,414)(780,414)(780,414)(780,414) (239,680)

�� !"#$%&'()%*+ (523,788)(523,788)(523,788)(523,788)(523,788) (139,530)

�� !"#$%&' (49,825)(49,825)(49,825)(49,825)(49,825) (69,300)

� AIS �� !"#$%&'( 13A �� !"#$%&' (3,901,882)(3,901,882)(3,901,882)(3,901,882)(3,901,882) (928,535)

�� !"#$ (2,240,293)(2,240,293)(2,240,293)(2,240,293)(2,240,293) (1,326,233)

�� !"#$%&'( 2,274,4022,274,4022,274,4022,274,4022,274,402 2,887,824

�� !"#$%&'()#*+ (733,471)(733,471)(733,471)(733,471)(733,471) (629,485)

�� !"#$%&' 2,589,0492,589,0492,589,0492,589,0492,589,049 887,821

3,248,6033,248,6033,248,6033,248,6033,248,603 1,930,384

(b) �� !"# /�� !"#$%&'(

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%/

�� !"# (344,745)(344,745)(344,745)(344,745)(344,745) 2,215,975 (1,029,309)(1,029,309)(1,029,309)(1,029,309)(1,029,309) 60,332

�� !" (1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900)(1,543,900) (3,211,959) (1,431,209)(1,431,209)(1,431,209)(1,431,209)(1,431,209) (1,471,717)

�� !"#$%&' 1,843,7441,843,7441,843,7441,843,7441,843,744 1,849,097 1,705,0311,705,0311,705,0311,705,0311,705,031 382,076

�� !"#$% /

�� ! �� 1,292,2271,292,2271,292,2271,292,2271,292,227 (695,509) 1,371,7351,371,7351,371,7351,371,7351,371,735 -

�� !" ----- (502,349) ----- -

�� !"# 1,247,3261,247,3261,247,3261,247,3261,247,326 (344,745) 616,248616,248616,248616,248616,248 (1,029,309)

�� 

�� !"# 1,519,2461,519,2461,519,2461,519,2461,519,246 1,019,257 616,248616,248616,248616,248616,248 -

�� !"# (271,920)(271,920)(271,920)(271,920)(271,920) (1,364,002) ----- (1,029,309)

1,247,3261,247,3261,247,3261,247,3261,247,326 (344,745) 616,248616,248616,248616,248616,248 (1,029,309)
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10. �� ! "#

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456�7%89:;<=>?@!$ABCD!EF

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� !"#$%&'()* 24,286,63424,286,63424,286,63424,286,63424,286,634 3,898,960

�� !"#$%&'()*+$%,- 0.20 ��

�� !"#$%!& 749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352 618,905,638

�� !"#$%& 3.243.243.243.243.24 0.63

�� !"#$%&'()*�+,-.%/012%34,56)789:;<=!">?�-.%@AB=CD!">

�� !"#RCCPS �� !"#$%&'(RCCPS �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0(1234+56789

�� RCCPS �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345"()*+,678"*+,9":;<=/>?@A

�� !"#$%&'(��)*+,-./012,-&'345.,67#��89:;<=>89:;,?@ABC

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� !"#$%&'()* 24,286,63424,286,63424,286,63424,286,63424,286,634 3,898,960

RCCPS �� !"# 13,03613,03613,03613,03613,036 -

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 24,299,67024,299,67024,299,67024,299,67024,299,670 3,898,960

�� !"#$%&'()*+$%,- 0.20 ��

�� !"#$%!& 749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352749,569,352 618,905,638

�� !

• RCCPS �� ! 1,466,0651,466,0651,466,0651,466,0651,466,065 -

• �� !" 2,412,8872,412,8872,412,8872,412,8872,412,887 271,438

�� !"#$%&'($)* 0.20 �� !"

�� !"# 753,448,304753,448,304753,448,304753,448,304753,448,304 619,177,076

�� !"#$%&' 3.233.233.233.233.23 0.63



51
2003 ��

11. �� ��!"#

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"#$%& 73,222,41473,222,41473,222,41473,222,41473,222,414 18,436,401 53,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,818 6,612,117

�� !"#$% 12,901,73612,901,73612,901,73612,901,73612,901,736 13,976,033 ----- -

86,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,150 32,412,434 53,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,81853,406,818 6,612,117

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0" 3 �� 2002 ��3 �� !"#$%&'&()*+,-./0%123

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./ 0.55%�2002 ��0.62%��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.!"#$/#$012345

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$%&'()* 86,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,15086,124,150 32,412,434

�� !"#$% 24) (12,518,163)(12,518,163)(12,518,163)(12,518,163)(12,518,163) (10,938,391)

�� !"#$%&!"'!"()* 73,605,98773,605,98773,605,98773,605,98773,605,987 21,474,043

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-().  1,672,023 �� 2002 ��2,164,488 �� !"#$%&'()*+,

(i) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456

(ii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.

�� !"#$%&'()*&'+,-*./012345# 1,135,351 �� 2002 ��1,207,693 �� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&' [China Shipbuilding Trading Co., Ltd. ("CSTCL")] �� !"#$%&'()*+ CSTCL �� !"#

�� !" 25��
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12. �� !"#$��!%  ��

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"

• �� ! ----- 6,336,260 ----- 3,639,356

• �� 11,807,21311,807,21311,807,21311,807,21311,807,213 17,713,454 ----- -

• �� ----- - 190,320190,320190,320190,320190,320 62,930

11,807,21311,807,21311,807,21311,807,21311,807,213 24,049,714 190,320190,320190,320190,320190,320 3,702,286

�� !"#$%&'(

• �� (195,000)(195,000)(195,000)(195,000)(195,000) (99,832) ----- -

11,612,21311,612,21311,612,21311,612,21311,612,213 23,949,882 190,320190,320190,320190,320190,320 3,702,286

�� !"#$%&' ----- 12,913,986 ----- 12,913,986

�� !"#$%&'( ----- - 2,000,0002,000,0002,000,0002,000,0002,000,000 -

�� !"#

• �� ! 3,395,4613,395,4613,395,4613,395,4613,395,461 1,797,135 12,88412,88412,88412,88412,884 1,797,135

• �� ----- - 29,35929,35929,35929,35929,359 16,448

• �� !"#

   ��  33� 11,95511,95511,95511,95511,955 12,630,226 11,88511,88511,88511,88511,885 -

3,407,4163,407,4163,407,4163,407,4163,407,416 14,427,361 54,12854,12854,12854,12854,128 1,813,583

�� !"�# 6,857,5176,857,5176,857,5176,857,5176,857,517 713,239 98,27998,27998,27998,27998,279 85,298

�� !"#$

�� !"#$ 287,185287,185287,185287,185287,185 231,165 209,409209,409209,409209,409209,409 230,135

�� ! 1,5951,5951,5951,5951,595 2,975 ----- -

�� !"# 233,641233,641233,641233,641233,641 374,624 4,3024,3024,3024,3024,302 4,263

�� 22,399,56722,399,56722,399,56722,399,56722,399,567 52,613,232 2,556,4382,556,4382,556,4382,556,4382,556,438 18,749,551

�� !"#$%&'()�� !*+,-)./01234 1% � 2% �� 2002 ��1% � 2%��
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13. �� !
�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"##$%&'() ----- 351,275 ----- 351,275

�: �� !"#$% ----- (351,275) ----- (351,275)

----- - ----- -

�� ----- 9 ----- 9

14. �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234 109 �� ! 1 �� !"#$%&'("#)* 99 ��  1974 �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01�� !"23456789:;<=>?7@AB9:CDE9:FGHI

�� ! 24��

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$%& 977,223977,223977,223977,223977,223 977,223

�� !"#$%�& (362,223)(362,223)(362,223)(362,223)(362,223) (347,223)

615,000615,000615,000615,000615,000 630,000

15. �� !"#$

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� ----- 47,581,423

�� !"#$%&'()* ----- -

----- 47,581,423

�� !"#$%&'(�) ----- (8,920,578)

----- 38,660,845

�� ! ----- 38,718,000
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15. �� !"#$�� 

(a) �� !"#$%&'( Cosland (SR) Development Pte Ltd ("Cosland") �� !"#$%&'()*+, 35 �� !"#

�� !"#$2002 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789$:;<=>�?@&'A.

(b) ��  19(v) �� !"#$% 6 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123&'456789:,;<&'()=

�� !"#$%&' Cosland �� !"#$%&'()*%+,-./0+,123/456%789:4; Cosland

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345*6789:*67;<=;>?@ABCDE?F@GFH

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.%&/ Cosland �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0) 9,654,036 �� 2002

��4,013,859 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-'./01/2345 33 (b)�� �� !"#$%&'()*+,-

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.

16. �� !"#$��!%  �� 

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"#$

�� !"#$ 864,245864,245864,245864,245864,245 882,043 ----- -

�� !"#$%&' ----- 22,791,330 ----- 22,791,330

864,245864,245864,245864,245864,245 23,673,373 ----- 22,791,330

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012)345671997 �� !"#$!"%&'()*+,-./01#2

��  1999 � 1 � 12 �� !"#$%&'()*+ 15 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-�./012"3456*+

�� !"#$%&'(")*+,-./0123"45.6789:3";<=>?@2AB

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.�� /0,-12345678,-129:;<=/>?#@A$%&'(B 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>�?@AB-CDEFGHA.
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17. �� !

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"#$%&'( 120,000120,000120,000120,000120,000 7,810,199 ----- -

�� !" ----- (462,537) ----- -

120,000120,000120,000120,000120,000 7,347,662 ----- -

�� !"#$%&'(

  �� ! 961,709961,709961,709961,709961,709 868,508 497,820497,820497,820497,820497,820 517,820

�� !" (507)(507)(507)(507)(507) (1,598) ----- -

�� !"#$%&'()*

          �� ! (523,660)(523,660)(523,660)(523,660)(523,660) (508,820) (297,820)(297,820)(297,820)(297,820)(297,820) (317,820)

437,542437,542437,542437,542437,542 358,090 200,000200,000200,000200,000200,000 200,000

�� 557,542557,542557,542557,542557,542 7,705,752 200,000200,000200,000200,000200,000 200,000

18. �� !"#$%

(a)

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"#$ 58,211,63258,211,63258,211,63258,211,63258,211,632 25,670,320

�� !"# 28,229,11528,229,11528,229,11528,229,11528,229,115 928,224

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$% 32,541,31232,541,31232,541,31232,541,31232,541,312 18,888,781

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"# ----- 5,781,539

�� !"#$ %&"

�� ! ----- 255,948

�� !"# 17,577,66117,577,66117,577,66117,577,66117,577,661 4,707,700

�� ! (578,154)(578,154)(578,154)(578,154)(578,154) (529,974)

�� !"#$ 9� (2,345,286)(2,345,286)(2,345,286)(2,345,286)(2,345,286) (550,902)

�� !"# 14,654,22114,654,22114,654,22114,654,22114,654,221 3,626,824

�� !"#$%& (3,777,711)(3,777,711)(3,777,711)(3,777,711)(3,777,711) (50,700)

�� !" (1,837,001)(1,837,001)(1,837,001)(1,837,001)(1,837,001) (1,201,501)

�� !"# 69,809,93669,809,93669,809,93669,809,93669,809,936 28,229,115
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18. �� !"#$%�� 

(a) 2003 � 8 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. !/Cosco (Dalian) Shipyard Co., Ltd ���� !"# Dalian Cosco

Marine Engineering Co., Ltd��� !" 40% �� !"#$%& 18,125,359 �� !"# 31,891,569 �� ���

649,743 �� !"#$��� !"#$%&!'%(!�!#)�*+ 10,000,000 �� !"# 17,595,000 �� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-.&/01&2%& 8,125,359 �� !"# 13,809,048 �� !"#$"%&'

�� !"#$%&'( (LIBOR) � 1� �� !"#

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()* 4,673,411 �� 2002 ��5,251,565 �� !"#$%&'()*+,

1,108,128 �� 2002 ��529,974 �� !

(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+,

�� !" / �� !"#$

�� !"#  �� !" �� ! % �� !"

2003 � 2002 �

%%%%% %

�� !"#$%  (i) �� 5050505050 50 2003 � 12 � 31 �

�� !"#$%&'() (ii) �� !"#$ ("PRC") 5050505050 50 2003 � 12 � 31 �

�� !"#$%&'() PRC 4040404040 - 2003 � 12 � 31 �

     �� !" Dalian Cosco Marine

      Engineering Co., Ltd�(iii)

(i) �� !"#$%&

(ii) �� ! Reanda ��

(iii) � Reanda �� !"#!
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19. �� 

(a) �� !"#$%&'

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$%&' 63,932,07263,932,07263,932,07263,932,07263,932,072 63,932,074

�� !"#$%& 107,122,177107,122,177107,122,177107,122,177107,122,177 134,180,625

171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249171,054,249 198,112,699

�� !"#$%&�'()*'+,-./%&0123456789:;<= 12 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-

�� !" 101,499,953 �� 2002 ��128,442,615 �� !"#$%&'(#$)*+"#$&#$,-.*  2.35%  �

2.67%�2002 ��2.67% � 5.3125%��

�� !"#$%&'()*+ 77,754,953 �� 2002 ��79,356,261 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-%&./01

�� !"

(b) �� !":

�� !" / �� !"#$%

�� !" �� ! �� !" �� ! �� �� 

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� %%%%% % %%%%% %

�� !" �� !"�� �� 5,000,0005,000,0005,000,0005,000,0005,000,000 5,000,000 100100100100100 100 ----- -

�� !" �� !"#$

��  (i)

�� !" �� !"#$ �� 1,442,4001,442,4001,442,4001,442,4001,442,400 1,442,400 6060606060 60 ----- -

�� !"# �� !"#$

�� !" �� !"#$

� (i) �� !"#$

�� !"

�� !" �� !"#$% �� 52,700,73052,700,73052,700,73052,700,73052,700,730 52,700,730 100100100100100 100 ----- -

�� !" �� !"#$

�� (i) �� !"#
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19. �� �� 

�� !" / �� !"#$%

�� !" �� ! �� !" �� ! �� �� 

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� %%%%% % %%%%% %

�� !" �� !" �� ! 770,950770,950770,950770,950770,950 770,950 7070707070 70 1818181818 18

�� !"# (ii) �� !

�� ! �� !" �� 4,017,9904,017,9904,017,9904,017,9904,017,990 4,017,990 7070707070 70 ----- -

�� !"# (i) �� !

Revo �� ! �� ----- 2 ----- 100 ----- -

�� !"# (v) �� !"

Marlene �� ! �� 22222 2 100100100100100 100 ----- -

International Ltd (iii) �� !"

Serene Sky �� !" �� ! / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Shipping Inc. (i) �� ! �� !

Greenery Shipping �� !" ��  / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Corporation S.A. (i) �� ! �� !

Dynamism Shipping �� !" ��  / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Corporation S.A. (i) �� ! �� !

Cos Glory Shipping �� !" ��  / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

 Inc. (i) �� ! �� !

Cos Knight  Shipping �� !" ��  / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Inc. (i) �� ! �� !

Cos Lucky Shipping �� !" ��  / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Inc. (i) �� ! �� !

Cos Orchid Shipping �� !" ��  / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 -

Inc. (i) �� ! �� !
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19. �� �� 

�� !" / �� !"#$%

�� !"   �� ! �� !" �� ! �� �� 

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� %%%%% % %%%%% %

Cos Prosperity �� !" ��  / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 -

Shipping Inc. (i) �� ! �� !

Hanbo Shipping �� !" �� / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Limited (ii) �� ! �� !

Sanbo Shipping �� !" �� / ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Limited (ii) �� ! �� !

Cosland (SR) �� ! �� ----- - ----- - ----- 100

Development

Pte Ltd (v)

Costar Agencies (M) �� ! �� ! ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Sdn. Bhd. (iv)

CNF Shipping �� !" �� ! ----- - ----- - 6060606060 60

(M) Sdn. Bhd. (iv) �� !"#$

�� !"#$%&

CNF Shipping �� ! �� ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Agencies  Pte Ltd (i)

Cosco Engineering �� !"#$ �� ----- - ----- - 100100100100100 100

Pte Ltd (i) �� !

63,932,07263,932,07263,932,07263,932,07263,932,072 63,932,074

(i) �� !"#$%&'()*+,'-

(ii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01,2

(iii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,��- !./012345678,

(iv) �� !"#$ KassimChan �� 
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19. �� �� 

(v) �� !"#

�� !"#$, �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.

�� ! �� 

�� !" �� �� !" /�� ! �� !"#$

�� �� %

Revo �� !"# 1 (14,697) 100

Cosland (SR) Development Pte Ltd (#) 696,000 687,566 100

696,001 672,869

# �� !"#$%&'()*+,-�+,. 1998 � 12 � 18 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.��� !��

�� !"#$%&'( 1 �� !"#$%&'"#( 796,000 �� !"#$"%&'( Cosland �� 

800,000 ��� 1 �� !"#$%&'()*%+,-.%&/0 1999 � 1 � 1 �� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

�� !"#

2001 � 8 � 15 �� !"#$%"&'()*+,-./01,-�1998 � 12 � 18 �� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"#$%&%'()"*+ Cosland �� !"#$ 200,000 ��� ! 0.20 �� !�"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'(

2003 � 12 � 30 �� !"#$%&'()*+�,-. 100,000 �� !"#$%&'()*  796,000 �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*"#+�,* 696,000 �� !"#$%&

��  Cosland �� !"#$%&' ()*+&',-� 22,593,532 �� ��  15(b) �� !"# Cosland �

�� !"#$ 21,848,811 �� !"#$%&'()*+  57,155 �� !"#$%&'()*+, 687,566 �

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-
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19. �� �� 

(v) �� !"�� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� 1,599,9071,599,9071,599,9071,599,9071,599,907 1,403,019

�� !"#$% 15(b) �� ----- (5,370)

�� ----- -

�� !" ----- (5,370)

�� !"#$%&'()

��

��

�� !"#$%&'( 21� 121,277

�� ! 7,227,662

�� !"#$ 29,292,845

�� ! 26,578,325

�� ! (62,546,907)

�� !"#$%&'% (333)

672,869

�� ! 23,132

�� 696,001

�� !"#$%&'()*+ (2,877,007)

�� !"#$%&'()� (2,181,006)
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20. �� !

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$%&'(

�� !"# 31,108,06231,108,06231,108,06231,108,06231,108,062 103,053,359

�� !"#$%&'( ----- (22,510,827)

�� !" ----- (46,461,170)

�� !" ----- (2,973,300)

�� !"# 31,108,06231,108,06231,108,06231,108,06231,108,062 31,108,062

�� !

�� !"# 681,301681,301681,301681,301681,301 5,708,224

�� !"#$%&'( ----- (1,222,777)

�� !" ----- (4,729,605)

�� !"#$%& 151,400151,400151,400151,400151,400 1,199,077

�� !" ----- (273,618)

�� !"# 832,701832,701832,701832,701832,701 681,301

�� !"#$%& 30,275,36130,275,36130,275,36130,275,36130,275,361 30,426,761

�� !"#$ a� 23,500,00023,500,00023,500,00023,500,00023,500,000 25,000,000

(a) ��  CB Richard Ellis Pte Ltd � 2004 � 1 � 5 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0$123456789:;<

�� !"#$% 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%& 23,500,000 �� 2002 ��25,000,000 �� !

(b) �� ! 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'(

�� �� �� �� �� !"

�� !"

�� !" �� !"# ��  999 �� 8 �� !"#$% 3,939

�� !"# � 1884 �� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-'(./012345 24��
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21. �� !"#$%

(a) ��

�� !"#

�� !" �� ! �� !" �� !"

�� !" �� ! �� �! �� �� ! �� ! �� ! ��

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

��

�� 2003 � 1 � 1 � 4,955,556 36,349,756 4,112,643 1,590,577 3,937,303 410,522,518 9,284,639 470,752,992

�� !" - (107,688) (22,421) (5,635) (28,923) (8,283,821) (187,352) (8,635,840)

�� !"#$ - - - - - 36,710,747 (36,710,747) -

�� !" - - (226,880) - - - - (226,880)

�� - - 326,557 - 897,275 2,709,133 27,613,460 31,546,425

�� - - (169,226) - (771,332) (2,097,378) - (3,037,936)

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 � 4,955,556 36,242,068 4,020,673 1,584,942 4,034,323 439,561,199 - 490,398,761

�� !

�� 2003 � 1 � 1 � 733,843 4,423,114 2,981,450 1,536,025 2,215,478 108,090,197 - 119,980,107

�� !" - (18,989) (20,548) (5,635) (25,075) (2,751,917) - (2,822,164)

�� !" - - (105,603) - - - - (105,603)

�� ! 99,309 875,329 504,100 14,068 355,341 21,613,441 - 23,461,588

�� - - (160,783) - (630,951) (2,097,378) - (2,889,112)

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 � 833,152 5,279,454 3,198,616 1,544,458 1,914,793 124,854,343 - 137,624,816

�� !

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 � 4,122,404 30,962,614 822,057 40,484 2,119,530 314,706,856 - 352,773,945

�� !

2002 � 12 � 31 � 4,221,713 31,926,642 1,131,193 54,552 1,721,825 302,432,321 9,284,639 350,772,885

(i) �� !"#$%&��� !"#$%&'()%&*+,-./%&01234567809:;<� 283,378,107 �� 2002

��277,490,809 �� �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123 24 ��

(ii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567  �� !"#$%&' (China Shipbuilding Trading Co., Ltd.) �

�� !"#$%&'()*+ 62,398,502 �� 2002 ��66,255,186 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. 25 �� !"#$

(iii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0!1234/56789:;</=>?@A 124,811 �� 2002 ��143,370 �� !

(iv) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-�./012 131,501 �� 2002 ��234,114 �� !
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21. �� !"#$%�� 

(b) ��

�� !"#

�� !"#$

�� �� ! ��

�� �� ��

��

�� 2003 � 1 � 1 � 476,352 389,302 865,654

�� 7,297 - 7,297

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 � 483,649 389,302 872,951

�� !

�� 2003 � 1 � 1 � 143,904 133,617 277,521

�� ! 83,876 38,760 122,636

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 � 227,780 172,377 400,157

�� !

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 � 255,869255,869255,869255,869255,869 216,925216,925216,925216,925216,925 472,794472,794472,794472,794472,794

�� !

�� 2002 � 12 � 31 � 332,448 255,685 588,133

(c) �� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0

�� �� �� ��

(i) �� !"# } �� !"# �� ! 99 � �� !

�� ! } �� !"# � 1980 �

} 12 � 15 ��

}

}

(ii) �� !" } �� ! 99 � �� !

�� } � 1974 � 12 ��

}

}

(iii) �� !"# } �� ! 99 � 3 �� !"#$%

�� } � 1999 � 3 � 1 ��

(iv) �� ! �� !"#$ �� ! 9,999 � 6 �� !"#$

�� ! �� !"# � 1848 � 4 � 3 ��
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21. �� !"#$%�� 

�� �� �� ��

(v) �� ! 52 � �� !"# �� ! 30 � �� !"#$"%

�� !" � 1992 � �� !"#$%&

�� !"# 4 � 15 �� �� !"#$

(vi) �� } �� ! } �� ! �� !

} �� !"# }

} }

(vii) �� ! } } �� !

�� } }

} }

(viii) �� } } �� !

�� !"#$ } }

} }

(ix) �� } } 2 �� !"#$

�� ! } }

22. �� !"

�� !"#$%&'() 22��2002 ��22�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01

�� !"#$%&'()*+,

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"# 613,761613,761613,761613,761613,761 853,856 888,371 810,500

�� ! (503)(503)(503)(503)(503) (355) ----- -

�� !" ----- (2,500) ----- -

�� !/ �� !"#$%&

��  9� (562,631)(562,631)(562,631)(562,631)(562,631) (237,240) (888,371)(888,371)(888,371)(888,371)(888,371) 77,871

�� !"# 50,62750,62750,62750,62750,627 613,761 ----- 888,371
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22. �� !"�� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0(123456789:

��

�� !"#

�� !"# �� ! ��

�� �� ��

�� 2003 � 1 � 1 � 224,867 1,854,051 2,078,918

�� !" (503) - (503)

�� /�� !"#$% 27,521 (1,854,051) (1,826,530)

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 � 251,885 -

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$��"%&'            (257)

251,628

�� 2002 � 1 � 1 � 43,356 810,500 853,856

�� !" (355) - (355)

�� !"# (2,500) - (2,500)

�� !"# 184,366 1,043,551 1,227,917

�� 2002 � 12 � 31 � 224,867 1,854,051

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$��"%&' (971,156)

1,107,762
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22. �� !"�� 

��

�� !"#

�� !"#

�� !"#

�� �� ! ��

�� �� ��

�� 2003 � 1 � 1 � 20,900 1,444,257 1,465,157

�� /�� !"#$% 22,000 (1,285,899) (1,263,899)

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 � 42,900 158,358 201,258

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$��"%&' (257)

201,001

�� 2002 � 1 � 1 � - - -

�� !"# 20,900 1,444,257 1,465,157

�� 2002 � 12 � 31 � 20,900 1,444,257 1,465,157

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$��"%&' (971,156)

494,001

��

�� !"#

�� !

2003 � 2002�

�� ��

�� !"# 888,371888,371888,371888,371888,371 810,500

�� !/ �� !"# (888,371)(888,371)(888,371)(888,371)(888,371) 77,871

�� !"# ----- 888,371
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23. �� !"#$��!%

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"

• �� 8,387,4778,387,4778,387,4778,387,4778,387,477 13,973,650 ----- -

• �� !"#$%& 33� 9,929,6009,929,6009,929,6009,929,6009,929,600 3,671,697 ----- -

• �� ----- 325,879 ----- -

• �� ! 5,007,2035,007,2035,007,2035,007,2035,007,203 4,329,208 ----- -

• �� ! 255,696255,696255,696255,696255,696 - ----- -

23,579,97623,579,97623,579,97623,579,97623,579,976 22,300,434 ----- -

�� !

• �� !"#$%& 33(c)� 4,248,7504,248,7504,248,7504,248,7504,248,750 - ----- -

• �� ! ----- 4,336,250 ----- -

• �� !"# 930,810930,810930,810930,810930,810 998,352 ----- -

5,179,5605,179,5605,179,5605,179,5605,179,560 5,334,602 ----- -

�� !"#$

• �� !"# ----- - ----- 312,953

• �� !"#$%&'( 13,824,92813,824,92813,824,92813,824,92813,824,928 - 13,809,04813,809,04813,809,04813,809,04813,809,048 -

• �� ----- - 4,290,3344,290,3344,290,3344,290,3344,290,334 -

13,824,92813,824,92813,824,92813,824,92813,824,928 - 18,099,38218,099,38218,099,38218,099,38218,099,382 312,953

�� RCCPS �� !" 27� 736736736736736 188,300 736736736736736 188,300

�� ! 326,566326,566326,566326,566326,566 543,599 ----- -

�� !"# 11,258,36211,258,36211,258,36211,258,36211,258,362 13,761,072 2,298,1062,298,1062,298,1062,298,1062,298,106 1,019,590

�� 54,170,12854,170,12854,170,12854,170,12854,170,128 42,128,007 20,398,22420,398,22420,398,22420,398,22420,398,224 1,520,843

�� !"#$%&'() 13,809,048 �� 2002 �� !"#$%�&'()*+,-./0123456 18��
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24. ��

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

��

�� !

• �� 8,389,7808,389,7808,389,7808,389,7808,389,780 9,191,753 ----- -

• �� 4,128,3834,128,3834,128,3834,128,3834,128,383 1,746,638 4,128,3844,128,3844,128,3844,128,3844,128,384 1,746,638

12,518,16312,518,16312,518,16312,518,16312,518,163 10,938,391 4,128,3844,128,3844,128,3844,128,3844,128,384 1,746,638

�� !

• �� !"# ----- 6,924,430 ----- 6,924,430

• �� ----- - ----- 500,000

• �� !"#$ 18� 500,000500,000500,000500,000500,000 500,000 500,000500,000500,000500,000500,000 500,000

500,000500,000500,000500,000500,000 7,424,430 500,000500,000500,000500,000500,000 7,924,430

�� !  �� 23,224,51423,224,51423,224,51423,224,51423,224,514 22,705,082 ----- -

�� !"#$%& 25� 6,613,7066,613,7066,613,7066,613,7066,613,706 6,749,911 ----- -

�� !"#$%& 26� 20,32820,32820,32820,32820,328 20,328 ----- -

�� !"# 27� 439,819439,819439,819439,819439,819 - 439,819439,819439,819439,819439,819 -

�� 43,316,53043,316,53043,316,53043,316,53043,316,530 47,838,142 5,068,2035,068,2035,068,2035,068,2035,068,203 9,671,068

�� 

�� !

• �� 133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525 180,347,316 19,368,85419,368,85419,368,85419,368,85419,368,854 43,206,395

• �� 7,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,000 2,775,200 7,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,0007,500,000 2,775,200

140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525 183,122,516 26,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,854 45,981,595

�� !"#$%& 25� 42,989,02242,989,02242,989,02242,989,02242,989,022 50,624,262 ----- -

�� !"#$%& 26� 56,36256,36256,36256,36256,362 76,690 ----- -

�� !"# 27� ----- 49,813,359 ----- 49,813,359

�� 183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909183,921,909 283,636,827 26,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,854 95,794,954

227,238,439227,238,439227,238,439227,238,439227,238,439 331,474,969 31,937,05731,937,05731,937,05731,937,05731,937,057 105,466,022

(a) �� !"#$%&'( 8,389,780 �� 2002 ��9,191,753 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567

�� !"#$%&'()*+, / �� !"#$%&"'() 20(b) �� 

(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>;? 1%�2002 ��1%�� !



�� !"#
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

70
2003 ��

24. ���� 

(c) �� !"#$%&'()*+

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

13,250,65413,250,65413,250,65413,250,65413,250,654 25,861,395

6,118,2006,118,2006,118,2006,118,2006,118,200 17,345,000

19,368,85419,368,85419,368,85419,368,85419,368,854 43,206,395

----- 2,125,491

11,471,62511,471,62511,471,62511,471,62511,471,625 14,136,175

�� !"

(i) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.� (MV Sea Crane)�� !� (MV

Sea Phoenix) �� !� (MV Sea Swan) �� !"#$%&'()$%

�� !"#$%&'(#)*+(,-./0123"456789)*

�� !"#$% 2004 � 4 � 30 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.

�� ! (SIBOR) � 1.25%�2002 ��1.25%�� !"#

(ii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. (MV Cos Angel) �� !" (MV Jurong

Sea) �� !"#$%&'()*+ (MV Sea Crane)�� !" (MV Sea

Phoenix) �� !" (MV Sea Swan) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. (i)

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012,34516789:;<=

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-. 2005 � 10 � 18 �� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'() (SIBOR) � 1.25%�2002 ��1.25%�� !"#

�� !"#

(iii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;5<=>

�� ! 15 �� !"#$%&'() 19,855 �� 2002 ��18,039 �

�� !"#$% 1995 � 10 �� !"#$%&'() 4.375% � 4.458%

�2002 ��4.333% � 4.458%�� !

(iv) �� !"#$%& (MV Cos Cherry) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./

� 469,176 ���2002 ��463,977 ����� ! 797,365 ���2002 ��

804,768 ����� !"#$%&'( )*+, 31 �� !"#$%&

�� !"# 350,000 �� !"# 594,825 ���2002 ��607,075 ����

�� !"#$% 7,150,000 ��  ��  12,151,425 ���2002 ��

12,401,675 ����� !"#$% 1997 � 3 �� !"#$%&' 3 �� 

6 ��  12 �� !"#$%&'()*+, (SIBOR) � 0.9%�2002 ��

0.9%�� !"#
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(v) �� !"#$%& (MV Cos Bonny) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-

�� !"# 265,360 ���2002 ��262,605 ����� ! 450,979 �

��2002 ��455,488 ����� !"#$%&'( )*+, 48 ��

�� !"#$%��"#!& 281,250 �� !"# 477,984 �� �2002

��487,828 �� !"#$%&'() 4,290,110 �� !"# 7,291,042

�� 2002 ��7,441,196 �� !"#$%&'( 1997 � 2 �� !"#

�� ! 3 �� 6 ��  12 �� !"#$%&'() (LIBOR) � 1%

�2002 ��1%�� !"#

(vi) �� !"#$%&'(#)*+,-./0123456789:;<=>

10 �� !"#$%� &' 8,336 �� 2002 ��8,336 �� !"#$

�� 2005 � 4 � 1 �� !"#$%&'() 6%�2002 ��5.75%�, ��

�� !"!#$%&'

(vii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=>/

�� !"#$% / �� !"#$%&'()*+ 100 �� !�"#$%

198,285 �� 2002 ��198,285 �� !"#$%& 1995 � 8 �� !"#

�� !"# 2,935,440 ��  �� !"#$%&'()*+,-� .

�� ! 4.2%�2002 ��4.2%��

(viii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<=> 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,#-./0123456789:;< 31

�� !"#$%&� #$"' 250,000 �� !"# 424,875 �� 2002

��433,625 �� !"#$%& 1997 � 9 �� ! �� !"#$%

4,750,000 �� !"# 8,072,625 �� 2002 ��8,238,875 �� !"#

�� ! 3 �� !"#$%&'()*+, (SIBOR) � 1.25%�2002 ��

1.25%�� !"#

(ix) �� !"#$%&'()* 52 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0

�� !"#$% 19 �� !"#$� !"%& 60,000 �� !"# 2002

� 1 �� !"#$%&'() 1,210,000 �� !"#$%&'( 4.28%

�2002 ��4.28%��

(x) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;< =>

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456 15 �� !"#$

� 5,777 �� 2002 ��5,777 �� !"#$%& 1997 � 6 �� !"#$

�� !" 5,917 �� !"#$%&'($) 5�� !"# 5.25%�� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,#$%&- 0.5% �� !"

24. ���� 

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

16,850,72916,850,72916,850,72916,850,72916,850,729 19,149,07119,149,07119,149,07119,149,07119,149,071

132,255132,255132,255132,255132,255 219,160

----- 5,116,574

9,636,6529,636,6529,636,6529,636,6529,636,652 11,569,612

1,930,0001,930,0001,930,0001,930,0001,930,000 2,170,000

589,394589,394589,394589,394589,394 658,718
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24. ���� 

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

----- 25,676,523

21,678,16721,678,16721,678,16721,678,16721,678,167 24,385,523

21,165,13421,165,13421,165,13421,165,13421,165,134 23,808,418

(xi) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456%789:;<=>

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678+,9:;<=>

� / �� / �� !"#$%&'()*+,-."/0123456789:

�� !"#$%&'��()*+ 1997 � 8 � 22 �� !"#$%&'()

�� !" 120 �� !"#$% 2002 � 5 � 2 �� !"#$%&'( 3.5%

�2002 �� !"#$%&'( 0.75% �� !"#$%&'(�)*+,-

�� !"#$ 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'

(xii) �� !"#$%& (MV Cos Fair) �� !"#!$%&'()*+,-.

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./)0123456789:4501

�� !"#$%&'(!")*+,-� ./01.)231./456

�� ! 70�� !"#$% 40 �� !"� #$%& 325,873 �� !

�� 553,821 ���2002 ��565,227 ����� ! 30� �� !"#$

�� 5,586,400 �� �� ! 9,494,087 ���2002 ��9,689,611 ����

�� !"#$% 40 �� !"#$%&' �� !" 3 �� !"#$%

�� !"# (LIBOR) � 1.1125%�2002 ��1.1125%�� !"#

�� !"#$� %&'()*+,- 2,025,880 �� 2002 ��2,232,904

�� !"#$ 3,442,983 �� 2002 ��3,872,972 �� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+(,-./01+2(,345

(xiii) �� !"#$%� (MV Cos Glory) �� !"#!$%&'()*+,-

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0*123456789:;561

�� !"#$%&'()"#*+,-. !/012/*342/056

�� ! 70�� !"#$% 40 �� !"��#$%& 318,161 �� !

�� 540,715 ���2002 ��551,850 ����� ! 30� �� !"#$

�� 5,454,193 �� !"# 9,269,401 ���2002 ��9,460,298 ����

�� !"#$% 40 �� !"#$%&'(�%&) 1999 � 9 �� !"

�� !" 3 �� !"#$%&'()*+ (LIBOR) � 1.1125%�2002 ��

1.1125%�� !"#

�� !"#$� %&'()*+,- 1,978,322 �� 2002 ��2,180,486

�� !"#$ 3,362,158 �� 2002 ��3,782,053 �� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+(,-./01+2(,345
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24. ���� 

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

26,651,97426,651,97426,651,97426,651,97426,651,974 29,117,919

27,126,25527,126,25527,126,25527,126,25527,126,255 1,712,819

156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039 203,052,398

�� 

• �� ! 23,224,51423,224,51423,224,51423,224,51423,224,514 22,705,082

• �� !" 133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525133,376,525 180,347,316

156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039156,601,039 203,052,398

�� ! (c) (iv) � (xv) �� !"#$%&'!()"$%*+,-./012345 (c)(xii) � (xv) �� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-

(xiv) �� !"#$%& (MV Cos Knight) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-(

�� !"#$%&'($)*+(,-./01% !234526718

�� !"#$%&' 18�� !"#$% 28 �� !" 2003 � 1 � 31 �

�� !"# 82� �� !"#$%� 16,787,500 �� !"# 28,530,356

�� 2002 ��29,117,919 �� !" 40 �� !"#$%&'(�!")

4,200,000 �� !"# 7,137,900 �� 2002 ��7,284,900 �� !"#

40 �� !"#$%&'()"*+, 3 �� !"#$%&'()*+

(LIBOR) � 1.2%�2001 ��1.2%�� !"#

(xv) �� !"#$%� (MV Cos Lucky) �� !"#$%&'()*+%&,

�� !"#$%&"'()&*+,-./#��0123045/67

�� !"#$%& 18�� !"#$% 28 �� !" 2003 � 1 � 31 ��

�� !" 82� �� !"#$%� 16,787,500 �� !"# 28,530,356

���2002 ��29,117,919 ����� 40 �� !"#$%&'(�!"

� 4,200,000 �� !"# 7,137,900 ���2002 ��7,284,900 �����

� 40 �� !"#$%&'()"*+, 3 �� !"#$%&'()*

� (LIBOR) � 1.2%�2001 ��1.2%�� !"#
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24. ���� 

(d) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01 7,500,000 �� 2002 ��2,775,200 �� !"#$%&'��()*+,

�� !" (SIBOR) � 1.5% �� !"2002 ��1.25% � 1.5% �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567

�� 12 �� !"#$%&'()*+

(e) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01

           ��       ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� ! 5.259%5.259%5.259%5.259%5.259% 5.932% 3.772%3.772%3.772%3.772%3.772% 5.625%

�� ! 2.338%2.338%2.338%2.338%2.338% 2.995% 2.274%2.274%2.274%2.274%2.274% 2.700%

(f) �� !"# 

�� !"#$%&'() *"+,- 25�� !"#$%&'( 26�� !"#$% 27�� !"#$%&'

       ��     ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

1 � 2 � 32,133,03432,133,03432,133,03432,133,03432,133,034 46,085,543 13,618,20013,618,20013,618,20013,618,20013,618,200 28,636,595

2 � 5 � 46,276,74046,276,74046,276,74046,276,74046,276,740 70,362,695 13,250,65413,250,65413,250,65413,250,65413,250,654 17,345,000

5 �� 62,466,75162,466,75162,466,75162,466,75162,466,751 66,674,277 ----- -

140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525140,876,525 183,122,515 26,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,85426,868,854 45,981,595

(g) �� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+ 24(f) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01

�� !"#$%&&'()*+,-%./01234567089:;<=>?@ABCDE%./3
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25. �� !"#

(a) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01China Shipbuilding Trading Co., Ltd. ("CSTCL")�� !"#$%&'()*+

2002 �� 2010 �� !"#$%&'(%&)*+,-./012345)* (LIBOR) � 1%�2002 ��1�� !"#

�� !"#$%&'()*+

(i) �� ! (MV Cos Joy) �� ! (MV Cos Intrepid) �� !"#$%&'()*+,

(ii) �� !"#$%&' ()*+,-./012345678

(iii) �� !"#$ !%&'(

(iv) ��  CSTCL �� !"#$%&'()%&*+,)-./0"1234567 11��

(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 2.16% �2002 ��2.58%��

(c) �� !"#$%!&'(!

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

1 � 2 � 6,613,7066,613,7066,613,7066,613,7066,613,706 6,749,911

2 � 5 � 19,841,11919,841,11919,841,11919,841,11919,841,119 20,249,732

5 �� 16,534,19716,534,19716,534,19716,534,19716,534,197 23,624,619

42,989,02242,989,02242,989,02242,989,02242,989,022 50,624,262
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26. �� !"#

(a)

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"#$%&

• ��  1 � 24,38424,38424,38424,38424,384 24,384

• �� 1 �� !" 5 � 67,42267,42267,42267,42267,422 91,806

91,80691,80691,80691,80691,806 116,190

�� !"#$% (15,116)(15,116)(15,116)(15,116)(15,116) (19,172)

�� !"#$%& 76,69076,69076,69076,69076,690 97,018

�� !"#$%&'(

• ��  1 �� ! 24� 20,32820,32820,32820,32820,328 20,328

• �� 1 �� !" 5 �� ! 24� 56,36256,36256,36256,36256,362 76,690

76,69076,69076,69076,69076,690 97,018

(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 5.41% �2002 ��5.42%��

27. �� 

(a) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:*-;<=>56?@ABC.DEF

�� !"

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !""#

37,829,333 ��2002 ��37,829,333 ��

    �� ! 0.01 ��  3.8% RCCPS 378,293378,293378,293378,293378,293 378,293

�� !�"#$%&&'(

293,213 ��2002 ��33,453,283 �� �!" 0.01 ��  RCCPS 2,9322,9322,9322,9322,932 334,533

�� !"# 436,887436,887436,887436,887436,887 49,478,826

�� RCCPS �� 439,819439,819439,819439,819439,819 49,813,359
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27. �� �� 

(b) 1999 �� !"#$ 1.50 �� !"#$% 33,453,283 ��� ! 0.01 ��  RCCPS�RCCPS �� !"#$%�&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+%&),-./012345�67�+ RCCPS ���  5.7 �� !"#$ 3.8%�� 

�� !"!#$

�� 2000 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567&8 RCCPS �� !2000 � 11 � 15 �� !"#$

�� !"#�$2004 � 11 � 15 �� PCCPS �� �!"#$ 5 ��� ! 0.20 �� !"#$% 1 �� !" RCCPS

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01�23�456"#7489$9: RCCPS �� !"�#$ 0.20 �� !

�� !"#

�� !"#$%&'()*+ RCCPS �� 2004 � 11 � 15 �� !"#�$% RCCPS �� 1.50 �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&' 33,160,070 ��� ! 0.01 ��  RCCPS ��  165,800,350 ��� ! 0.20 �� !"#$%&

30��

�� !"#$%&'()*+RCCPS �� !"#$%&�'()*+(),-./01

�� !"#$% RCCPS �� !"#$%&'(� )*+

(c) �� !� RCCPS ��

�� !"

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"# 188,300188,300188,300188,300188,300 179,958

���  5.7 ��2002 ��5.7 ��  RCCPS �� !"

��  22%�2002 ��22%�� ! 1,041,0041,041,0041,041,0041,041,0041,041,004 1,495,675

�� ! (1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568)(1,228,568) (1,487,333)

�� !"# 736736736736736 188,300
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28. �� 

�� !"#$%&'#()*+,$-./01234

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� !"# 1,883,3391,883,3391,883,3391,883,3391,883,339 1,794,372

�� !"#$%&'() 506,014506,014506,014506,014506,014 1,949,791

�� !"#$%&'() (49,625)(49,625)(49,625)(49,625)(49,625) (1,686,448)

�� !" (51,367)(51,367)(51,367)(51,367)(51,367) (174,376)

�� !"# 2,288,3612,288,3612,288,3612,288,3612,288,361 1,883,339

29. �� !"#  �� 

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"#$% 107,360107,360107,360107,360107,360 117,920 107,360107,360107,360107,360107,360 117,920

��� !"#$%&' 4,386,1654,386,1654,386,1654,386,1654,386,165 2,355,517 ----- -

4,493,5254,493,5254,493,5254,493,5254,493,525 2,473,437 107,360107,360107,360107,360107,360 117,920

��� !"#$%&'()*+,-$.�/,012��� 3$456789:;<2=>$4?@ABCDEFG

�� !!"#$%&'()*+,
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30. �� !"

(a) �� !""#

�� !""#$%&' 12 � 5000 �� 2002 ��12 � 5000 �� !"�#$ 0.20 �� 2002 �� !"# 0.20 �� !

(b) �� !�"#$%&&'

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"# 624,727,309624,727,309624,727,309624,727,309624,727,309 557,427,250 124,945,462124,945,462124,945,462124,945,462124,945,462 111,485,450

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0

�� !"#$%&'()!*%+,

0.20 �� !"#$%&'()

1997 �� !"#$% &' 0.20 ��

�2002 ��0.20 �� !"#

�2002 ��470,000�� 

1998 �� !"#$% &' 0.20 ��

�2002 ��0.20 �� ! 2,115,000 �

�2002 ��730,000 �� 

1999 �� !"#$% &' 0.2288 ��

�2002 ��0.2288 �� ! 2,160,000 �

�2002 ��200,000 �� 

2002 �� !"#$% &' 0.20 ��

�2002 �� !" 3,435,000 �

�2002 �� !"#$%&'()*+,- 7,710,0007,710,0007,710,0007,710,0007,710,000 1,400,000 1,542,0001,542,0001,542,0001,542,0001,542,000 280,000

�� !"#$%&'()

0.20 �� !"#$%& 100,000,000100,000,000100,000,000100,000,000100,000,000 - 20,000,00020,000,00020,000,00020,000,00020,000,000 -

� RCCPS �� !"#$%&

0.20 �� !"#$%& 165,800,350165,800,350165,800,350165,800,350165,800,350 - 33,160,07033,160,07033,160,07033,160,07033,160,070 -

�� !"#$%&'()*+,

0.20 �� !"#$%& ----- 65,900,059 ----- 13,180,012

�� !"# 898,237,659898,237,659898,237,659898,237,659898,237,659 624,727,309 179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532179,647,532 124,945,462

�� !"#$%&'��()*+,!"#$%&-./012*345
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30. �� !"�� 

(c) �� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567%89:'()*;<

�� !"#$%&'()$*+,-./012

2003 � 2002 �

�� !"# 12,050,00012,050,00012,050,00012,050,00012,050,000 9,390,000

�� 5,435,0005,435,0005,435,0005,435,0005,435,000 5,860,000

�� (7,710,000)(7,710,000)(7,710,000)(7,710,000)(7,710,000) (1,400,000)

�� (3,185,000)(3,185,000)(3,185,000)(3,185,000)(3,185,000) (1,800,000)

�� !"# 6,590,0006,590,0006,590,0006,590,0006,590,000 12,050,000

� 2003 �� !"#$%2003 � 4 � 1 �� ! 5,435,000 �� !�"#$� 0.20 �� !"#$%&'()*+ 

�� !"#$% 11 �� !"#7 �� !"#$% 21 �� !"#$%&'( 2004 � 4 � 1 �� 2013 � 4 � 1 ��

�� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01*23 0.20 �� !"#$%&'()*

�� !"#$

�� �� �� 2003 � 2002 �

1998 �� ! 0.20 1999 � 11 � 9 � - 2003 � 11 � 9 � ----- 3,000,000

1999 �� ! 0.2288 2000 � 9 � 30 � - 200 4 � 9 � 30 � 80,00080,00080,00080,00080,000 3,190,000

2002 �� ! 0.20 2003 � 12 � 8 � - 2012 � 12 � 8 � 1,395,0001,395,0001,395,0001,395,0001,395,000 5,860,000

2003 �� ! 0.20 2004 � 4 � 1 � - 2013 � 4 � 1 � 5,115,0005,115,0005,115,0005,115,0005,115,000 -

6,590,0006,590,0006,590,0006,590,0006,590,000 12,050,000
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31. �� 

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"#$%

�� !

�� !"# 11,184,73411,184,73411,184,73411,184,73411,184,734 11,178,974 11,184,73411,184,73411,184,73411,184,73411,184,734 11,178,974

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-

�� !"#$%&' () 62,20862,20862,20862,20862,208 5,760 62,20862,20862,20862,20862,208 5,760

�� !"#$%&�'($)*+, (628,368)(628,368)(628,368)(628,368)(628,368) - (628,368)(628,368)(628,368)(628,368)(628,368) -

�� !"#$%&�'()*+, 140,000140,000140,000140,000140,000 - 140,000140,000140,000140,000140,000 -

��  RCCPS �� !"#$%&'( 16,213,46916,213,46916,213,46916,213,46916,213,469 - 16,213,46916,213,46916,213,46916,213,46916,213,469 -

�� !"# 26,972,04326,972,04326,972,04326,972,04326,972,043 11,184,734 26,972,04326,972,04326,972,04326,972,04326,972,043 11,184,734

�� !"#$

�� !"# (228,784)(228,784)(228,784)(228,784)(228,784) 7,128,460 ----- -

�� !"#$%&'()*+ (4,414,119)(4,414,119)(4,414,119)(4,414,119)(4,414,119) (7,255,987) ----- -

�� !" (333)(333)(333)(333)(333) (101,257) ----- -

�� !"# (4,643,236)(4,643,236)(4,643,236)(4,643,236)(4,643,236) (228,784) ----- -

�� !"

�� !"# ----- - ----- -

�� !"#$ 3,382,4013,382,4013,382,4013,382,4013,382,401 - ----- -

�� !"# 3,382,4013,382,4013,382,4013,382,4013,382,401 - ----- -

�� !"#$

�� !"#$%& 68,78068,78068,78068,78068,780 68,780 526,716526,716526,716526,716526,716 526,716

�� !" 25,779,98825,779,98825,779,98825,779,98825,779,988 11,024,730 27,498,75927,498,75927,498,75927,498,75927,498,759 11,711,450

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01.23456789:;<5=2�>?�@=AB5CDE
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32. ��

�� !"

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

��  2002 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%& 22��2002 ��22��

�� !"#$%&'( 0.20 �� !"#$# 0.7 ��2002

��0.6 �� !"#$% 3,411,0113,411,0113,411,0113,411,0113,411,011 2,920,658

�� !"#$%& 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'() 0.20 �� !"#$# 1 �� !"#$%&'( 20� �

�� !"#$%&'  7,185,901 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234*56789:;$<=>1?@

�� ! 2004 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345

33. �� !"#$�� !

(a) �� !"#$��%&'()*+ ,-#$��� ��� !"#$%& !'()*+,-./0123,24

�� !"#$%&'(

(b) �� !"#$% /�� !"# �� 

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� ! ----- (312,953) ----- (312,953)

�� !"#$%&

��  15(b) �� ----- 12,939,496 ----- -

�� 11,95511,95511,95511,95511,955 3,683 11,88511,88511,88511,88511,885 -

11,95511,95511,95511,95511,955 12,630,226 11,88511,88511,88511,88511,885 (312,953)

(c) �� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&' 4,248,750 �� 2002 �� !"#$%& '()*+,-./01234 5$%678 23��
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34. �� !"

(a) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345673489:;3<8=>+?@ABCDE348FGH

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !

��

�� !"#$ 12,466,76212,466,76212,466,76212,466,76212,466,762 12,841,510 ----- -
�� !"#$%&�' 1,037,0571,037,0571,037,0571,037,0571,037,057 6,107,332 ----- -
�� !"#$%�& 16,50016,50016,50016,50016,500 533,385 ----- -
�� !"#$%&'(�) 167,694167,694167,694167,694167,694 190,797 ----- -
�� !"#$%&'()�* 7,072,2677,072,2677,072,2677,072,2677,072,267 522,848 ----- -
�� !"#$%&'�( 501,751501,751501,751501,751501,751 527,801 ----- -
�� !"#$%&'!"() 23,13223,13223,13223,13223,132 - ----- 5,239,249

��

�� !"# 2,580,1842,580,1842,580,1842,580,1842,580,184 1,153,232 ----- -
�� !"#$ ----- - 497,286497,286497,286497,286497,286 392,194
�� !"#$%&'() 1,532,7871,532,7871,532,7871,532,7871,532,787 6,617,467 ----- -
�� !"#$%& 326,989326,989326,989326,989326,989 261,153 ----- -
�� !"#$%&'( 5,446,2725,446,2725,446,2725,446,2725,446,272 4,579,035 ----- -
�� !" / �� !"
�� !"#$%& ----- 2,266,315 11111 -

�� !

��

�� !"#$ 6,869,6316,869,6316,869,6316,869,6316,869,631 2,773,331 ----- -

��

�� !"#$%&' 1,220,3701,220,3701,220,3701,220,3701,220,370 - ----- -



�� !"#
�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"

84
2003 ��

34. �� !"�� 

(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345&$%6

(c) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012 345(2003 �� !"#$%&'()*+,� !-. /0 2,575,000

��2002 ��2,300,000 �� !"#$%�&'()*(+,-!"./0123'()*(+45 678 30(c) �� 

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01.234567 3,625,000 ��2002 ��2,300,000 �� 

35. ��

(a) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+, -./%012345! 6789:;<

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

�� !"# ----- 24,971,737 ----- -

�� !"#$%&'()*+,- 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123()-45678

�� !"#$%&'()*+,

2003 � 11 � 26 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123+,"43+,5&6789: !;<=>?@)*

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234356/ 18,500,000 �� !"# 31,440,750 �� !"#$%&'

�� !" 55,500 �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*+, 2006 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678'9:;<=>?@

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123,-456789:;<=>?@#&ABCDEFGH@IJKLMN

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567
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35. ���� 

(b) �� !"#  �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567893:,-;<=>?@ABCDEFG

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

��  1 � 3,977,2233,977,2233,977,2233,977,2233,977,223 3,865,252 ----- -

�� 1 �� !" 5 � 16,039,61916,039,61916,039,61916,039,61916,039,619 10,265,098 ----- -

�� 5 � 18,095,68418,095,68418,095,68418,095,68418,095,684 19,782,874 ----- -

38,112,52638,112,52638,112,52638,112,52638,112,526 33,913,224 ----- -

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345)6789:!;<=�>;<?&@>789ABCDE1999 �

1 � 12 �� !"#$%& 15 �� !"#$%&'( 620,000 �� !"# 9,828 �� 2002 ��12,775 �� !"#

�� �!"#$%&'()*+,-./012

(c) �� !"#  �� !"#$%&'(

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;3<,-=>789:?@ABCDE

�� ��

2003 � 2002 � 2003 � 2002 �

�� �� �� ��

��  1 � 61,060,06561,060,06561,060,06561,060,06561,060,065 22,588,035 ----- -

�� 1 �� !" 5 � 14,683,66814,683,66814,683,66814,683,66814,683,668 902,413 ----- -

75,743,73375,743,73375,743,73375,743,73375,743,733 23,490,448 ----- -

(d) ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0  12 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01
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36. �� !"#$%&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01123145

��

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

(i) �� !"#$%&'()*&'� +, 220,973,814220,973,814220,973,814220,973,814220,973,814 213,794,186

(ii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.�/ 

�� !"# 29,561,77529,561,77529,561,77529,561,77529,561,775 -

(iii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./ !

�� ! 59,523,288  60,749,128

(iv) �� !"#$%&'()*+'(� ,- 36,503,78336,503,78336,503,78336,503,78336,503,783 35,796,038

346,562,660346,562,660346,562,660346,562,660346,562,660 310,339,352

�� !"#$%& '()*+,*-./0123456

37. �� !"#

�� !"#

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456 7896:;<=>?@A? BCD4E FG-H2IJ

�� !"#$��%&

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-$%&'(./0�� !12345678769:;<1)*-

(i) �� !"#$

�� !"#$%&'��()*

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234%&5-6789:;<=>?%&@

(ii) �� !

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-!./012#3#$45+61789:;<=#>?@ABCDEFG;<H
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37. �� !"#�� 

(iii) �� !

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123425678

(iv) �� !"#

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 12)3450678 9:8;<=>2?@ABCDEFGCHI

�� !"#$%�&'()*+,-./�0123#4-5678�9:";

38. �� !

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./!"01234!"012356+,7#$!"89:;<=>?@AB1�C

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012&34� 56789:;

(a) 2002 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()* 60,000,000 �� !"# 104,070,000 �� !"#$%&'()&

�� 2005 � 8 �� !"#$%&'()*+",-./012345678)9:;<=> 60,000,000 ��

�� ! 101,970,000 �� !"#$%&'(!)*+,-#./01234/056789:;<=>$%"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01!2345,-./01678'9!:;$%<&= 60,000,000 �

�� !"#$%&'( !"#$%�)*+,-./0123� 60,000,000 �� !"#$%!"&'()*

�� 3.3% �� !"#$%&' 2005 � 8 ��

(b) �� !"#$%&'()*+ 120,000,000 �����  203,940,000 ����� !"#$%&'()*#$%&

�� !"#$ 2005 � 8 �� ! (a) �� !"#$%&'()*+ 2005 � 11 �� !"#$ %&'()*+

120,000,000 �� !"#$ (a) �� ! 60,000,000 �� !"#$%����  3.0% �� !"#$
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38. �� !�� 

�� !"

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345)6789+:-;(<=>?@ABC&'DEFGHIJKLM

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567'8'-,9:;<=>��?@AB'23CD-EFG67

�� !"#$%&'()*�*+,-./%0(1*�*+,-./%2134�56#789:;<=>?@AB*

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./ (a) �� (b) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./()*+012# 3.3% �

3.0� �� !"

�� !"#$%&'FRS32 � 77 �� !"#$%&'()*+#,-./012

�� !"

2003 � 2002 �

�� ��

�� �!"#$% 95,25995,25995,25995,25995,259 -

�� �!"#$% 7,922,3187,922,3187,922,3187,922,3187,922,318 902,500

�� !"#$%&' $%()*+,$-,$./012345-67235819:;<=&12>45-672>

�� 

�� !"#$%&'()!"*()#$+,-./0123!"#$%456+78(9:
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39. �� !"#

(a) �� !"  �� !

�� !" �� !

�� �� !"# �� !" �� ! ��

�� �� �� �� ��

�� 2003 � 12 � 31 �
�� !

�� 86,278,152 2,839,015 2,825,113 - 91,942,280

�� ! 26,522,836 474,521 1,176,393 (4,347,821) 23,825,929
�� ! 23,132
�� !  �� (10,781,180)
�� !"#$% 17,577,661
�� !"#$%&'() (578,154)
�� ! 30,067,388
�� (4,918,626)
�� !"#$%&'( 25,148,762
�� ! (862,128)
�� 24,286,634

�� ! 379,441,448 6,498,328 53,525,583 54,416,371 493,881,730
�� !"#$% 69,809,936
�� !"# 201,001
�� !" 563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667563,892,667

�� ! 43,749,608 521,060 466,094 16,215,252 60,952,014
�� 227,238,439
�� !"# 1,519,246
�� !"# 251,628
�� !" 289,961,327289,961,327289,961,327289,961,327289,961,327

�� !"#

�� ! 31,507,532 2,999 28,597 7,297 31,546,425
�� !"#$%&' 22,452,610 269,059 617,284 122,635 23,461,588
�� !"# - - 151,400 - 151,400

�� !"#$%&'() / �� !"#$%&'()*+,"-./01234567%89
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39. �� !"#�� 

(a) �� !"  �� !�� 

�� !" �� !

��  �� !"#  �� !" �� ! ��

�� �� �� �� ��

�� 2002 � 12 � 31 �
�� !

�� 88,741,583 4,904,940 8,794,276 - 102,440,799

�� ! 14,228,958 617,716 6,929,353 (1,991,264) 19,784,763
�� ! (2,266,315)
�� !   �� (15,220,406)
�� !"#$% 4,707,700
�� !"#$%&'() (529,974)
�� ! 6,475,768
�� (1,467,250)
�� !"#$%&'( 5,008,518
�� ! (1,109,558)
�� 3,898,960

�� ! 362,868,191 8,011,137 110,574,182 56,805,774 538,259,284
�� !"#$% 28,229,115
�� !"# 494,001
�� !" 566,982,400566,982,400566,982,400566,982,400566,982,400

�� ! 40,629,698 2,247,820 2,278,455 1,328,810 46,484,783
�� 331,474,969
�� !"# 1,019,257
�� !"# 1,107,762
�� !" 380,086,771380,086,771380,086,771380,086,771380,086,771

�� !"#

�� ! 40,305,567 10,800 159,048 395,039 40,870,454
�� !"#$%&' 20,556,378 279,406 605,517 108,488 21,549,789
�� !"# - - 1,199,077 - 1,199,077

�� !"#$%&'() / �� !"#$%&'()*+,"-./01234567%89
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39. �� !"#�� 

(a) �� !"  �� !�� 

�� !"#$%&�'()*+,-.!"/01234,-5�67/5�65�689:;<6&=6>?@AB

�� !"#$%&'(�)*+,-./012%&��12"$%&3456789:;5678<=>!9?8@.

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01 !2

(b) �� !"#$

�� !"��#$%&'()*+,-./012345678��9:;<=>?678@ABCD2EFGHIJ

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;

40. �� !"#$%&'()

2004 � 2 � 11 �� !"#$%&�'()*+,-./0123 !456789:;<=>-?@$-?A5B

�� !"#$%&'( 0.20 �� !"#$ 5 �� 1 �� !"#$ 181,258,744 ��� ! 0.20 �� !"#$%!

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012+, !34567�89:;<=>*?@A�BC

�� !"#$%&'()*+,- 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123405$678&

�� !"#$%&'

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123 35,929,506 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. /012345

�� !"#$%"&'()*�+,-./0123456789:;"<=> !%?()@

41. �� !"�#$%

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678 2004 � 3 � 15 �� !"#$%&'()!*

�� !"  � 32 �
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�� !

250,000,000 �� ! 1,250,000,000 ��� ! 0.20 �� !"#$%&
378,293 �� ! 37,829,333 ��� ! 0.01 �� !"#!$%&'()*  ("RCCPS") �� 

A. �� ! � �� ! 0.20 �� !"#$%
�� � ��� 

�� 2004 � 3 � 4 �� !"#$%&'(#$%)*

�� !" �� ! 0.20 �� !"#$%&'

�� �� �� %
�� !"#$%& �� ! 497,735,620 - 497,735,620 55.37
�� !"#$%&'()* - 497,735,620 497,735,620 55.37
�� !"#$%&'() - 497,735,620 497,735,620 55.37
�� !"#$%&'( 46,000,000 - 46,000,000 5.12
�� !"#$%&'()* - 79,521,000 79,521,000 8.85

�� 2004 � 3 � 4 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123

�� ! �� ! % �� ! %
1 - 999 29 0.47 11,818 0.00
1,000 - 10,000 3,827 62.42 27,459,109 3.06
10,001 - 1,000,000 2,249 36.68 110,910,577 12.34
1,000,001 �� 26 0.43 760,472,820 84.60

�� 6,131 100.00 898,854,324 100.00

�� 2004 � 3 � 4 �� !"#$%&'()*+,- 20 �� !"#

�� �� ! �� %

1 Cosco Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd 497,735,620 55.37
2 Seletar Investments Pte Ltd 46,000,000 5.12
3 SembCorp Marine Ltd 33,000,000 3.67
4 Citibank Nominees Singapore Pte Ltd 27,756,000 3.09
5 HSBC (Singapore) Nominees Pte Ltd 24,000,000 2.67
6 Morgan Stanley Asia (Singapore) Sec. Pte Ltd 22,375,000 2.49
7 Raffles Nominees Pte Ltd 19,545,500 2.17
8 United Overseas Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 19,124,750 2.13
9 DBS Nominees Pte Ltd 16,633,000 1.85
10 OCBC Securities Private Ltd 10,153,000 1.13
11 BNP Paribas Peregrine Sec Pte Ltd 8,382,000 0.93
12 UOB Kay Hian Pte Ltd 5,314,000 0.59
13 Hui Shune Ming @ Hui Shun Meng 4,900,000 0.55
14 Lee Fook Choy 3,100,000 0.35
15 Oversea Chinese Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 3,069,000 0.34
16 Phillip Securities Pte Ltd 2,887,000 0.32
17 DBS Vickers Securities (S) Pte Ltd 2,807,000 0.31
18 Kim Eng Securities Pte. Ltd. 2,477,000 0.28
19 Mark Bowden 2,000,000 0.22
20 Edwin Joseph Wheeler Jr 1,500,000 0.17

�� 752,758,870 83.75

�� !"#$%&'(
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�� ! 2004 � 3 � 4 �� !"#$%&'� ()*+,-./01 39.51% �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.!#/�
�� !"# 723 �� !�"#

B. �� ! � �� ! 0.01 �� !"#!$%&'()* ("RCCPS")
�� � ��  4A � B g

�� 2004 � 3 � 4 �� !"#$%&'()*+, RCCPS �� !"#$%

�� ! �� ! % �� ! %
1 - 999 2 5.00 999 0.39
1,000 - 10,000 33 82.50 78,883 30.95
10,001 - 1,000,000 5 12.50 174,998 68.66
1,000,001 �� - - - -

�� 40 100.00 254,880 100.00

�� 2004 � 3 � 4 �� !"#$%&'()*+,- 26 � RCCPS �� !"

�� �� RCCPS �� %

1 Chye Seng Tannery (Pte) Ltd 100,000 39.24
2 DBS Nominees Pte Ltd 27,732 10.88
3 United Overseas Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 21,600 8.48
4 Chua Tang Hock 14,000 5.50
5 Lee Ah Bah @ Ong Kee 11,666 4.58
6 Lai Poh Ing @ Lai Siew Kuen 8,333 3.27
7 Oversea Chinese Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 6,333 2.49
8 Chan Kok Chuan 4,000 1.57
9 Chu Tee Chui 4,000 1.57
10 Lim Hong Tan 4,000 1.57
11 Tan Hong Boo @ Tan Kee Hong 4,000 1.57
12 Cheah Sook Chan 3,200 1.26
13 Cheah Soon Aun Jason 3,019 1.19
14 Lian Hee Yee 3,000 1.18
15 Nah Kok Chun 3,000 1.18
16 Tan Keng Soh 3,000 1.18
17 Chan Kwok Fai 2,000 0.78
18 Chng Miah Hiang 2,000 0.78
19 Lai Tat Yin 2,000 0.78
20 Lau Lee Yee 2,000 0.78
21 Loh Siew Har Dorothy 2,000 0.78
22 Ng Kim Soon 2,000 0.78
23 Quek Beng Guan 2,000 0.78
24 Tan Sok Tiang 2,000 0.78
25 Thia Dowsey 2,000 0.78
26 Yeo Kheng Seng 2,000 0.78

�� 240,883 94.51
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�� 1999 � 2000 � 2001 � 2002 � 20032003200320032003 �
�� �� �� �� �� 

�� 

�� 201,412 161,931 152,145 102,441 91,94291,94291,94291,94291,942

�� !"#$%&'( 5,226 13,979 16,639  2,298 13,06713,06713,06713,06713,067

�� !"#$% /�� ! 1 (27) (35) 54 4,178 17,00017,00017,00017,00017,000
5,199 13,944 16,693 6,476 30,06730,06730,06730,06730,067

��  (1,442)  (3,556) (2,770) (1,467) (4,918)(4,918)(4,918)(4,918)(4,918)
�� !"#$%& 3,757 10,388  13,923  5,009 25,14925,14925,14925,14925,149
�� ! (2,942)  (1,035) (684) (1,110) (862)(862)(862)(862)(862)
�� !" 815 9,353 13,239 3,899 24,28724,28724,28724,28724,287

�� 796 2,784 3,744 4,373 8,9828,9828,9828,9828,982
�� 593  2,102 2,921 3,411 7,1867,1867,1867,1867,186

�� !"

��  105,411 111,360 111,485 124,945 179,648179,648179,648179,648179,648
�� !" 14,689 15,813 18,376 11,025 25,78025,78025,78025,78025,780
�� ! 24,498 31,749 47,395 48,373 65,86665,86665,86665,86665,866
�� ! 3,721 3,911 3,429 2,553 2,6372,6372,6372,6372,637

148,319 162,833 180,685 186,896 273,931273,931273,931273,931273,931

�� !"# – – – 494 201201201201201
�� !"#$% 252,326 246,480 329,712 350,773 352,774352,774352,774352,774352,774
�� ! 95,503 95,937 97,345 30,427 30,27530,27530,27530,27530,275
�� ! 933 886 928 28,229 69,81069,81069,81069,81069,810
�� !"#$%&' 21,142 22,011 23,419 22,791 –––––
�� !"# 472 676 355 358 437437437437437
�� 120 1,855 7,810 7,348 120120120120120
�� ! – – 1,314  – –––––
�� !"# 1,008 1,091 938 882 864864864864864
�� !"#$%& 27,889 (4,375) (365) 32,812 8,1178,1178,1178,1178,117
�� !" (251,074) (201,728) (280,771) (287,218) (188,667)(188,667)(188,667)(188,667)(188,667)

148,319 162,833 180,685 186,896 273,931273,931273,931273,931273,931
��

�� !"#$%& 2 0.13 1.69 2.38  0.63 3.243.243.243.243.24
���   � (�) 0.5 2.5 3.0 3.5 5.05.05.05.05.0
�� �!"#$% 3 1.4 4.4 4.5 1.1 3.43.43.43.43.4
�� !"#$%&' 4 27.4 28.5 31.6 28.7 29.829.829.829.829.8
�� !"#$%&'( 5 1.9 1.5 1.7 1.6 0.50.50.50.50.5

�� 

1 � 1979 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234/ �� !"#$%&'
2 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./�0123��456789:;<=>?@A�B0CD/EF?G

3 �� �!"#$%&�'()*+,-./0123/4.56789

4 2003 �� !"#$%&'()*+,- 898,237,659�2002 ��624,727,309��� !"#$%&'(�)*+,-!.
�� !"#�$

5 �� !"#$%&'()*+!,-./01-2345�06789:6;

6 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./ 1 ��� ! 1.00 �� !"#$%&'#() 0.20 �� !"#$

�� !"#
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�� �� !"# 2004 � 4 � 20 �� !"# 11 �� !"# 039594 �� !"#$%& 6 �� !"#� $%&' 1 �
Capricorn Room �� !"#$%&'()*+,'-./0

�� !

1. �� !"#$ 2003 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.�*/0% 1*/21 �� !

2. �� !"#$%&'()* 20� �� !"#$%&'()*+'*,- 0.20 �� 0.01 �� !"#$%&'(2 �
�� 

3. �� !"# 2002 � 12 � 31 �� !"#$%& 140,000 �� !"#2002 ��89,060 �� !3 �� !

4. (a) �� !"#$%&'( 98 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./#$014 �� !

(b) �� !"#$%&'( 98 �� !"#$%&'()*+*,-.#$/�5 �� �

(c) �� !"#$%&'( 98 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./#$0�6 �� �

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01&'(234&'(&'+56789&:;<=>+?@ABC/DEFGH

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 708(8) �� !�"#$%&'()*+,-./0*+1

5. �� !"#$%&'()*+  (Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./7 �� !

�� !

�� !"#$%&!'()*+�$,'+�-

6. �� !"#

�� !"#$% 50 �� 161 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 806 �� !�"#$%&'()*+,-./
�� !"#$"%&'$()*+,-�� !./012"%!34567$89:;<=>?3@A()!67$8

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345 (50�)�� !"#$%&'()*+,*-./012345�!
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./ (20�)�� !"#$%&'(�)*+,-./01234�56789:;<
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012342,56789:;<=>? "#&'@ABCDEFGHIJKL

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567*%89:;<&!"#$%=>?

a) �� !"#$%&'()*&'+,-./01234567*839:;

b)  �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.8 �� !

�� !"#$%
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�� !"#$%

��  6 �� !" 8 �� !"#$% &'()*+,"-./01+23456,789:;<=01+2345
�� !"#$%&��'()*+,-.#/01,23456789:;�<=>?@)*AB>CDEFGH:;�

�� !"#$%&'()*+&#,-./)0123456 !"7689:;'(* )<$=>? (50%)�� !
�� !"#$%&'(&)*+,-./01234!"(&)*+,-./56789:;<=!"&>(?@ABC

(20�)�

�� !"#$%&'(�)*+$,-./(0'123456�78 !89:;<)%&'(�=>)?@A/(B

�� !"#$%&"#'()* +,-./&()'01234&563723489.:;�<=>'?@A0BC

�� !"#$%&'(�)*+,

7. �� !"#$%&'()*+ 2002 �� !"#

�� !"#$%& 50 �� 161 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567 2002�� 2002 �� !"#
�� !"#$%&'(")*+,-./0.1234567#$%-5898:;<0= 34$>?@AB#$%C

�� !"#$%&'"()*+,-./0(123456)789:;<=>?@ABCD?EF56;!)G2HI

� (15�)��9 �� !"

��  7 �� !" 9 �� !"#$% &'()*+,-./012/"3456789:;<=>?@/ABCD
�� !"#$%&� '()*+!", 2002 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.#&/(012345

8. �� !"#$%�&'()*+,#)-.

(i) ��� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 9 �� !"#$%&'()*&'+,-./&'0123456
� 2003 � 4 � 30 �� !"#$%&'()*�%&(+,-./0�12345(67.89:;<#/0%
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123$45+,678/+,9:;<=$>?@ABC$DEFG

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012(34567

(ii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012�3456789:�;<3=>3?;+,@ABC�3.DEF

�� !"#$%&'()*+,

(iii) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567869:);<='(*+>?,-@AB<CDEFG

�10 �� !

10 �� !"#$%!&'()*+,-./+,01234+,5.6789:;<=>?@ABCDEFGHIJKLMNO
�� !"#$%& 9 �� !"# $%&'()*+,$-. /012)3(General Mandate) �� !"
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2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234*56%789:;<=>?@ABCDEF

(a) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:

(b) �� (a) �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012!345678'9:;<=>8? @ABCD!EFG

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./�0�123"45&6)*789:;<=>)*+,-?@+ABCDEFGHI<

�� !"#$%&"'()$*+,# 10 �� !"#$%�&'()

�� !

9. �� !"#$%&'(��)*+,-./0

�� !"#

��

Lawrence Kwan
Secretary
2004 � 4 � 2 �� !"

��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./012345678069 !$%:)*;<678=>?@,-./;6782AB

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-$./01'2)3456789:;<=>? 48 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./
� 038989 �� !"#$% 9 �� ! 2 �� 7 ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./

�� !"#$%&'()*+&'(,- 2004 � 4 � 29 �� 2004 � 4 � 30 �� !�"#$%&'()*+,-./012
�� !"#$%&'()*+!!",-!./0123�!4'(56789:;<=>?@ABC 179365 �� ! 47 ��

�� !"# 6 � 2 �� Kon Choon Kooi �� !"#$ 2004 � 4 � 28 ��  5 �� !"#$%&'#()*+,-./01
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-�./0123��45 2004 � 5 � 11 �� !
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2003 ��

�� !"#$%&'()

�� !"

1. �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./
�� !"#$%&'()*+ RCCPS �
�� !"#$%&

2.�� !"#$%&'()*+ RCCPS �
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./

�� !"#$%&'(�)*+!,-

�� 

� / �� __________________________________________________________________________________________________�� !
�� !___________________________________________________________________________________________________�� !
�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234

�� �� ��  / �� !

�� ! �� (%)

� / � (�� !"#)
�� �� ��  / �� !

�� ! �� (%)

�� / �� !"#$!%� / �� !"# 2004 � 4 � 20 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-.)/012345 / �� !
� / �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./ 01234567(829:;<=>?@!"#ABC2DEF&GH?IJK /
�� !"#$%&'()*�+,-./01

�� �� �� !"# �� !"#

�� ! �� * �� * �� ** �� **

1 �� !"#$ 2003 � 12 � 3 1�� !"#$%&'()*
�� !"#

2 �� !" 20� �� !"#$%&'()* 0.20 �� !"
��� 0.01 �� !"#$%

3 �� !"#$%

4 �� !"#$%&'( 98 �� !"#$%&'()*+,
�� !

5 �� !"#$%&'( 98 �� !"#$%&'()*+*
�� !

6 �� !"#$%&'( 98 �� !"#$%&'()*+,
�� !

7 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./'(01234)&5

�� !"

�� !

8 �� !"#$%&'()* 50 �� 161 �� !"#$%
9 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01 2002�� !"#
10 �� !"#$%&'()"*+,-./0'1-234

* �� !"#$%&'()✓ �� !"#$%&�'$()�*

** �� !"#$ %&'()*+,-./0,12/345&67%89:;< (✓ )�� !"#$%&'()*+,

�� !"2004 �  ___________________ � __________________�� �� !"#

�� ! / ��

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-
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2003 ��

1. �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:;<:+=!"&'>+,?

2. �� !"#�$%&'()*+,-./-0$'()1'2*31456789%:;<*=>72?@+AB+C

�� !"

3. �� !"#$%&'(

4. �� !"#$%&'()*+,-. !/%012()#3456789:(Depository Register)��� !"#$ 50

�� 130A �� ��� !"#$%&'()*#+,-./01$%234567+,089(Register of Members of

the Company) �� !"#$%&'()*+$,-./012%&"3456789:;./012%&78<4=>

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123()45+,.6$%789:;<=>?@AB7��CD3EFG

�� !"

5. �� !"#"$%"&'()*+,-./012 48  �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0 038989 �� !"#$

�� 9 �� !" 2 �� 7 ��

6. �� !"#"$%"&'()*+,��"$-./012345& !"678�� !"#"$%"&01'(,

�� !"#$%&'()���*+,��-."/012+345 !6

7. �� !"#$%&'()*+"#$", !$-.%/012345678934():78;<=>?@ABC

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./01234567-./89:;<=>4

8. �� !"#$%&'()*+&,)-.&/01234"#!5"#$%6789:;"#!7<=>?@ABCDE

�� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789:);<=>#?@ABCDEFGHIFGJK)*LM

�� !" 48 �� !"#$%&'()*+,-./0123456789: ;<=>?@AB'CDEFG

�� !"#$%




